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From: Dave Stewart

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 1:48 PM

To: Filly Morgan

Cc: Dave Stewart; Julia Sheedy; Jessica Martin

Subject: FW: COVID-19 workforce data collection to/commence today
Importance: High

Hi Filly,

Please see incoming email from PSC. A nominated coordinating officer is required to be submitted to Wade Fuller
(Details below).

Thanks
Tina

From: Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:38 AM

To: Arthur O'Brien <Arthur.O'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Brad Lang <Brad.Lang@desbt.qld.gov.au>; Brenda Parker
(DNRM) <Brenda.Parker@dnrm.qld.gov.au>; Doug Smith <doug.smith@qgfes.qld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan
<filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Geoff Waite <geoff.waite@treasury.qld.gov.au>; James Koulouris
<James.Koulouris@dcs.qgld.gov.au>; Jeff Hunt <Jeff.Hurit@detz.qld.gov.au>; Jennifer Rossiter (Communities)
<jennifer.rossiter@communities.qld.gov.au>; Kathy Parton (DATSIP) <kathy.parton@datsip.gld.gov.au>; Megan
Barry <megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au>; Michael McKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Peter Carlson
(DLGRMA) <peter.carlson@digrma.qgld.gov.au>; peter.cook@justice.qld.gov.au; Peter Griffin
<peter.griffin@psba.qgld.gov.au>; robyn.turbit@hpw:gld.gov.au; Sinead McCarthy
<Sinead.McCarthy@daf.qld.gov.au>; Susan Chrisp {DES) <susan.chrisp@des.gld.gov.au>;
Tracy.a.o'bryan@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Cc: Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au; @PSC $MG <PSCSLT@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Beth Woods (DAF)
<beth.woods@daf.gld.gov.au>; Bob Gee (Communities) <Bob.Gee@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Chris Sarra (DATSIP)
<Chris.sarra@datsip.qld.gov.au>; Clare ©'Connor (DCDSS) <Clare.O'Connor@communities.qld.gov.au>; Damien
Walker (DITID) <damien.walker@ditid.gld.gov.au>; Dave Stewart <david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au>; David
Mackie (DJAG) <david.mackie @justice.gld.gov.au>; Deidre Mulkerin (CSYW) <deidre.mulkerin@csyw.qgld.gov.au>;
John Wakefield (Health) <john.wakefield@health.qld.gov.au>; Frankie Carroll (Treasury)
<frankie.carroli@treasury.gid gov.au>; Greg Leach (QFES) <greg.leach@qfes.qld.gov.au>; James Purtill
<james.purtill@dnrm.gld.gov.au>; Jamie Merrick {DES) <Jamie.merrick@des.qld.gov.au>; Comm QPS
<commissioner@police.gld.gov.au>; Liza Carroll (HPW) <liza.carroll@hpw.qld.gov.au>; Mary-Anne Curtis (DESBT)
<mary-anne.curtis@desit.qid.gov.au>; Neil Scales (TMR) <neil.z.scales@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Peter Martin {Corrections
Services) <peter.martin@corrections.gld.gov.au>; Rachel Hunter (DSDMIP) <Rachel.hunter@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>;
Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>; Toni Power {Coordinator Genera)
<toni.power@cocordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>; Tony Cook {(QED) <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au>; Warwick Agnew
(DLGRMA) <warwick.agnew@dlgrma.gld.gov.au>

Subject: COVID-19 workforce data collection to commence today

Importance: High

Heads of Corporate
cc: Leadership Board
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Thank you to those of you who have provided feedback on the proposed employee data collection in relation to
COVID-19. There has been indicative support for the proposal, however with the situation evolving each day, the
need for this data has now increased.

As a result, | am now requesting that each agency put in place a process to report “self isolation” staff
commencing today.

| acknowledge that longer implementation timeframes were proposed last week, however there is an emergent
requirement that every agency now begins to provide the best possible data on a daily basis.

| understand that systems will be under development to ensure our data is as accurate, timely and complete as
possible, and your efforts to commence this collection today and continue to improve it aver the coming days, are
very much appreciated.

As a reminder, the following data set will be required to be provided and updated daily:

a) Department/agency name
b)  Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated hy 1+2+3(a)), due to:
1. COVID-19 illness (diagnosed)
2. COVID-19 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick dependents, caring for self-
isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected by service closures)
3. Notill but required to self-quarantine on health advice
a) Not working from home (and accessing leave arrangements other than carer’s leave)
b) Working from home

Please provide the name of your nominated coordinatirg officer to Wade Fuller (Wade.Fuller@psc.qld.gov.au).

You will recall that departments will be responsible for supporting the public service offices and entities within their
respective portfolios.

To provide this employee data collection, which is now required by 5 pm on a daily basis, your nominated officer
should access the following link: PSC COVID-19 D&tz Collection

Rob

Robert Setter
'3 Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810
E robert.setter@psc.qld,gov.au W psc.gld.gov.au

Queensland | |27 1 william Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government
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Novel Coronavirus

What are the
symptoms:

Sore Shortness

Fever Cough Fatigue throat of breath

00
How to stop it @
spreading:

Wash hands Cover coughs Stay home
regularly  andsneezes  ifunwell

If you’re concerned, visit your GP or call 13HEALTH (13 43 25 84)

3
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Dave Stewart
T R R e

From: Robert Setter

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 12:16 PM

To: denise.spinks@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Cc: Dave Stewart; Megan Barry

Subject: your email of this morning requesting COVID data public
service

Attachments: Daily COVID-19 Report 07042020.pdf; COVID-19 Update as at

1000hrs Tuesday, 07 April 2020

Denise

Attached is the latest the daily COVID-19 report for the public service — this goes to DsG once a week, and is
informed by agencies daily reporting of covid. It is not for external purpcses.

The final slide which captures those working remotely is not complete but a work in progress — there is no health
data available. is included in the :COVID-19 Agencies Update” circuiated daily (todays due shortly) from the State
Health Emergency Coordination Centre — again not for external purposes.—( have attached yesterday’s report — |
would point out that our data was not included in that report —an oversight by SHECC.

The following high level summary is of two reports the PSC collates — the DOVID data as above, and a report on the
Employment Mobility Service we are standing up. This is not for external purposes either.

Link to original PowerPoint.

SDCC Brief
COVID-19 Data
e Asat5pm, 07/04/2020, across 35 Queensiand public service agencies and representing a total of 141,157
employees:
e 32 positive COVID-19 cases.
e 1,500 employees unable to work due to COVID-19 related caring responsibilities.
« 2,559 employees required to seif-guarantine (on health advice) due to COVID-19 and not working remotely.
e 2,741 employees required/te self-quarantine (on health advice) due to COVID-19 and working remotely.
e 4,091 public service employees are currently unable to work due to COVID-19.

e Number on deployrient today: 64

e Total number mobilised: 110

¢ Ready for mobilisation: 10

e Current guantified’ demand: 193

¢ Indicative avaiiable supply: 2022 (no change)

» Key skillsets demanded — regional staff, digital/ICT, business analysts, project managers, administration, call
centre, HR and shared services

That is the extent of our reporting.

Is there something specifically you were interested in?

1
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Robert Setter
o3 Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810
E robert.setter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.gld.gov.au

\_AUDAX AT ViDEts —f
Queensland Level 27, 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government

Novel Coronavirus

What are the
symptoms:

Sore Shortness
throat of breath

Fever Cough Fatigue

How to stop it . @
spreading:

Wash hands Covercoughs Stay home
regulasly  andsneezes  ifunwell

If you’re concerned, visit your GP or call 13HEALTH (13 4
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Public Service Commission

-

Daily COVID-19 Brief

Accurate as at: 5pm, 7 April 2020
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Summary

32 positive COVID-19 cases
impacting 11 agencies

141,157

Number of employees unable to work today due to
testing pusitive to COVID-19

Number of ernployees unable to work due to caring
respensibilities that are related to COVID-19
Murnber of employees required to self-quarantine on
healtii advice related to COVID-19 - not working
fromhome

Number of employees required to self-quarantine on
health advice related to COVID-19 - working from
home :

Total number of employees not working due to
COVID-19

Number of erployees working remotely due to
COVID-19 (excluding those required to self-
quarantine on health advice)
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32

1,500

2,559

2,741

4,091

125,108



Total number of employees not working due to/COViD-19

Trade and Investment Queensland | 1

The Public Trustee

TAFE Queensland

State Library of Queensiand

Queensland Treasury

Queenstand Pelice Service

Queenstand Museum

Queensland Human Rights Commission |
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Queenstand Family and Child Commission
Queensland Corrective Services
Queensland Audit Office : 1

Queensland Art Gallery : 4

Queensland Ambulance Service ? 2

Public Service Commission | 0

Public Safety Business Agency : §

Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Management | 0
Office of the Health Ombudsman 0

3

1

1

Legal Ald Queensiand

Depariment of Youth Justice |

Department of Transport & Main Roads

Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet

Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planning @ 1
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy

Department of Local Government, Racing and Multiculturat Afiairs
Department of Justice & Attorney-General

Department of Innovation and Tourism Industry Developnient
Depariment of Housing and Public Woris

Department of Environment & Science

Department of Employment, Small Business aid Traming,

o

o

Department of Eduration | ; 3,533
Depariment of Communities, Disability Services & Seriiors
Department of Child Safety, Yodth and Women
Department of Agricultured Figheries :
Department of Aboriginal & Torres Strait tslander Partrierships i ;
0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000 3,500 4,000

RTIDA479 ndf - Paacde Nuimber: 8 of 310



Number of employees unable to work due to caring responsibilities related to COVID-19

Trade and Investment Queenstand © 1
The Public Trustee
TAFE Queensland
State Library of Queenstand - 0
Queensland Treasury : 0
Queensland Police Service 1 10
Queensland Museum
Queenstand Human Rights Commission ;
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Queensland Family and Child Commission
Queensland Corrective Services !
Queensiand Audit Office
Queensland Art Gallery
Queenstand Ambutance Service
Public Service Commission
Public Safety Business Agency
Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Management :
Office of the Health Ombudsman
Legal Aid Quaensland
Depariment of Youth Justice
Department of Transport & Main Roads
Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planning
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy = 15

w
o W
N

OO0 L0 O0R 0O ADHLDNGO

Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs - 0
Department of Justice & Attorney-Generai-..

Department of innovation and Tourism industry Development =&
Depariment of Housing and Public Works 5 3

Department of Environment & Science .| @

Department of Employment, Small Business and Training ! 8

1378

|

Department of Education

Department of Communities, Disability Services & Seniars ‘5
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Woren

Department of Agriculture & Fisheries

Department of Aboriginal & Torres Strait {slander Partnerships 0

0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200 1,400 1,600
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Number of employees required to self-quarantine on health advice due to COVID-19 - not working remotely

Trade and Investment Queensland . 0
The Public Trustee 3 17
TAFE Queensland = 32
State Library of Queensland
Queensland Treasury
Queensiand Police Service
Queensland Museurn

Queensiand Human Rights Commission : 0
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services = 19

Queensland Family and Child Commission : 0
Queensland Corrective Services = 28

Queensiand Audit Office : 1
Queensiand Art Gallery
Queensiand Ambulance Service 3 26

Public Service Commission
Public Safety Business Agency :
Office of the Inspecior-General of Emergency Management :
Office of the Health Ombudsman
Legal Aid Queensland
Department of Youth Justice
Depariment of Transport & Main Roads
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Depariment of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planning
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy !
Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs
Depariment of Justice & Attorney-General
Department of innovation and Tourism Industry Development
Department of Housing and Public Warks
Department of Environment & Science
Depariment of Employment, Small Business and Training i H

Department of Edication : i 2145
Department of Communities, Disability Services & Seniors’ = 33 :
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women t 15
Depariment of Agricuttiie & Fisheries =1 50
Deparlment of Abariginal & Torres Strait Islanaer Parinerships | 0 :

4] 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500
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x
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Number of employees required to self-quarantine on health advice due to CQVID-18 - working remotely

Trade and Investment Queensland = 17
The Public Trustee |
TAFE Queensland
State Library of Queensland
Queensland Treasury
Queensland Police Service
Queensland Museum
Queensland Human Rights Commission | 0
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services ® 16
Queensland Family and Child Commission |
Quesnsiand Corrective Services
Queensland Audit Office
Queensland Art Gallery
Queensland Ambulance Service :
Public Service Commission
Public Safety Businsss Agency
Office of the [nspector-General of Emergency Management
Office of the Health Ombudsman
Legal Aid Queensland
Department of Youth Justice
Department of Transport & Main Roads
Department of the Premier and Cabinst
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planning
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy
Department of Local Government, Racing and Mullicultural Affairs_
Department of Justice & Attorney-General
Depariment of Innovation and Tourism Industry Development
Depariment of Housing and Public Works
Department of Environment & Science
Department of Employment, Small Business and Tialnin ; f :
Department of Edication : : : : - 1753
Department of Communities, Disability Services & Seniors / : : |
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women
Department of Agriculiu’e & Fisheries
Department of Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Partnerships 1 9

0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200 1,400 1,600 1,800 2,000
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Public Service Commission
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Dave Stewart
—

From: NGComms <sdccgfes@id.ngcomms.net> on behalf of State
Disaster Coordination Centre <sdcc@gfes.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 10:31 AM
To: Robert Setter
Subject: COVID-19 Update as at 1000hrs Tuesday, 07 April 2020
Attachments: COVID-19 Agencies Update 21 @ 1000 07_04_2020.pdf
Dear Mr Robert Setter,

Please find attached the COVID-19 Update as at 1000hrs Tuesday, 07 April 2020.

State Disaster Coordination Centre | Operations Capability

Level 3, DMC, Queensland Emergency Operations Centre, Kedron
GPO Box 1425 Brisbane QLD 4001

P: 07 36352387 | M:

F: 07 3357 4682 | E: sdcc@gfes.qld.gov.au

1
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COVID-19 Agencies Update

COVID-19
21

07/04/2020 at 1000hrs

Overview
e 921 confirmed cases in Queensland at 0700hrs, 06/04/2020.
e 14 new cases in the last 24 hours to 0700hrs, 06/04/2020.
e COMDISPLAN activated by Director General, Emergency Management Australia in response to COVID-19 on
23/03/2020.

e State level Disaster Declaration made at 1220hrs on 22/03/2020,
5.73 Not Relevant %




Ilowing reasons:



COVID-19 Agencies Update 21 as at 1000hrs on 07/04/2020

s.73 Not Relevant

Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy
Submitted By Mark Ryan Date / Time 07/04/2020 06:38hrs

S

ueensland
Page 12 0f 17 . ; | government




COVID-19 Agencies Update 21 as at 1000hrs on 07/04/2020

s.73 Not Relevant

e Applying the advice from the Chief Health Officer with workforce thinning (cu ﬂ Hy over 65% of the
workforce now working remotely), and supporting those who are not able to work remotely with advice and
workplace re-design.

v Queensland
Page 13 of 17 govemment




Ilowing reasons:



COVID-19 Agencies Update 21 as at 1000hrs on 07/04/2020

s.73 Not Relevant

Approval

Senior Sexgeant Vicki Barrett

Supi/Shane Holmes

L The next COVID-19 Agencies Update will be issued 08/04/2020 at 1000hrs.

Queensland

S
Y24
Pt
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Dave Stewart
—

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 4:16 PM

To: @ELT

Cc: Jessica Barge; Libby Gregoric

Subject: FW: 15/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Filly Morgan PSM

Deputy Director-General

Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 30039224 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

=
Pt M
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“’ AT,

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 4:14 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au~; tlizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld:gov.au>

Cc: Stuart Gamble <stuart.gamble@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Krystal Petersen <Krystal.Petersen@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: 15/04/2020 COVID-19 warkforce reporting data

Good afternoon all
Please see below avaiiable COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 15 April 2020.

The daily DPCgraph-is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO - Total

1
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Additional data:

DPC/OQPC TIQ  QAO

0 NA 0
NA 2
N/AL 0

2
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30/03/2020-15/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIO & QAQ)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

30/3/3020 334342020  Rf4/2020  2/4f2020  3/4f20I0  6/4/2020  7/4/2020  B/S/I020 842020 14f4/3030 15

V

ssgeee QUESTION 2 Total shiences due (o COVID-19 diness (diapnosed)

s (uestion 30 Total absences due 1o COVID-19 cazing responsibfities {nciuding caring for sick dependants, caring for selfsolstec
degendants, ar caring for wel degendants who are affected by service clasures)

— Ouestion 4 Total eheences due 1o self<solation en health advice Srotwarking from home (end accessing leave arrangements}
Quastion 5; Total absenices due 1o selfisofation on health advice - working from home
e (&S 06 & Tatal absanices due to seff4salation {precautionssy, fot on health sdvice] - sccesing [Bave arrangements, nat wors

froem home

e (JUESHON B Total shsences due to other skk of caresyleave (non-COVID-15 relted)

3
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees {excluding T1Q & QAO) working remotely

due to COVID-19 (excluding those required to self-quarantine on health advice).

400

fap
re)
Ca

380
370
260

o350

L340

80732000 31/3/2020  W4fI030 /41020 3/SI0X0  SFNT00 FAAO2D BRE/I0I0 G/E71030 14743020

s Question 7: Number of emplovees working remately due 1200V 18 (exctuding thoss requived ta setf-quarantneon hesith @

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

A\ P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@oremiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane TLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD/4000

Proudly accredited | White Ribbon

by White Ribbon Australia

4
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Dave Stewart
—

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 4:48 PM

To: @ELT

Cc: Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge

Subject: FW: 14/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Filly Morgan PSM

Deputy Director-General

Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9224 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

I acknowledge A :gma peoples and Torres Strait Islander

peoples as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this Country

and recognise@ nection to land, sea and community.

R R

‘.,t‘, el
£ b L T

,!,‘ At b

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 4:26 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.ald.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge @premiers.qld.gov.au>; tlizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld@gov.au>

Cc: Stuart Gamble <stuart.gamble@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Krystal Petersen <Krystal.Petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 14/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below avaiiable COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 14 April 2020.

Please note an‘adaitional question to help us capture the number of employees supporting Queenslanders through
volunteering, with either the Care Army or other organisations has been added. | will create a separate graph for

this question once we receive more data.

The daily DPC graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO Total
0 0 0 0

1
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0 0 0
7 16 0
346 174 153

Additional dat_a'

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO

0 N/A o
N/A 2
NA 0
N/A 0

2
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30/03/2020-14/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIQ & QAO)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

frmte
o

BO/A2620  SIIA0I0 1ALUI0 FAR020 3020 G020 FA0I0 BMI0Z0 9/4f3020 A4S

4]

g Qb UG 2, Tota] alysences due to COVIO-19 Blness [Blagnosett]

(i e 3 Total abuences due tn COVIE- 19 caring responsialiniss (ndbhne canvig for sick depend ants, carleg for seli-solated

teperdants, of caring for wel dependants vwha are alfected by service doaires

~Csestion 4 Total absences due (o self-salation on health advice <nopworking feom e (and socessing leave arrangements)

LQwestion 5 Total absences due to self-solation on Redlth advive - working from home

g QJUESEON £ Tota! absences due (o self-iselation (precautionary, not on health advice) - arcessing |Bave arrangements, rot
workiig from home

ez (U stian §: Total absences due to other sick or carers leava {non-COVID-19 related]

3
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00
390
380
370

a6l

Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ & QAO) working
remotely due to COVID-19 (excluding those required to self-quarantine
on health advice).

BO3/2620  3IfE/A000 L4020 HWI030  3Ef2020  GM/I030 S0 B/A/I0I0  B/42030  14/4f2000

sgas Quastion 7! Number of emplayeas working remotely dug to COVID-19 {exchiding those renqudred (o salf-guaranthve on
health advica),

Claudia Sng
HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

s Al P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 400Q

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon Australia

4
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Dave Stewart

—

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Robert Setter

Thursday, 2 April 2020 7:51 AM

Beth Woods (DAF); Bob Gee (Communities); Chris Sarra
(DATSIP); Clare O'Connor (DCDSS); Damien Walker (DITID);
Dave Stewart; David Mackie (DJAG); Deidre’ Mulkerin (CSYW);
John Wakefield (Health); Frankie Carroll (Treasury), Greg Leach
(QFES); James Purtill; Jamie Merrick (DES); Comm QPS; Liza
Carroll (HPW); Mary-Anne Curtis (DESBT); Neil Scales (TMR);
Peter Martin (Corrections Services); Rachei Hunter (DSDMIP);
Robert Setter; Toni Power (Coordinater Genera); Tony Cook
(QED); Warwick Agnew (DLGRMA)

@PSC ELT; Craig Hunter; Vivian Sawatzki; Adam Stevenson
(QFES); Arthur O'Brien; Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au;
Brenda Parker (DNRM); Cecelia Christensen (QT); Doug Smith
(QPS); Filly Morgan; Geoff Waite; James Koulouris; Jeff Hunt;
Kathy Parton (DATSIP); Kurt Marsden (PSBAHR); Matthew Nye
(Communities); Megan Barry; Michael McKee; Michael Metcalfe;
peter.cook@justice.qld.gov.au; Phillip Brooks (DYJ); Rebecca
Atkinson (DLGRMA); Rhiannan Howell;
robyn.turbit@hpw.qgld.gov.au; Sandra Mclean; Sinead McCarthy;
steven.kay; Susan Chrisp (DES); Tracy.a.o'bryan@tmr.qld.gov.au;
Adam Green (CAA); Alarna Lane-Mullins (QBCC); Alison Smith
(QCAA); Allan Parsons (Health); AW; Andrea Tamas (BQ);
Andrew Nehill (QRA); Anita Hicks (DSDMIP); Asheeka Bhardwaj
(SafeFood); Belinda Bayliss; Cassie Broomfield (RTA); Catherine
Shrubsole (QAQ); Celia Venables; pond.charyssea; Lisa Dynes;
Christine Granger (QCT); CHRO@health.qld.gov.au; Craig Allen
(DIR); Cynthia Turner (QCWA); Darren Fisher (ECQ); David
Baldwin (MHRT); David Hall (Health); Debbie Paterson (PSBA);
Dewet Coetzee (PLA); Donna Morgan (OIR); Donna Smith
(DATSIP); Elizabeth Buckby; Erica Urselmann (QAO); Genevieve
Gillies-Day; Hannah Bloch (Health); Hayley Byrne (GFCQ);
Heather Elliott; hr@dlgrma.qld.gov.au;
hr_team@gleave.gld.gov.au; HumanResources@gra.qld.gov.au;
John Bruce (QCAA); Julie Berry (QLDRA); karen.faux; GRAHAM
Karenne; Keiran Burns (TIQ); Keith Tracey-Patte; Kelly Camden;
Lauren Gribbin; Lauren Schodel (OIC); Leanne.Matheson;
Leanne Robertson (Qld Ombudsman); Leith Mitchell (QED);
Leonie Jones (EWOQ); Lois Craig (Health);
mailbox@legalaid.qld.gov.au; Mark Weinert (HPW); Mark
Whelan (Health); Maxine McLeod (FRCQ); Office of the
information commissioner; Melissa Harris-Tutt (QRA); Michael
Corne (QMHC); Michelle Palmer (JAG); Natalie Blackwell (QM);
Natalie Townsend (RTA); Neil Smith; Nyree lllingsworth (DJAG);

1
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Cc:

OQPC Corporate Governance; PH; Patsy.Jones; Paul Brelsford
(QRIDA); Paul Brown (QRIC); Paul Davey (CAA); Paula Sellin
(QLeave); Peter Patmore (Health); Ray Clarke; Rod Francisco
(Health); ST; Sandra Lerch; Sandra Slater (TMR); Sarah March
(IGEM); Selena Turner (QTC); Shannan Quain; Shannon Cook:
Sharon Dickman; Stephanie Attard (DJAG); Stephen Smith;
Susan Sampson (Treasury); Suzi Woodrow-Read; Talia Love-
Linay; Taresa Rostern (Health); Theresa Hodges; Teny James
(OIR); Tracey Fellows (PG); Vanessa Kissane: Viernell Tomasich:;
VAN DER LAAK Vivienne; Warren Edwards (ADCQ)

Subject: Daily COVID-19 Workforce Report 01 Aprit 2020
Attachments: Daily COVID-19 Report 01042020.pdf; COVID19 EMS Report

01042020.docx

Importance: High

Members of the Leadership Board
cc. Chief HR Officers; Heads of Corporate

I have attached detailed workforce reports of interest to us as system stewards:
1. Numbers of COVID impacted staff by agency — (sourced through Chief HR Officers)
2. Numbers Employee Mobilisation Service (EMS) by agency —(sourced through Heads of Corporate)

These reports provide agency detail behind the high levei reporting published daily by the State Disaster
Coordination Centre (SDCC):

01.04.2020

COVID19 impacted staff

As at 5pm, 01/04/2020, across 35 Queensland public service agencies and representing a total of 141,157
employees:

32positive COVID-19 cases.

1,130 employees unable to workdue'to COVID-19 related caring responsibilities.

1,822 employees required 1o self-quarantine (on health advice) due to COVID-19 and not working remotely.
1,910 employees required to self-quarantine (on health advice) due to COVID-19 and working remotely.
2,984 public service employess are currently unable to work due to COVID-19.

Number on deployrinent today: 84

Total number mobilised: 97

Ready for mobilisation from Wed 01/4: 116 (up from 28)

Currentdemand: 377 (up from 314)

Available supply (identified and skills specified): 1818 (up from 1718)

Key skillsets demanded - QPS - data entry, Health — contact tracers, digital/ICT, enforcement, call centre,
disaster/emergency management reporting and support, secretariat, administrative/coordination.

It would be helpful if you advise me where your understanding of agency status is different to that in these reports

Rob

2
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Robert Setter

Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810

E robert.setter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.qid.gov.au

Queensland | ;c127, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government

Novel Coronavirus

What are the
symptoms:

Sore Shortness

Fatigue throat of breath

Fever

1
How to stop it
spreading:

Wash hands Covercoughs Stay home
regularly and sneezes  {funwell

3
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Public Service Commission

A
/]

)

Daily COVID-19 Brief

Accurate as at: 5pm, 1 April 2020

Queensland
Government
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=

Summary

32 positive COVID-19 cases
impacting 9 agencies

Number of erployees unable to work today due to
testing positive te \_OVID 19

32

Number of employees unable o work due to caring

responsibiiitics that are related to COVID- -19 1’130

Number of employees required to self-quarantine

on heath advice related to COVID-19 - not working 1,822
from hoime

Nurber of employees required to self-quarantine

on heath advice related to COVID-19 - worklng 1,910
from home ;
Total number of employees not working due to 2 084
COVID-19 ’
Number of employees workmg remotely due to ,
COVID-19 (excluding those required to self- - 21,770

quarantine on health advice)
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Total number of employees not working due to/COVID-19

Office of the Health Ombudsman |
Queensiand Fire and Emergency Services &
Department of Innovation and Tourism Industry Development
Department of Housing and Public Works
Trade and Investment Queensland :
The Public Trustee
TAFE Queensland 3=
State Library of Queensland
Queensland Treasury
Queensland Police Service
Queensland Museum
Queensland Human Rights Commission |
Queensiand Ambulance Service
Queensland Family and Child Commission
Queensland Corrective Services
Queenstand Audit Office
Queensland Art Gallery |
Public Service Commission |
Public Safety Business Agency
Office of the Inspecior-General of Emergency Management !
Legal Aid Queensland
Depariment of Youth Justice
Department of Transport & Main Roads 3
Department of the Premier and Cabinet | 0
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planning 5 17
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy 1 44
Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Afizirs -0
Department of Justice & Attorney-Geneval 1 8
Department of Environment & Sciance -9
Department of Employment, Small Business ai Trairing 4 : :
Department cf Education) ;s i 2,116
Department of Communities, Disability Senvces & Seriiors ;
Department of Child Safety, ¥ suth and Women
Department of Agricufiurs & Fisheries
Depariment of Aboriginal & Torres Straitlslander Paitrierships | | :
0 500 1,000 1,800 2,000 2,500
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Number of employees unable to work due to caring responsibilities related to COVID-19

Office of the Health Ombudsman | 0
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services @ 7
Department of Innovation and Tourism Industry Development | 0
Department of Housing and Public Works } 3
Trade and Investment Queensland : 0
The Public Trustee 1 3
TAFE Queensland = 13
State Library of Queensland : 0
Queensland Treasury : 0
Queensland Police Service » 6
Queensland Museum :© 0
Queensland Human Righis Commission ~ 0
Queensland Ambulance Service | 0
Queensland Family and Child Commission : 1 : ;
Queensland Corrective Services 3 6 :
Queensland Audit Office : 0
Queensland Art Gallery : 0
Public Service Commission : 0
Public Safety Business Agency i 4
Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Management . 0
Legal Aid Queensland ===
Depariment of Youth Justice
Department of Transport & Main Roads
Department of the Premier and Cabinet | 0
Department of State Development, Manufacluring, Infrastructure & Planning
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy-. :
Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affairs <
Department of Justice & Attorney-Genera
Department of Environment & Science
Department of Employment, Small Business and Trairing * *

Depariment of Education’ &
Department of Communities, Disability Services & Saniors /¢
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Womsn—2 9
Department of Agriculiure & Fisheiies
Department of Aboriginal & Torres Strait Istander Parinersiips

0 100 200 300 400 500 600
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Number of employees required to self-quarantine on health advice due/io COVID-19 - not working remotely

Ofiice of the Health Ombudsman
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Department of Innovation and Tourism Industry Development
Department of Housing and Public Works 3= 19
Trade and Investment Queensland | 0
The Public Trustee ¥ 13
TAFE Queensiand
State Library of Queensland !
Queensland Treasury |
Queensiand Police Service
Queensiand Museum |
Queensfand Human Rights Commission
Queensiand Ambulance Service
Queenstand Family and Child Commission
Queenstand Corrective Services
Queensland Audit Office
Queensland Art Gallery :
Pubtic Service Commission !
Public Safety Business Agency =
Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Management |
Legal Aid Queensland
Department of Youth Justice
Department of Transport & Main Roads &
Department of the Premier and Cabinet |
Depariment of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planring
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Enerav i 12
Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicuitural Afiairs +0
Department of Justice & Atlorney-General 1 6
Depariment of Environment & Ocianca 6
Depariment of Employment, Small Business and Training | 1 i H H
Department cf Ervcaticn’ : : - : 1176
Department of Communities, Disability Senvices & Seniors : : i !
Department of Child Safety, Youth 2nd Women
Department of Agricuttdrs & Fisheries
Depariment of Aboriginal & Torres Strait lstander Parfierships | 0 { | {
0 200 400 600 800 1,000 1,200 1,400
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Number of employees required to self-quarantine on health advice due to COVID-18 - working remotely

Office of the Health Ombudsman | 2
Queensland Fire and Emergency Services = 23
Department of Innovation and Toursm Industry Development 1 3

Department of Housing and Public Works
Trade and Investment Queensland
The Public Trustee
TAFE Queensland
State Library of Queensland |
Queensland Treasury
Queenstand Police Service
Queensland Museum

Queensiand Human Rights Commission | 1
Queensland Ambulance Service = 12
Queensland Family and Child Commission :
Queensland Corrective Services
Queensland Audit Office
Queensland Art Gallery :
Public Service Commission
Public Safety Business Agency
Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Management
Legal Aid Queensiand
Department of Youth Justice
Department of Transport & Main Roads
Department of the Premier and Cabinet ;
Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure & Planning
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy
Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultucal Affairs d
Department of Justice & Attornay-General
Department of Environment & Science

Department of Employment, Small Business and Train

Department of Educalion’ == 2 898
Department of Communities, Disability Services & Senics 1 :
Department of Child Safety, Youth sndg’ Womsa:
Department of Agriculture’ & Fisheriss : :
Department of Aboriginal & Torres Strait [slander Parinerships : : ;
0 100 200 300 400 500 600 700 800 800 1,000
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nquiries; Wade Fuller

e , = Queensland

wade.fuller@psc.gld.gov.au Government
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Dave Stewart
—

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 2:46 PM
To: Dave Stewart; Julia Sheedy
Subject: FW: Preparedness Notes for ELT
Importance: High

Hi Dave/Julia, | thought the below notes might be useful for ELT discussion today.
Filly

Preparedness
e Each agency engaging in preparedness - within organisation and through sector and for their business
e State Disaster Coordination Group (SDCG) operating in support of State Health Emergency Coordination (SHEC)
e Preparing for up to 20% of staff to be unwell
e Period of impact 10-20 weeks from late April, early May
e  Staff will either be sick, caring for sick, or well
e If they are well they may be at work, or they may be at horne. The period of quarantine will be at least 2 weeks.
e Presume staff may be working from home for an extended petiod - they will need to have work to do, have the
technical capacity to do it, and appropriate OH&S. (Consideration - will staff be safe at home? Do they need
EAP?)
e Work being undertaken at whole of govt level
o Updating Qld Pandemic plan (Policy + SED + C&GS joint)
o Working across sector to prepare tiered respense to Commonwealth (need to share this through dept) - due
to Social Wed 4/4 for 6/4 (Policy lead - all DPC to contribute - need)
o Preparing Qld Stakeholder engagement pian (SED lead)

Key messages for this week

e |fsick, stay at home

e Focus on hygiene - coughing, sneezing, hand washing

e Get the flu vac (coming from 23/3)

e Take device home every night=discuss in teams arrangements for working from home

Next steps

1. Examine BCPs in each Division

e  (Critical deliverabies

e  Staff
o  Key positioris; process mapping/knowledge transfer/succession planning
o Individual circuinstances
o Readiness

e Interdependencies - other agencies or vendors

e Stakeholders

e Gaps

e Actions

2. CS to support review Division by Division

3, CS to establish Ready Room to assist with WFH preparation

4. Communication to DPC staff (regular)
5. DPC to test arrangements - with vendors and stakeholders, and teams to trial WFH

1
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6. Consistency issues to be addressed re

Communication within portfolio + stat bodies and GOCS generally

Health messaging to QG staff in QG buildings - QGAO

Cleaning arrangements to be reviewed in QG buildings - QGAO

OIR/PSC re union consultation, re exercise of leave provisions, re advice to QG staff

2
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Dave Stewart

From: Jessica Martin

Sent: Monday, 23 March 2020 1:53 PM

To: Dave Stewart; Filly Morgan; Mark Cridland; Christine Castley;
Leighton Craig; Tony Keyes; Julia Sheedy; Paul Martyn (TIQ);
Kylie Munnich (Screen QLD); Kerry Petersen; Shannon Cook;
Libby Gregoric; Richard Watson (T1Q)

Cc: Simon Carl; Jessica Barge

Subject: Corporate Governance Group - Agenda and related papers 23
March

Attachments: Agenda - Extraordinary CGG - 23 March 2020.DOCX; Actions

Log Extraordinary CGG 20 March 2020.DOCX; Leadership Board
23Mar 2020 briefing paper_v2.docx

Good afternoon everyone,

Please find attached agenda and related papers for today’s CGG meeting.

| have also attached a Leadership Board meeting paper from tiie Public Service Commission on the COVID-19
Employee Mobilisation Service, for discussion on redeployment of public service workforce.

Regards,
Jess.

Queensland
Government

Jessica Martin

A/Strategic Advisor

Office of the Deputy Director-Geneara!,/Corporate & Government Services
Department of the Premierand Cabinet

P 07 300 39007 M
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD4002

1
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Corporate Governance Group — Extraordinary Business Continuity
Meeting — Coronavirus

Agenda
Date/Time: 4pm Monday, 23 March 2020
Location: DG’s Boardroom
Members: Dave Stewart (Chair), Filly Morgan, Mark Cridland, Christine Castley, Leighton Craig,

Tony Keyes (dial in), Julia Sheedy

Observers: Paul Martyn, Kylie Munnich (dial in), Kerry Petersen, Shannon Cook, Libby Gregoric,
Richard Watson

Apologies:

Secretariat:  Jessica Martin, Office of the DDG Corporate and Government Services

Teleconference details:
Dial in; 1800 556 264
Pin: 9271909#

' Agenda Item Responsible  Action Paper

Officer Circulated

1 Welcome and Apologies Chair Noting
- Conflicts of interest

2 Action Log All Noting
3 Situational update Chair Noting
4 Workforce ) Chair Discussion

- PSC absenteeism report
- Redeployment of staff
- Strategic HR

5 Internal opzrations Chair Discussion
- Operational risks
- /Priorities

6 Communications Chair Discussion

7 Response and Recovery Taskforce update Paul Martyn Noting

8 L"Il Staff Forum Libby Gregoric | Noting

9 Other Business All

10 Next Meeting Chair Noting
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
RY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP

Members | Director-General (Chair) Dave Stewart
Deputy Director-General, Corporate and Government Services  Filly Morgan
Deputy Director-General, Policy Mark Cridland
Deputy Director-General, Strategy and Engagement Christine Castley
Cabinet Secretary, Cabinet Services Leighton Craig
Parliamentary Counsel Tony Keyes
Executive Director, Office of the Director-General Julia Sheedy

Observers | CEO, COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Paul Martyn
Deputy CEO, Trade and Investment Queensland Richard Watson
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Kerry Petersen
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Shannon Cook
General Manager, Corporate Services Libby Gregoric

Apologies | Kylie Munnich, CEO Screen Queensland RN

Secretariat

Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-General,
Corporate and Government Services

Jessica Martin

Other

HR W|ll contmue to track absenteelsm rates aga|n<1 fne same
time last year and report to CGG regularly

| Libby Gfegdrié T

Ongoing

CGG decided that DPC’s arrangements for interriet and phone
use for staff workmg from home are adequate and will
continue.

N/A

N/A

Internet and phone arrangements for staff working remotely
—issue to be raised at Heads of Corporate meeting to
understand arrangements of other agencies

Filly Morgan

27 March

List of stand-alone printers required for when network issues
arise

Libby Gregoric

27 March

Office of the Integrity Commissioner staff may be able to be
redeployed to other areas, Filly to discuss further with
Integrity Commissioner__

Filly Morgan

27 March

_Previous Actio

DG requeste d that |)|V|S|ona| records |dent|fy|ng vulnerable

All members

Ongoing

staff include reference to those who have travelled, or had

contact with pcople who have travelled, in the last 14 days.

Divisional vulnerability records to be updated to include

these categories if not already collected.

Secretariat to add Strategic HR as standing agenda item Jess Martin 20 March/
. k E e Completed

DG requested advice on whether current absenteeism rates | Libby Gregoric 20 March

for people reporting as sick (non-COVID-19 related) is
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET

EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP

comparable to normal rates. Libby to advise on absenteeism
rates as at this time last year. . s ,
Process for including those ELT members located outside of Libby Gregoric 23 March
the building to be included on the panel for the all staff
forum. Libby to develop some options.
Resources developed to support DPC staff working from Filly Morgan | 20 March/
home (including Manager’s checklist) to be shared with , : Completed
' agency portfollo bodies. i

Extraordmary CGG wnll meet dally thns 'week Future tlmmg to | N/A N/A
be determined. ~ ' -
CGG approved the updated CGG Terms of Reference N/A N/A
CGG approved that a new enterprise risk on coronavirus be Chris Smith 18 March/
added to the departmental Risk Register. New risk to be Completed
updated to include “implementation” in addition to planning. :
Corporate Services to update the Risk Register accordingly.
CGG endorsed the approach to capturing emerging I"Chris Smith 19 March/
operational risks. Operational risk template to be dlstrlbuted : ‘ Completed
to all Divisions. , _ . , .
All members to update the operat|onal rlsk template ior All members 25 March
consideration by CGG next week W\
CGG secretariat to add risk as a standing a’genda item Jess Martin | 19 March/

' ' , , - ~Completed
CGG noted the redeployment table Members agreed to less Martin 19 March/
continue revisiting this in light of changing ci Pumstances o Completed
Secretariat to add as standing agenda item. : : , - . .
Draft message to staff on long term feave developed and will | Libby Gregoric 19 March/
be distributed to members along with a list of their staff on Completed
long term leave. : , . , ' ‘
CGG noted the need for clear advice on how the department Libby Gregoric 20 March/
can support people working from hume who have limited o . Completed
phone or internet plans and dori’t have BYOD or a
departmental device. Corporate Services to bring a paper to
CGG. - , o o | E
Strategic HR to be discussed at future meetings. Al Superseded by

, : action above

DG agreed the all ‘tmf :orum should be held vrrtually, with Julia Sheedy 20 March/
timing to be advised e Completed
DG advised of scime immediate needs that could be met by Libby Gregoric 20 March/
the Ready Reseivas. Libby to raise through DCDSS at SDCG. , Completed
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Dave Stewart

From: Jessica Barge
Sent: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 11:18 AM
To: Dave Stewart; Filly Morgan; Mark Cridland; Christine Castley;

Leighton Craig; Tony Keyes; Julia Sheedy; Paul Martyn (TIQ);
Kylie Munnich (Screen QLD); Kerry Peterseny Shannon Cook;
Libby Gregoric; Richard Watson (T1Q)

Subject: Extraordinary Corporate Governance Group - agenda and
meeting papers - 25 March
Attachments: Agenda - Extraordinary CGG - 25 March 2020(3).DOCX; Actions

Log Extraordinary CGG 23 March 2020.docx

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please find attached agenda and related papers for today’s CGG meeting.

Kind regards,

Jessica Barge

Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director<General
Corporate and Government Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039172 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4600
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD*4802

1
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Corporate Governance Group — Extraordinary Business Continuity
Meeting — Coronavirus

Agenda

Date/Time: 11.30am Wednesday, 25 March 2020
Location: DG’s Boardroom 4
Members: Dave Stewart (Chair), Filly Morgan, Mark Cridland, Christine Castiey, Leighton Craig, ‘
Tony Keyes, Julia Sheedy
Observers: Kylie Munnich, Paul Martyn, Kerry Petersen, Shannon Cook; l.ibby Gregoric,
Richard Watson
Apologies:

Secretariat:  Jessica Barge, Office of the DDG Corporate and Government Services

Teleconference details:
Dial in: 1800 556 264
Pin: 9271909%#

Circulated

1 Welcome and Apologies Chair Noting

- Conflicts of interest
2 Action Log All Noting
3 Situational update Chair Noting
4 Workforce O Chair Discussion

- PSC abserntezism report
- Redeployniant of staff
- Strategic HR

5 Internal opsziatioris Chair Discussion
- Operational risks
- /Priorities
8 Communications Chair Discussion
7 asponse and Recovery Taskforce update Paul Martyn Noting
8 { Otiver Business All
9 ext Meeting Chair Noting
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
OVERNANCE

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
Observers | Deputy CEO, Trade and Investment Queensland Richard Watson
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Kerry Petersen
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Shannon Cook
General Manager, Corporate Services Libby Gregoric
CEO Screen Queensland Kylie Munnich
Apologies | CEO, COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Paul Martyn
Secretariat | Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director- Grr'eral Jessica Martin
Corporate and Government Services
Principal Advisor, Office of the General Manager, Government  Jessica Barge
Services Z4

Deadline/Status

Local Government election — encourage staff to

27 March

temo'ate for conSIderatlon by CGG ;
_Completeri actions - .
Ali Staff Forum emall draft agenda to CGG

Libby Gregorié |

23 March All
vote early

23 March | Redeployment — contact portfoiio entities to seek Filly Morgan 27 March
lists of staff who could be redeployed

23 March | Redeployment — revisit and update the list of staff | All Ongoing
who could be redeployed_

23 March | Redeployment — Integrity Commissioner eager to | Kerry Petersen 25 March
assist. Kerry to reach out to Dr Nikola Stepanov

23 March | Flu vaccinations — encourage staff to register and | All Ongoing
attend appointments

20 March | Internet and phone arrangements for staff Filly Morgan 27 March / data
working remotely - issue to be raised at Heads of being collected
Corporate imeeting to understand arrangements
of other agencies

18 March | All members to update the operational risk All members 25 March

,, 2.4 MarCh/ .

internet and phone use for staff working from
home are adequate and will continue

23 March
meinbers completed
20 March | HR will continue to track absenteeism rates Libby Gregoric Ongoing
against the same time last year and report to CGG :
regularly
20 March | CGG decided that DPC’s arrangements for N/A N/A
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP

20 March | List of stand-alone printers required for when Libby Gregoric 27 March
network issues arise. Confirmed: 4 printers ,
20 March | Office of the Integrity Commissioner staff may be | Filly Morgan | 27 March
able to be redeployed to other areas. Filly to
discuss further with Integrity Commissioner :
19 March | DG requested that Divisional records identifying | All members Ongoing
vulnerable staff include reference to those who
have travelled, or had contact with people who
have travelled, in the last 14 days. ,
Divisional vulnerability records to be updated to
, include these categories if not already collected : , :
19 March | Secretariat to add Strategic HR as standing Jess Martin 20 March/
agenda item : N Completed
19 March | DG requested advice on whether current Libby Gregoric 20 March
absenteeism rates for people reporting as sick
(non-COVID-19 related) is comparable to normal
rates. Libby to advise on absenteeism rates as at
this time last year ,
19 March | Process for including those ELT members loca fed Libby Gregoric 23 March
; outside of the building to be included on the _—
panel for the all staff forum. Libby to deveicp
some options _ . ~ ~
19 March | Resources developed to support DPC staff Filly Morgan 20 March/
‘ working from home (including Managet’s Completed
checklist) to be shared with ager. y portfolio
bodies : ;
18 March | Extraordinary CGG will meet daily this week. N/A N/A
Future timing to be determined , . .
18 March | CGG approved the updm‘e CGG Terms of N/A N/A
- | Reference : . o
18 March | CGG approved thai a new enterprlse risk on Chris Smith 18 March/
coronavirus be added to the departmental Risk Completed
Register. New risictc be updated to include k
“implementation”in addition to planning.
Corporate Services to update the Risk Register
accordmg'\/ S : R
18 March | CGG endorsed the approach to capturing Chris Smith 19 March/
ernerging operational risks. Operational risk Completed
template to be distributed to all Divisions
18 March | CGG secretariat to add risk as a standing agenda | Jess Martin 19 March/
] item Completed
18 March | CGG noted the redeployment table Members Jess Martin 19 March/
agreed to continue revisiting this in llght of Completed

changing circumstances. Secretariat to add as
standing agenda item
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
~ EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP

vRHE )

18 March | Draft message to staff on long term leave Libby Gregoric 19 March/
developed and will be distributed to members Completed
along with a list of their staff on long term leave

18 March | CGG noted the need for clear advice on how the Libby Gregoric 20 March/
department can support people working from | Completed
home who have limited phone or internet plans
and don’t have BYOD or a departmental device.
Corporate Services to bring a paper to CGG

18 March | Strategic HR to be discussed at future meetings All Superseded by
. action above
18 March | DG agreed the all staff forum should be held Julia Sheedy 20 March/
virtually, with timing to be advised Completed
18 March | DG advised of some immediate needs that could | Libby Gregoric 20 March/
be met by the Ready Reserves. Libby to raise | Completed

through DCDSS at SDCG |
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Dave Stewart
—

From: Jessica Barge
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 2:46 PM ;
To: Dave Stewart; Filly Morgan; Mark Cridland;.Christine Castley;

Leighton Craig; Tony Keyes; Julia Sheedy; Paul Martyn (TIQ);
Kylie Munnich (Screen QLD); Kerry Petersen; Shannon Cook;
Libby Gregoric; Richard Watson (TIQ)

Subject: Extraordinary Corporate Governance Group - agenda and
meeting papers - 27 March
Attachments: Agenda - Extraordinary CGG - 27 March 2020.docx; Actions Log

Extraordinary CGG - 25 March.DOCX

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please find attached agenda and related papers for today’s CGG meeting.

Kind regards,

Jessica Barge

Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-General
Corporate and Government Services

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

P0730039172 M

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

Date/Time: 3.00pm Friday, 27 March 2020

Location: DG’s Boardroom

Members: Dave Stewart (Chair), Filly Morgan, Mark Cridland, Christine Castley, Leighton Craig,
Tony Keyes, Julia Sheedy

Observers: Kylie Munnich, Paul Martyn, Kerry Petersen, Shannon Cook, Libby Gregoric,
Richard Watson

Apologies:

Secretariat:  Jessica Barge, Office of the DDG Corporate and Government Services

Teleconference details:
Dial in: 1800 556 264
Pin: 9271909#

Paper

_Circulated

1 Welcome and Apologies Chair Noting

- Conflicts of interest
2 Action Log ____— All Noting
3 Situational update Chair Noting
4 Workforce o Chair Discussion

- PSC absentiezism report
- Redeploynient of staff
- Strategic HR

5 Internal opzraticns Chair Discussion
- Operational risks
- /Priorities
6 Communications Chair Discussion
7 Response and Recovery Taskforce update Paul Martyn Noting
8 | Other Business All
9 Next Meeting Chair Noting
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
NANCE GROUP

Members | Director-General (Chair) Dave Stewart
Deputy Director-General, Corporate and Government Services Filly Morgan
Deputy Director-General, Policy Mark Cridland
Deputy Director-General, Strategy and Engagement Christine Castley
Cabinet Secretary, Cabinet Services Leighton Craig
Parliamentary Counsel Tony Keyes
Executive Director, Office of the Director-General /dulia Sheedy

Observers | CEOQ, COVID-19, Response and Recovery Taskforce Paul Martyn
Deputy CEQ, Trade and Investment Queensland Richard Watson
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Kerry Petersen
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce Shannon Cook
General Manager, Corporate Services Libby Gregoric
CEO Screen Queensland R Kylie Munnich

Secretariat | Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-General, Jessica Barge
Corporate and Government Services o

H2'5"'March Remind allstafftous'e(“secure)wifiwherey N 'AII k" Ongoing

possible when working remotely &

25 March | Meetings with Consuls General — ensure Christine Castley | 30 March
representatives from TIQ, Strategy and and Paul Martyn
Engagement and COVID-19 taskfarce attend

25 March | Prepare a list of work that wili be put on hold due | All 31 March
to COVID-19 priority response work

23 March | Redeployment — revisit and update the list of staff | All Ongoing
who could be redeployed

23 March | Redeployment — Integrity Commissioner eager to | Kerry Petersen 27 March
assist. Kerry to reach-out to Dr Nikola Stepanov

23 March | Flu vaccinations = encourage staff to register and | All Ongoing
attend appointments

20 March | Internet and phone arrangements for staff Filly Morgan 27 March / data
working rembotely —issue to be raised at Heads of being collected

Corporate tmeeting to understand arrangements
of other agencies

18 March | All members to update the operational risk All members 27 March
cem’place for consnderatlon by CGG N

_Completed actions , . .

23 March Reueployment contact portfoho entltles to seek Filly Morgan 27 March
lists of staff who could be redeployed :

23 March | Local Government election — encourage staff to All ‘ 27 March
vote early :

23 March | All Staff Forum —email draft agenda to CGG Libby Gregoric 24 March /
members Gy completed
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP

20 March | HR will continue to track absenteeism rates Libby Gregoric Ongoing
against the same time last year and report to CGG
regularly i

20 March | CGG decided that DPC’s arrangements for N/A N/A
internet and phone use for staff working from &

: home are adequate and will continue RN
20 March | List of stand-alone printers required for when Lnbby Gregorlc | 27 March
| network issues arise. Confirmed: 4 printers 4

20 March | Office of the Integrity Commissioner staff may be Fllly Morg; 27 March

able to be redeployed to other areas. Filly to
| discuss further with Integrity Commissioner ; ,

19 March | DG requested that Divisional records identifying | All members Ongoing
vulnerable staff include reference to those who e
have travelled, or had contact with people who
have travelled, in the last 14 days. {

Divisional vulnerability records to be updated to i
, include these categories if not already collected Ao s o
19 March | Secretariat to add Strategic HR as standi‘ng ; Jess Martin 20 March/ -
: agenda item W ; Completed

19 March | DG requested advice on whether current Libby Gregoric 20 March

absenteeism rates for people reporting as sick ‘

(non- COVI‘D -19 related) is comparable to r.ormal

rates. Libby to advise on absenteeism rates as at

this time last year g : : :

19 March | Process for including those ELT members Iocated Libby Gregoric 23 March
outside of the building to be includad on the :
panel for the all staff forum. Libby to develop
some options : ; ;

19 March | Resources developed to support DPC staff Filly Morgan 20 March/
working from home (including Manager’s Completed
checklist) to be shared with agency portfolio : :
bodies ~ ,

18 March | Extraordinary CGwaill meet daily this week. N/A | N/A -
Future timing to be determined : : ; .

18 March | CGG approved the updated CGG Terms of N/A N/A
Reference - ; I

18 March | CGG approved that a new enterprlse risk on ~Chris Smith 18 March/
coranavirus be added to the departmental Risk Completed
Regtster New risk to be updated to include
“implementation” in addition to planning.
Corporate Servxces to update the RISk Register
accordingly

18 March | CGG endorsed the approach to capturmg - Chris Smith 19 March/
emerging operational risks. Operational risk ‘ Completed
template to be distributed to all Divisions o i

18 March | CGG secretariat to add risk as a standing agenda | Jess Martin 19 March/
item Completed
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP

18 March | CGG noted the redeployment table. Members Jess Martin 19 March/
agreed to continue revisiting this in light of Completed
changing circumstances. Secretariat to add as
standing agenda item
18 March | Draft message to staff on long term leave Libby Gregoric | 19 March/
developed and will be distributed to members i Completed
along with a list of their staff on long term leave
18 March | CGG noted the need for clear advice on how the | Libby Gregoric 20 March/
department can support people working from Completed
home who have limited phone or internet plans
and don’t have BYOD or a departmental device.
Corporate Services to bring a paper to CGG

18 March | Strategic HR to be discussed at future meetings Alil Superseded by
1L action above
18 March | DG agreed the all staff forum should be held Juiia Sheedy 20 March/
virtually, with timing to be advised /) Completed
18 March | DG advised of some immediate needs that couid /| Libby Gregoric 20 March/
be met by the Ready Reserves. Libby to raise Completed

through DCDSS at SDCG
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Dave Stewart
—

From: Keirily Neal

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 3:32 PM

To: Alice Hannay; Madison Cann

Subject: FW: Extraordinary CGG - agenda and papers - 6 April
Attachments: 1.3 - Actions Log Extraordinary CGG - 6 Aprilidocx; 3.1 -

Strategic Workforce Plan.DOCX; 3.1.1 - Attachment 1 -
Strategic Workforce Plan - updated 31 March.DOCX; 3.1.2 -
Attachment 2 - SurveyMonkey_Pulse Survey questions only -
31.03.20.PDF; current-dpc-strategic-workforce-
plan-2018-22.pdf; 1 - Agenda - Extraordinary CGG - 6
April.DOCX; 1 - Agenda - Extraordinary CGG - 6 April. DOCX

From: Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 2:08 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Dave Stewart <david’stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Mark
Cridland <mark.cridland@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Christine Castiey <chriStine.castley@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Leighton
Craig <Leighton.Craig@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Tony Keyes <tony.keyes@oqpc.qld.gov.au>; Julia Sheedy

<julia.sheedy @premiers.qld.gov.au>; Kylie Munnich (Screen/Q“D) <kmunnich@screengld.com.au>; Paul Martyn
<paul.martyn@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Kerry Petersen <kegt§.petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Shannon Cook
<shannon.cook@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Libby Gregori/c/é!ibb\/.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Richard Watson (TIQ)
<Richard.watson@tig.gld.gov.au> A

Subject: Extraordinary CGG - agenda and paper,

Dear all,

Please find attached the agenda apd papers tortoday’s extraordinary CGG meeting.
For your reference, | have also attached & copy of the current DPC strategic workforce plan.

The papers have also beerf uploaded to Convene for those of you who have access.
Kind regards,

Jessica Barge
& Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-General

Corperave and Government Services
Departiment of the Premier and Cabinet

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

Date/Time: 3pm, Monday 6 April 2020

Location: Teleconference

Members: Dave Stewart (Chair), Filly Morgan, Mark Cridland, Christine Castley, i-eighton Craig,
Tony Keyes, Julia Sheedy

Observers: Kylie Munnich, Paul Martyn, Kerry Petersen, Shannon Cook, Libby Gregoric,
Richard Watson

Apologies:

Secretariat:  Jessica Barge

Teleconference details:
Dial in: 1800 556 264
Pin: 0548306#

Item No.

Agenda ltem

Preliminary matters

e sible Action

er

Paper
Circulated

AR

Situational update

1.1 Welcome and Apologies Chair Note
1.2 Conflicts of interest Chair Note
1.3 Action Log All Note 1.3

i iNext Meeting

21 Situational update Chair Note
B: 0 Wellpesl L oo

3.1 Strategic workforce plan 2020 (COVID-19 Libby Gregoric | Approve 3.1-

response) 312
4 - Communicatio PS>
41 Communications Chair Discuss

: 7
5 Respon . and-Recovery Taskforce update
5.1 Respanse and Recovery Taskforce update Paul Martyn Note
\/

*N N W
6.1 | Other business All
6.2 Chair Note
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
_EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP
ACTIONS REGISTER: 6 April 2020 -

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
Executive Director, Office of the Director-General /Julia Sheedy

Observers | CEO, COVID-19, Response and Recovery Taskforce Paul Martyn
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
CEO Screen Queensland RN Kylie Munnich

Secretariat | Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-Gerieral, Jessica Barge
Corporate and Government Services A \

Actions Regis "<- '

Meeting  Outstanding Actions Person Deadline/Status

date

3 April Payment of invoices to small and mediurn Filly Morgan 8 April

businesses — confirm DPC data O\
1 April Redeployment of statutory body staff —provide Filly Morgan 10 April

advice on eligibility of staff employed instatutory
bodies to be redeployed

1 April Hours of work — provide advice on any updates Filly Morgan Ongoing
from PSC and OIR .

1 April Internal Communicatict strategy/plan to be Christine Castley | 7 April
circulated

25 March | Prepare a list of work thai will be put on hold due | All 9 April

to COVID-19 priority response work for discussion

with Director-General prior to CGG

23 March | Redeployment —revisit and update the list of staff | All Ongoing

who could ba redeployed

Completed actions /> \'J

20 March | Internet and phone arrangements for staff
working remotely —issue to be raised at Heads of

| Corporate meeting to understand arrangements

! of cthei agencies

Filly Morgan | List provided to
‘ DG on 1 April

23 March | Flu vaccinations — encourage staff to register and | All Ongoing /
‘ attend appointments ‘ complete

23 March | Redeployment — Integrity Commissioner eager to | Kerry Petersen 27 Mafch /
assist. Kerry to reach out to Dr Nikola Stepanov Complete

25 March | Meetings with Consuls General — ensure Christine Castley | Complete.
representatives from TIQ, Strategy and and Paul Martyn | 30 March
Engagement and COVID-19 taskforce attend : ;

25 March | Remind all staff to use (secure) wifi where All Complete /
possible when working remotely Ongoing
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP
ACTIONS REGISTER: 6 April 2020

18 March | All members to update the operational risk All members | 27 March
, template for consideration by CGG ; -~

23 March | Redeployment — contact portfolio entities to seek | Filly Morgan | 27 March
lists of staff who could be redeployed ; :

23 March | Local Government election — encourage staff to All l 27 March
vote early AL IR

23 March | All Staff Forum — email draft agenda to CGG Libby Gregoric | 24 March /
members ; , __ /| completed

20 March | HR will continue to track absenteeism rates Libby Gregoric Ongoing
against the same time last year and report to CGG ‘
regularly - :

20 March | CGG decided that DPC’s arrangements for N/A N/A
internet and phone use for staff working from
home are adequate and will continue (R

20 March | List of stand-alone printers required for when I'Libby Gregoric 27 March
network issues arise. Confirmed: 4 printers ;

20 March | Office of the Integrity Commissioner staff may be ' F|||y Morgan |27 March
able to be redeployed to other areas. Filly to
discuss further with Integrity Commissioner X ; ;

19 March | DG requested that Divisional records identifying | All members Ongoing
vulnerable staff include reference to those who ‘ : ‘ :
have travelled, or had contact with peopie who
have travelled, in the last 14 days.

Divisional vulnerability records te be updated to

include these categories if not ziready collected : :

19 March | Secretariat to add Strategic HR as standing Jess Martin 20 March/

: | agenda item ; , ' Completed

19 March | DG requested advice on whether current Libby Gregoric 20 March
absenteeism rates for people reporting as sick : ‘
(non-COVID-19 related) is comparable to normal
rates. Libby to advise on absenteeism rates as at

| this time last year : : ; ;

19 March | Process for including those ELT members located | Libby Gregoric 23 March

: outside of the building to be included on the
panel for the all staff forum leby to develop

o __| some opiions :

‘19 March | Resources developed to support DPC staff | Filly Morgan =~ | 20 March/
working from home (including Manager’s Completed
checklist) to be shared with agency portfolio

; bodies ;
18 March | Extraordinary CGG will meet daily this week. N/A N/A
~ Future timing to be determined :

18 March | CGG approved the updated CGG Terms of N/A - N/A
Reference - , : -

18 March | CGG approved that a new enterprise risk on Chris Smith 18 March/
coronavirus be added to the departmental Risk Completed
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP
_ACTIONS REGISTER: 6 April 2020 '

Register. New risk to be updated to include
“implementation” in addition to planning.
Corporate Services to update the Risk Register

accordingly

18 March | CGG endorsed the approach to capturing Chris Smith i 19 March/
emerging operational risks. Operational risk Completed
template to be distributed to all Divisions /

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
standing agenda item QAL

18 March | Draft message to staff on long term leave {Libby Gregoric 19 March/
developed and will be distributed to members Completed

along with a list of their staff on long term leave
18 March | CGG noted the need for clear advice on how the. | Libby Gregoric 20 March/
department can support people working from i Completed
home who have limited phone or internet lans
and don’t have BYOD or a departmental device.
Corporate Services to bring a paperto CGG

18 March | Strategic HR to be discussed at future meetings All Superseded by
action above
18 March | DG agreed the all staff forum shculd be held Julia Sheedy 20 March/
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
Corporate Governance Group

DATE 6 April 2020

TITLE Strategic Workforce Plan: 2020 (COVID-19 response)
RESPONSIBLE AREA Human Resource Services

RELATED PAPERS Attachment 1 — Strategic Workforce Plan

Attachment 2 - Pulse Survey

1.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Corporate Governance Group:

-

approve the Strategic Workforce Plan 2020 (COVID-19 response) (Attachment 1)

2. KEY ISSUES

The Strategic Workforce Plan 2018-2022 has been replaced by the Strategic
Workforce Plan 2020 (COVID-19 response) to ensuie our people strategies reflect
the current environment and that the department is'weil positioned to meet our
changing landscape.

The objectives of the Strategic Workforce Plan 2020 will support employee
engagement, performance and productivity through our response to COVID-19,
focusing on meeting employees’ basic needs {e.g. providing a safe place to work,
job security), ensuring we take care of empicyees’ psychological needs (e.g.
connection/sense of belonging) which in turr will support our people to fully engage
and deliver on DPC priorities during'this uncertain time.

The three objectives are:
» Stay well — A healthy and weli-workforce
+ Stay connected - An informed and digitally connected workforce
. Stay responsive < High performance through a productive and engaged
workforce

A Strategic Workforce Action Plan 2020 is currently being finalised to support
delivery of the key chjectives and strategies. These actions will leverage existing
employee engagement activities and will be targeted to address employee needs in
the current environment of working remotely and connecting virtually in a volatile,
uncertain, complex and ambiguous environment.

A key comperient of ‘Stay connected’ will be a regular employee pulse survey to
understand how our employees are managing in the current environment
(Attachment 2). The responses to the survey will be used to further inform and
refine our people actions over the coming months.

Actions under the Strategic Workforce Plan will be updated to meet changing
workforce requirements.
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This pulse survey has been developed to better understand how employees are feeling about DPC’s
overall response to COVID-19 including recent changes to your work environment such as split team
arrangements and working from home. The survey will be conducted at regular intervals and
employee responses will be used to help guide future workforce actions to ensure thet the health,
safety and wellbeing of all DPC employees is prioritised in these uncertain times.

Please note that information collected does not identify individual employees, ensuiring the protection
of their right to privacy.

1. What division do you work in?
) Cabinet Services
) Corporate and Government Services
\) COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce
} Criminal Justice Reform Framework Program Management Office
. ) Office of the Director-General
3 Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel
~ % Palicy Divison
7} Public Sector Reform Office

: ) Strategy and Engagement

’ ) 2032 Taskforce
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2. What is your classification?

7} AO2-A03

-,

© ) AO04 and equivalent

"} AOS5 and equivalent

N

._) AO6 and equivalent
) AO7and equivalent
/) AO8and equivalent
7o

) SEs+
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3. Do you have enough meaningful work to do?

"} Yes - within my current team

) Yes - I'm assisting another team within my division

) Yes - I'm assisting another division within DPC

Yes - I'm assisting as part of the sector mobilisation strategy
;) Yes-I'm assisting in Community Recovery Ready Reserves

! ) No - 1 do not have meaningful work and have capacity to assist other teams/divigions/departments

Other

)]
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4. How regularly are you keeping in contact with your teams?

j) Multiple times a day
) Onceaday

{; Every few days

. ) Aboutonce a week

) I do not keep in regular contact with my team

!y Other (please specify)
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5. What technology do you use to keep in contact with your teams (choose more than one if applicable)

[] Teams
D Skype
[ ] Emails
[ ] Phone

D Other (please specify)
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6. To what extent do you agree with the following statements?

| have access to
information necessary to
do my job well

| have access to
resources to support my
health and wellbeing
during this time

I am supported by my
manager to do my job

| am supported by my
peers and colleagues to
do my job

Senior leaders in my
organisation clearly
consider the wellbeing of
employees to'be -
important.

Neither agree nor

Strongly disagree Disagree disagree Agree Strongly agree
W, ® ) : )
) (L ) J ()
N/ N } ,7) /\} _)
2 J )
Aﬂ} ' — \ », “»} ) ; o )
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7. The current environment has provided many opportunities to do things differently and change the way we
operate, from both a personal and work perspective. What are some of the benefits youhava experienced so
far? (choose more than one if applicable)

Reduction of travel time

Less interruptions

Increased productivity

More flexibility

Opportunity to upskill

Opportunity to do different work in support of Queenslanders

Ability to access professional development/ online training/ webinars

Other (please specify)

oot
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8. The current environment has required us to quickly change how we work. What are the biggest challenges
you are currently facing? (choose more than one if applicable)

Lack of motivation

Issues with technology

Lack of communication within your team
Trouble managing your time

Feeling disconnected from your team
Unable to switch off when not working

Feeling isolated

DU oooon

Other (please specify)
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9. Do you have any further comments?

Thank you for your responses
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Making a positive difference for Queenslanders now and in the future.
We lead a responsive, effective and accountable government that serves the Premier and Cabinet and the people of Queens!and.

Leadership

We are all feaders. We
inspire and motivate each
other to achieve
excellence. We embrace
shared responsibility for
delivering resuits.

Inclusion

We value and embracs the
diversity of all staff. We
represent the broader
Queensland community
and are inclusive and
respectful.

Collaboration

We work together to deliver
quality outcomes for
stakeholders. Our partner-
focused approach means
we leamn from each other
and are connected and
engaged.

To ensure we continue to deliver exceptional services to Queenslanders and are prepared for
future challenges on the horizon, a whole-of-sector workforce approach Is critical. The Public
Service Commission co-designed the 10-year human capital outlook and 3 year strategic

roadmap which provide the sector with a plan for the future. Together they form the agenda for

change and drive the strategic imperatives to position the sector for a radically different future,
Strategic imperatives for the following 3 years include:

DICIOID)

kbt i tear S

e

Empowermeint

We are all valued and
recognised for ihe
contributions w2 make and
are empoweredwith the
knowleuge @nd skills to do

Innovation

We are future focused
craative problem solvers.
We seek new ideas,
systems and processes to
drive continuous

our jobs effectively. improvement.
!
H
8 3
N
i
#BsReredOld
. Diverse
& %&? 3 workforce
. Weltbeing
. Cultural
transformation

bV

D, Collaborstive
| govermance
3 s

P
v
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desigh Agita and

Rexible warking

G

W

Tota) Rewatds

Trust

We uphold a culture built
on trust and respect. We
demonstrate accountability,
transparency and
authenticity in all we do.

&

LT
A%

Blended
workforce

Leadorship
plpsling

e gt

Future skills
and portable
capabliiies

i
Tatent Now i Dﬂ_ !




To ensure our workforce has the capabilities required for the future and aligns with whole of sector objectives, DPC will focus on 4 key objectives-wh hich will-en:able us to deliver on our six principles
outlined above.

We have an innovative and effective
workforce that is forward-thinking,
embraces better ways of working and
is connected and collaborative

Build DPCs capacity to provide frank and fearless and forward thinking policy advice, integrated policy-making

and Whole-of-Govemment coordination

Support a culture where staff are recognised and rewarded for bringing new ideas and ernbracing better ways

of working, are comfortable to take risks and challenge established-thinking

Foster a connected and collaborative workforce, where staff readily share Information, knowledge and
experiences, and partner intemally and extemally to deliver solutions for Queenslanders

improved Working for Queenstand
Employee Opinion Survey results:

o [nnovation and effectiveness

o Collaboration questions
Improved customer feedback results
(specific questions to be determined)

We have a strategic workforce that
seeks out and embraces new
information, broader perspectives and
opportunities for engagement

Encourage employees to seek out new information, consider broader perspeciives and draw upon relevant
expertise from sources internal and external to Government
Enable a more fluid and flexible workplace that supports agile working and is responsive to organisational

opportunities and challenges

Build engagement by ensuring DPC employees connect to and align/with the department’s vision to make a

positive difference for Quesnslanders

Improved Working for Queensland
Employse Opinion Survey results:

o Agency and job engagement
improved customer feedback results
(spedific questions to be determined)
Departmental view of organisational agffity
and responsiveness (pulse survey)

We have a strong and accountable
workforce that demonstrates
leadership at all levels, and role-
models the highest standards of
behaviour

Ensure all employees understand their obligations and uphold the highest levels of integrity
Empower staff to exercise personal leadership at all leveis.and take responsibility and accountability for their

decisions, behaviours and actions

Foster a workplace culture that sets clear expectalions and performance outcomes, where staff have open and
honest conversations about their strengths, weaknesses aid opportunities for growth

Build a resilient workforce where the healtis, wellbeing and safety of our staff is prioritised

We have a high performing workforce
that is inclusive, and well-regarded for
thelr capability, commitment and
consistency

Embed workforce practices that:
o support lifeong and future-focused leaming

Improved Working for Queensland
Employee Opinion Survey resutts:

o Job empowerment

o Workload and health
100% of eligible employees have
performance development agreements in
place
Increased staff satisfaction with healith,

o accommodate different leaming styles thiough the 70:20:10 framework
o ensure all staff have equal access to opportunities that build contemporary and highly regarded capability
o equip staff with transferahle-and multi-disciplinary skills to mobilise resources by continuously enhancing
the expertise and technical comipetence of our workforce .
Cultivate a motivated, responsive aiti-customer-focused workforce where staff take pride in their work and that «

of DPC, and provide the highast i

cvels of customer service

Support an incldsive, respectful, and soclally responsible workplace where diversity of thought is valued and

sought after

Support a workforce culture that demonstrates posilive and constructive behaviours towards people, problems

and change

Tailor programs that cater for and support employees through all stages of their employee life cycle

We recognise that our workforce landscape is changing rapxdly and while this offers opportunities, wa will
face risks including:

. inability to keep up with the pace of change

. Fallure to embrace digital disruption
. Ageing workforce and subsequent loss of knowiadge
. Capability misalignment and fallure to foster mew ard Innovative approachies to leadership
. Lack of responsiveness and agility

. Failure to.anlicipate and respond to trends

. Lack of planning to address skilis gaps and changing workforce demands

Improved Working for Queensiand
Employee Opinion Survey resulls:

o diversity

o People and relationships

o Performance and development
Achievement of diversity targets by 2022
Increased opportunities for staff to
participate in initiatives that support an
inclusive and diverse workplace
Increased number of development
opportunities identified under the 70:20:10
Improved customer feedback results
(specific questions to be determined)

To ensurs fullre siccess and a sirong talent pipetine, we will need to embrace oﬁ)portunu 105 10;

[}

Equip staff wilh transterable skills through development opportunities, a commitment to constant
skilt renewal and building a culture to support lifelong learing

Strengthen stakeholder relationships and public com"dence throtigh improved lnformanon sharing

and engagement
Betfer integrate with technology

{ncrease diversily of thaught through a.nore diverse and incluslve workforce

Work collaboratively within DPC -and a¢ross the sactor

Uss data to better predict workforce trends gnd staffing priorities
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Dave Stewart
—

From: Jessica Barge
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 12:02 PM
To: Dave Stewart; Filly Morgan; Christine Castley; Leighton Craig;

Tony Keyes; Julia Sheedy; Paul Martyn; Kylie Munnich (Screen
QLD); Kerry Petersen; Shannon Cook; Libby Gregoric; Richard
Watson (TIQ); Mark Cridland
Subject: Extraordinary CGG - agenda and papers - 3 April
Attachments: 1 - Agenda - Extraordinary CGG - 3 Aprii.DOCX; 1.3 - Actions

Workforce Plan.DOCX; 3.1.1 - Attachment 1 - Stfategic
Workforce Plan - updated 31 March.DOCX; 3:1.2 - Attachment
2 - SurveyMonkey_Pulse Survey questiops only - 31.03.20.PDF;
4.1 - Operational risks at 1/Apiii 2020,B0CX; 4.1.1 - Attachment
1 - Operational risks at 1’/April.PDF,/4.1.2 - DPC COVID-19
Operational risk register = live vefsion.XLSX; 4.2 - Physical
device support process whilevorking from home.DOCX

e

Dear al, /
o/

Please find attached the agenda and papers for Friday’s exigdordinary CGG meeting.

The papers have also been uploaded to Convene for thos,e/oi you who have access.

Kind regards, Ve

% Jessica Barge

/
,F@ M Strategic Advisor, Office of th/e/éputy Director-General
0% Corporate and Governme'f/m’Services
% Department of the Premidrand Cabinet
7
P/ \X P 073003 9172 M

Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Strgbt, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City/aéct, QLD 4002
7
Y,
/

1
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Corporate Governance Group — Extraordinary Business Continuity

Meeting — Coronavirus

Agenda
Date/Time: 4pm Friday, 3 April 2020
Location: Teleconference
Members: Dave Stewart (Chair), Filly Morgan, Mark Cridland, Christine Castley, Leighton Craig,

Tony Keyes, Julia Sheedy

Observers: Kylie Munnich, Paul Martyn, Kerry Petersen, Shannon Cock, Likby Gregoric,

Richard Watson
Apologies:
Secretariat:  Jessica Barge

Teleconference details:
Dial in: 1800 556 264
Pin: 0548306#

item No. Agenda Item

Action Paper
Circulated

Preliminary matters

21 Situational update

1.1 Welcome and Apologies Chair Note
1.2 Conflicts of interest Chair Note
1.3 Action Log All Note 1.3

2 Situational update ‘\‘)

3 Workforce 0 7

Chair Note

[NICTHE] ’-,.

4.1 Operational risks

3.1 Strategic workforce plan 2020 (COVID-19 Libby Gregoric | Approve 3.1-
response) 3.1.2
3.2 Redeployment of si;ff Libby Gregoric | Discuss

Libby Gregoric | Note 41-412

4.2

5.1 {-“Gommunications

-Other Business

7.1 Other business

Physical device support process while working
from homie
)
O

onse and Recovery Taskforce update

Response and Recovery Taskforce update

Libby Gregoric | Note 4.2

Chair Discuss

Paul Martyn

All

7.2 Next Meeting

Chair Note
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Corporate Governance Group

DATE 3 April 2020

TITLE Strategic Workforce Plan: 2020 (COVID-19 response)
RESPONSIBLE AREA Human Resource Services

RELATED PAPERS Attachment 1 - Strategic Workforce Plan

Attachment 2 - Pulse Survey

1.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Corporate Governance Group:
« approve the Strategic Workforce Plan 2020 (COVID-19 respense) (Attachment 1)

2. KEY ISSUES

The Strategic Workforce Plan 2018-2022 has been replaced by the Strategic
Workforce Plan 2020 (COVID-19 response) to enstire our people strategies reflect
the current environment and that the department is weii positioned to meet our
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
job security), ensuring we take care of employees’ psychological needs (e.g.
connection/sense of belonging) which in tuin will support our people to fully engage
and deliver on DPC priorities during ihis tincertain time.

The three objectives are:
+ Stay well — A healthy and weli' workforce
+ Stay connected - An informed and digitally connected workforce
«  Stay responsive = High performance through a productive and engaged
workforce

A Strategic Workforce Action Plan 2020 is currently being finalised to support
delivery of the key objectives and strategies. These actions will leverage existing
employee engagement activities and will be targeted to address employee needs in
the current envircriment of working remotely and connecting virtually in a volatile,
uncertain, compiex and ambiguous environment.

A key component of ‘Stay connected’ will be a regular employee pulse survey to
understand how our employees are managing in the current environment
(Attachment 2). The responses to the survey will be used to further inform and
refine-our people actions over the coming months.

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

ACTIONS REGISTER: 3 April 2020

Deputy CEO, Trade and Investment Queensland
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce
COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce
General Manager, Corporate Services

CEO Screen Queensland

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
Parliamentary Counsel Tony Keves
Executive Director, Office of the Director-General julia Sheedy

Observers | CEO, COVID-19, Response and Recovery Taskforce Paul Martyn

Richard Watson
Kerry Petersen
Shannon Cook
Libby Gregoric
Kylie Munnich

Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-General,

Jessica Barge

Meeting
date

Actions Regis
Person

Outstanding Actions

Deadline/Status

23 March

| attend'appointments

who could ke redeployed

Completed actiohs </

Flu vaccinations — encourage staff to register and

All

1 April Redeployment of statutory body staff —provide Filly Morgan 8 April
advice on eligibility of staff employed in statutory
bodies to be redeployed
1 April Hours of work — provide advice on-any updates Filly Morgan Ongoing
from PSC and OIR \
1 April Internal Communication strategy/p'an to be Christine Castley | 3 April
circulated 9,
25 March | Prepare a list of work that will be put on hold due | All 3 April / advice
to COVID-19 priority response work being collected
20 March | Internet and phone arrangements for staff Filly Morgan 27 March
working remotely —issu2 to be raised at Heads of
Corporate meeting to understand arrangements
of other agencies”
23 March | Redeployment = revisit and update the list of staff | All 1 April / data

being collected

Ongoing /
complete

template for consideration by CGG

23 March i Redepioyment — Integrity Commissioner eager to | Kerry Petersen 27 March /
| @ssist. Kerry to reach out to Dr Nikola Stepanov Complete
25 March | Meetings with Consuls General — ensure Christine Castley | Complete.
representatives from TIQ, Strategy and and Paul Martyn 30 March
Engagement and COVID-19 taskforce attend
25 March | Remind all staff to use (secure) wifi where Al Complete /
' possible when working remotely ‘ Ongoing
18 March | All members to update the operational risk All members 27 March
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP
~ ACTIONS REGISTER: 3 April 2020

23 March

Redeployment — contact portfolio entities to seek
lists of staff who could be redeployed

Filly Morgan

27 March

23 March

Local Government election — encourage staff to
vote early

All

27 March

23 March

All Staff Forum — email draft agenda to CGG
members

Libby G‘regorick

54 March / f

completed

20 Markckh

HR will continue to track absenteeism rates
against the same time last year and report to CGG
regularly

Libby Gregoric

Ongoing

20 March

CGG decided that DPC’s arrangements for
internet and phone use for staff working from
home are adequate and will continue

N/A

N/A

20 March

List of stand-alone printers required for when

network issues arise. Confirmed: 4 printers

Libby Gregoric

27 March

20 March

Office of the Integrity Commissioner staff may be |
able to be redeployed to other areas. Filly to i
discuss further with Integrity Commissioner ’

_l—:i—liy Morgan

2'7 March

~19“March

DG requested that Divisional records identifying
vulnerable staff include reference to those who
have travelled, or had contact with people who
have travelled, in the last 14 days.

Divisional vulnerability records to be updated to
include these categories if not already coliected

All members

Ongoing

19 March

Secretariat to add Strateglc HR as standing
agenda item -

Jess Martin

20 March/
Completed

19 March

DG requested advice on whether current

absenteeism rates for people reporting as sick
(non-COVID-19 related) is comparable to normal
rates. Libby to advise on ahsenteeism rates as at
this time last year

Libby Gregoric

20 March

19 ‘Ik\/larch

Process for including those ELT members Iocated
outside of the building to be included on the
panel for the zli staff forum. Libby to develop
some options ' ‘

Libby Gregoric

23 March

19 March

checklisti to be shared with agency portfolio

Resources developed to support DPC staff
working from home (including Manager’s

bodies

Filly Morgan

20 March/
Completed

18 March

Extraordmary CGG will meet daily this week.
Future timing to be determined

N/A

N/A

18 March

CGG approved the updated CGG Terms of -
Reference

N/A

N/A

18 March

CGG approved that a new enterprise risk on
coronavirus be added to the departmental Risk
Register. New risk to be updated to include
“implementation” in addition to planning.

Chris Smith

18 March/

Completed
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DEPARTMENT OF THE PREMIER AND CABINET
EXTRAORDINARY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP
ACTIONS REGISTER: 3 April 2020 '

Corporate Services to update the Risk Register

accordingly

18 March | CGG endorsed the approach to capturing Chris Smith 19 March/
emerging operational risks. Operational risk Completed
template to be distributed to all Divisions g

18 March | CGG secretariat to add risk as a standing agenda | Jess Martin | 19 March/
item Completed

18 March | CGG noted the redeployment table. Members Jess Martin 19 March/
agreed to continue revisiting this in light of { Completed

changing circumstances. Secretariat to add as
standing agenda item

18 March | Draft message to staff on long term leave Libby Gregoric 19 March/
developed and will be distributed to members Completed
; along with a list of their staff on long term leave |
18 March | CGG noted the need for clear advice on how the Libhy Gregoric 20 March/
department can support people working from , Completed
home who have limited phone or internet plans
and don’t have BYOD or a departmental device.
Corporate Services to bring a paper to CGG

18 March | Strategic HR to be discussed at future meetings All | Superseded by
VO action above
18 March | DG agreed the all staff forum should be held Julia Sheedy 20 March/
virtually, with timing to be advised Completed
18 March | DG advised of some immediate ieeds that could | Libby Gregoric 20 March/
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

TITLE Physical device support process while working from home
RESPONSIBLE AREA Information Services

RELATED PAPERS n/a

1.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Corporate Governance Group:

note the process for physical device support while working from home for both DPC staff
and Ministerial staff.

KEY ISSUES

The following process will be put in place for DPC staff working from home and requiring
physical support with their device (Surface Pro, Surface Book, Mac or department issued
phone):
o the staff member will raise a support call with the {T Service Desk by either telephone
(07) 3003 9000 or email servicedesk@premiiers.qld.gov.au

o if the IT Service Desk determines that the issiie needs to be physically addressed
(unable to be fixed via remote assistance), the IT Service Desk will schedule a suitable
time for the staff member to attend the 4WS on-site IT Helpdesk on level 28.

If a staff member is unable to attend the 1WS an-site IT Helpdesk (due to being in quarantine or
precautionary self-isolation on health grounds), courier services may be used to transport the
device. This solution will be assessed on a case-by-case basis.

This new process will be shared with the Local Information Officer (LIO) network to distribute to
their teams and will also be availabie on the Ready Room Hub and communicated via an all
staff Yammer.

Ministerial Services has put in place a similar process to the one mentioned above to support
Ministerial staff utilising the Ministerial Services Service Desk.

BACKGROUND

The IT Service Desk provides physical device support for the Department of Premier and
Cabinet, the Public Seivice Commission and the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary
Counsel.

The Ministerial Service Desk provides physical device support for Ministerial staff and offices.
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DPC Coronavirus Operational Risk Register

The operational risk register below supports the new enterprise risk added

Risk 10 - "A sub-optimal response to the COVID-19 pandemic due to ineffe

Enterprise Risk Likelihood

Enterprise Risk Impact

1
ey

Enterprise Risk Rating

Operational Risks

This is the potential risk that exists related to the response to the COY/!3-19 pandemic.
These risks and their associated likelihood and impact roll up to the enterprise risk likelihood
and impact for the purposes of reporting.

Ref

Potential risk

Possibility of non-compliant business progesses occurring (e.g.
purchasing on credit cards outside of departmental policy).

Potential for security issues arising from changing working practices (e.g.
data leakage from people saving and printing documents away from
departmental devices and printers, use of alternative internet
connections, inadvertent scigen-surfing and overhearing of departmental
calls if working remotely).

Potential for noni-compliant record management practices (e.g. use of
unauthorised commiunication processes (Whatsapp), and decision-
making threugh Teams not being captured in TRIM).

Potential for increased outages or deterioration of Internet connection
speeds due to (e.g.) NBN bandwidth as many other organisations
increase working remotely.
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Uncertainty around impact on workcover claims — potential for reduction
in journey claims, but potential for increase in claims due to unergonomic
setup.

Potential for increased difficulty to undertake key deliverables if

departmental devices break when working from home - many key
systems require DPC network connection (TRIM, TCIS, SAP, Aurion, ,
QuILLS)

Reliance on vendors in key areas - consideration of vendor capability and
capacity to provide continuity of service.

Potential for localised building issues (e.g. leaks) to remain undetected or
unreported for longer due to reduced staff in buildings.

Potential impact on key deliverables (incl mandated / legis!ative
requirements) if widespread staff sickness, or key staff made unavailable.

10

Contract management - increasing risk of vendors becoming insolvent, or
requirement for increased due diligence on vendors as & part of future
procurement activity.

11

Potential impact on staff wellbeing - isolaticn, iack of interaction, regular
breaks, psychosocial health and safety risks {iricl stress and anxiety)

12

Potential for increased costs for EAP usage

13

Potential for inadvertent privacy -breaches - e.g. handing out of staff
personal phone numbers, over-sharing of medical conditions (where not
COVID-19 related)

14

Potential for missed upzoming end dates (e.g. secondments, higher
duties etc)
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Last Updated: 1 April 2020 3:55pm

to the Enterprise Risk Register at the Extraordinary CGG meet

active or incomplete planning and implementation leading to an

to be discussed
o be discussed
to be discussed

These are the mitigations that are currently in place to reduce the likelihoad or
impact of the risk.

Mitigation
Local Information Officers (LIOs) have been reminded that
departmental business practices remain unchanged.

Corporate credit card holders have received comrnunication
that there is no relaxation of current policy, CGG was
informed 18 March 2020.

Ongoing communication — ‘Ready Reem Hub’ and
supervisors' sessions contains reminders-on security,
information security team continugs to post on Yammer.
Ministerial Offices have been advised of WFH arrangements.

Increased monitoring of unusuat-activity by information
security team.

Ongoing communication - ‘Ready Room Hub’ and
supervisors' sessions coritain reminders on record
management.

MS IT is developing guidance for Ministerial Officers using
WHatsApp, if approved for use in national communicaitons
regarding COVID-19

Monitor outages and staff queries through IT service desk,
communications can be provided as required (e.g. use mobile
hotspot instead of home broadband, disable video usage in
Teams, work outside of peak internet usage periods).

Managing expectations through messaging regarding
outages.
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Cautious in advice — not mandating OHS checklist to be
completed (for operational purposes), but instead offering
‘better practice’ advice and guidance.

Continue to monitor through HR / OGMCS/ MS HR

Staff to contact HR Account Managers re Workcover claims

Continue to consider BCPs, succession plans, split teams
between office and other locations. IT Helpdesk available 24/7

Identification of and engagement with key vendors,
consideration of contingency plans

JLL would be responsible

BCPs, succession planning

Identification of and engagement with (particularly) key
vendors, consideration of contingency plans

Managers — monitor staff, ask employees to flag concerns or
feeling of disconnection, regular check-ins and mental health
check-ins, virtual coffee catch ups, regular teant meetings.
Continue comms through DG newsletter and Ready Room
Hub, and use of Benestar (EAP)

All staff forum on 25/3 - Oranges toolkit, daily musters

Staff can use Benestar app, monifor takgup of EAP

Establish team protocols around communication, continue
BAU for reporting illness within teams but could flag e.g. “no
need for concern” instead of divulging specific illness details

Reporting should continue BAU, stpervisors to consider need
for ongoing secondments anid higher duties, but process
remains unchanged.
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Extraordinary Corporate
Governance Group - Coronavirus

DATE 3 April 2020

TITLE Operational risks at 1 April 2020
RESPONSIBLE AREA Internal Audit and Risk Services

RELATED PAPERS Attachment 1: Operational risks at 1 April 2020

1. RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Corporate Governance Group:
e note the status of emerging operational risks at 1 April 2020 (Attachment 1)

2. KEY ISSUES

— At the Extraordinary Corporate Governance Group (CGG) meeting on 18 March
2020, the proposed approach to capture emerging operational risks was endorsed.

— The department has identified 30 operational risks arising from the COVID-19
response.

— These risks have been collated and grouped into themes per Attachment 1,
including risks to our people, information; controls, budget, systems and facilities,
service delivery, efficiency and effectiveriess, and risks to our future activities.

— Internal Audit and Risk Services wili continue to consult with divisions on emerging
risks, and will recirculate the-cperational risk register for review and update
following this CGG meeting.

— Internal Audit and Risk Services will endeavor to identify business opportunities
arising as a result of/changes to working practices, and is working with Ernst and
Young, our internabaudit co-sourced provider, to identify and propose where
resources can be reprioritised in response to emerging risks.

RTIDA479 ndf - Paace Nuimber: 102 of 310



SHH Aq panlsoal

sauanb Suiaqg|em Jo adAL
(SHH) soo1AI9S 331n0SaY
uewny Aq paaleoal soLenb
palejaJ 3ulsq|[eM JO JaYNN
SWI3 JON0 A|PAINSOG SUIpUSL
‘Buiaq|jam pue y3ijesy

:24 s} nsaJ AsAuns as|nd

(éMO N ) JUSWUOIAUD

Suiueyo pue padueyd JI9y3 Ul JJom 03 3[ge pue payoddns
Su129] a4e JJe3s 94nsud 01 sY29Y2 3uiag|[em Jejndaa axelspun
suom [nj3uiuesw uj pagedus

8uraq yBnouyl ssodind jo 9suUBS B DABY 01 SNUILUOD JJBIS |8 3INSu3
(spasu jo Ayoseisiy s,MO[SBIN UO paseq)

Aajes Jo asuas ‘anes| pied 01 ss9ooe ‘A114Nd3S qof Inoge suIaIUoD
‘35 pOss9.ppE pue POIHIUSPI 1B SPRdU JIseq S JJe1S aunsu3
uoljewJojul

pa198.e) Suipinoad pue sa01A3S (dv3) wed3oud aouelsISsy
g9Aojdw3 ‘Buiuiesy y8noiyl sousijisal ssAojdws usyiduanis

0S Op 0] UO[1BWIOUI/SBIIN0S
9y} 9Aey pue wed} Jiv9y) poddns
0] MOY pueisispun sisa8euew unQ

‘pue|susaND
10 9)doad Y3 40} JSAIDP 03 SNUIIUOI 01 Ddd d|qeus 01
Supq|em 1s8JE)

(sdiysuoneaua ‘jeppueuy
‘yjesay [eusw "§-3) adAy ayy
pue papiaoid Buiaq suoissas

Sutaqjeom pue yjjesy ssAojdwe
9snIoud siapes] Jojuas Ing

dv3 Jo 9dA) pue JaqWInN Sueqem [eueuld e Sulaq|[am pue yijeay [|etan0 . avopjiom
Jeah 1sg| 8uq|iam [el0S e 113yl uielulew o) papoddns e | [12M pup Ayipay v
pouad swes ay) JoJ usyel Supq|am |edisAyd e Ayajesy 1om Aeis
SABI| NIIS 9% SA SNIIABUOIOD JO 2UIDG|IoM [BUOIOWD puB [RIUSIN e Ajeai18ojoydAsd pue AjedisAyd e o
DPISINO USRI OABDXDIS JO % e :SS3UPPFE o1 MioM Jo wesSoud B JBAIRQ e :S1 9210PJOM INQ
saunsea SS339NS AABIYDIE 03 53159532418 91| $00] SS92nS 1BYM sanaalqo

‘[onisuodsaus Aeys] JuswuosAUS SNONSIquie pue X31LIU0 UlRIIBIUN ‘D|11R|OA B Ul A[SAIID9YS d4om pue 23eSus Ajjnj ued yeis sjgeus ¢
11e | 149 3 p 4 H 19

[pe1dauu0) Aeas] (SuiBuolaq Jo@sus/unndauuod “8-9) Jo a4ed uayel ale spasu [esidojoydAsd s jjeis ainsus g

[ien Aeag] (aom 03 soe(d ajes e ‘ALuNd3s qol “§-3) spasu diseq s jjeis19sw 1

11e14)'S91331843S UO SNd0J [[Im ueld siy3 Jejndiied uj “(spasN Jo AydJessiH

S,MO|SBIAl — T JUSWIYIENY 01 1943Y) "saiiiio1id DdQ Uo JaAI[Bp ued uini uj pue jeirualod (|nj JISY} YoEa4 S5 p310ddans |[9m SJ. R3S UNO 2JNSUS 9M UO[iesiueslo ue se 1ey) os
Ayaoud jo Jspuo u spasu yeis uissaippe 01 yoeoudde passiy e sydope uejd S|UL "JUSWUOIAUS TUBLIND S UrALAISTpoLd pue Juswadedus ‘uoneaow jjels Suluieiuiew
J0y} s3o0|q Buipjing Alessadau ayi Suipinoid pue sawn 3 noydip Ul 8jdoad ino Sunioddns 01 A3y s.1e QZ(OZ UBld 32400 21891€41S SYl Ul PSUI[INO0 S9AIRR[GO By L

RTIDA479 ndf - Pace Nuimber: 103 of 310

-anIsuodsal
Aels pue pa1oauuod Aels ‘|[am Aels :san1da(qo Aey 824y} punoJe saielesis ajdoad Jno Buiudiesa Ag SIyl SASIYDE [JIM S TSISRUBISUSSNT) 0} SSOIAIDS [B1IUSSSa SulIBAlBp
uo passnd0y} assopjiom Bujwiopiad ysiy e sney am eyl JaAs ueyl Juepodwi atow si 3 ‘edeaspue] SuiSueyd dno pue uonenus 6T-¢IAQY Suidiswa ayl 01 puodsal am sy

uoisnjouj - uoizpaouu| - AUby - Uoilblogp|jo) - 1snij - diysiappa sajdipulid ang

(asuodsau 6T-AINOD) 020T Ue|d 2240p1I0M d1891eNS

s,w,cmnmu_.vcm,._w_EEm Y3 Jo Juawyiedaq



syuswalinbau

SuwiBueys 01 pslgns

saniond ued ssauisng

JI9Y31 S199W 32JOPI0M
sanond

98ins 198W 01 DdQ UIyIm ©
uonesijiqow

101995 Jo ped se ©
SONIDSRY

Apeay jouedse o

:sjuswAoldap jo

Jaguwinu pue §Je3s Jo Jaquiny

S1NsaJ AoAuns as|ng

senssi Suiiaws pue spuaiy

Ajlluapi 01 s19s e1ep ¥YH 9sn

J0109S 9Y3 Jo spasu
Suinjons ay 1wt 03 23ueyo Aew Ul yJom Asyl aoejd Jo 1X83U0D By}
Buipuelsiapun ‘Aj@16waJyI0Mm 03 S|IIS 83 aAeY saaAo|dwa ainsug

1URUIUGIAUD (YIONA) SnonSique pue

x3]dwod ‘uleniedun ‘9)11RJ0A B GF puodsal pue paj 03 s||pjs dofeasg
suoieldadxa Sui8uryd pue ssioud punode

Je3|d Suiaq pue a4noid 19881q sy Supresiuniuuios ‘Yoeosdde paseq
-S9W023n0 ue 3uish Ajo10owal jje1s asiadadns o1 s1ageueds uoddng
Alsnowiouolne yiom pue 93ngquIUD 03 Yras somoduig

sanuoud

92JOPLIOM BPIM 101I3S 198 01 Dd( 01 [BUIIIXS JO UIYlM Jels Aojde(q
Jaalsp Asyi moy pue jeym o3 sadueyd pue sapiloiud SuiBisis
pueisiapun pue ‘Aem [njujues e ul 9INgIIUOD YIS |8 aJnsug

\ ]

‘padedua

Alysiy pue pazeaow
‘anpnpoad sujewal
‘sgouelswnou uiBueyos
Ajpides 195w o1 1depe ued
pue 6T-QIAQD 01 dsuodsal
U 3J0Mm Jno jo aJnjeu
SuiBueyd sy jo Suidadoe si
3[qixal} pue 9ife aq

01 @pnlille pue s||)s ayl sey
(op 01 921U sA op 1SNW)
sanuoud 119yl spueisiapun
S40M JIBY3 Op

Asur Aym pue moy

‘Uaym “qeym spueistapun

:22JopPaom UnQ

a210pi0m pabobua -

pup anippnposd

ybnoiyy

aoupwiiofiad ybiy

(wnso4

JJB1S ||V “JawweA ‘smau

9d ‘gnH wooy Apeay "§'9)
S[suUuURYD UOJIEIIUNWIWIOD
snotiea jo axei1dn ssAojdw3
JM0MIBU O[] PUB SIOSIAPY
[edioulld wouy yoegpas4
suonnjos [eysIp

40 35N pue UoIIeIUNWILIOD
3J synsaJ Asains asing

/SUOIIBSIBAUOD 19{002 J31EM, [BUOILIPE.I}
doe|das yaiym (jeuosiad pue [euolssajold Uy10q) suoideISIuIl
|EID0S BUIJUO UO SNJ0J B UM ‘SUOIIBSIDAUOD [BUIOU 98BIN0JUT
Sureqiam Buio8uo J12yl ainsus o} welo.id uonesijigow

401995 Jo 1ied se psAojdap a4e oym sangea|[0d Yyum 103uuo)
$IDURISWNDIID

Jua1ind Jiayy ul SuiSeuew aJe sjdosd moy uo Yorqpaay
aAiel[enb 3235 01 10M13U QI pue SIosIApY [ediduLld 3y a8eSu3
ASojouyal ajqejiene

8uisn uoledIUNWWOD 328)-03-838) SUljUO Juanbaly ul a8e8ug

IETNIEYS)
22IAIDS BINSUD/0F SIUBID

pue SIap|oyayels Yiim Ajleuraixa

1uswiledsp
‘UOISIAID ‘Youedq ‘suaSeusiy

‘s19ad ‘weay J1vy1 yum Ajjeusaiul
1P3122UUO03 S| BJOPIOM INO

:anisuodsal Aerg

axiopjiom
parauuod A|pubip
_ pup pauwiofu; uy.
:pa3osuu0d Aeis

saInsean

$S920NS BABIYdE 0} SaIFa3eN)S

23]1] $|00] $5223NS 1_YM

sanpalqo

1ouIge) pue Ja1Wald oy} Jo Jusuedaq

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacde Nuimber: 104 of 310




*aAInd 28ueYd By Jo Sa8e1s JuaJaylp Ui ajdoad 01 Ajpieidoidde puodsal 01 S|IBS SAI199]]00 Byl SARY 01 PoaU am Juswiledsp e sy "(eAInd d8UeYD SSOYLIRIGNY — T
JUSWIYDBLY O] J9Jo4) DIl JOAC JUSWIIWIWOI pUR UOIRISNIY ‘Jea) ‘Alaixue ‘Jague “ooys ‘[eluap Jo sadels Juaiaylp ul seaAojdwa sousuadxs |[im sandes|jod pue siageueln

‘uorenis 1uswAojdws Alesodwal umo al uIeduod ‘qol |ensed 1soj soupied ‘Aed 01 9|geUN JUBUSY Y1IM JUSJ 350] 0} 3np aJnssaud [epueul ‘Yseld 183Jew ¥201s 01 3np
1edwi [epUeRUL JUBIUSIS ‘PUSLIY/IAIIRIRI |1 A[ED13ID ‘SOA[RSWYY Ag SUIAl] pue WOy WwoJj SU40M UOI1e|0S] JO asuas ‘ASojouydal mau yim 3uliddess Hiom 931ns yuim
151558 01 UBWLIEdap Mau 01 pausisse — qof Jo aSueypd *5'a 95ueyd SEIURLISWNDIID [BUOISS3}0.1d/|BUOSIad JBY] SB S3BUBYD JO SUONRIDL SNOLIeA Y3noayl Ao [|im sashojdug

‘Asuinof a8ueyp jeuosiad umo

119Y1 U0 Sjulod JUBIBLIP 18/ (M pUe AjUSIaLHP puodsal |Im sjenplaipul ‘Supiiom jo Aem mau uno Buisijewou pue uippaqus jo seseyd ysnouyl seaow 1uswinedsp ayl
Se 9l BWES BY1 1Y “1UBWUoIAUS SuiSueyd ayy 03 asuodsas [euossad Jiayl y3nouyl sjdoad poddns AjeAoays o1 s|qe Suiaq Si ue|d 21891841 4n0 SULISALSP JO dSU ASY ¥

‘Aungiqwe pue Alxa|dwos ‘Ajutelsooun-‘Aline oA usiy jo swil e.ul Ajplowiad
wea} e a3euew AjpARIaYe 03 S||pjs JuswaSeuew pue diysioped| dojeAdd
‘s99A0]dwa 104 Aouoine pue 1snJl pssessou]

‘sjuswilsedap _ucm SWesy Jaylo oy o

92.04 3se1 / Wed) asuodsal e jo ued se pasJom Fulney: ‘83J0p oM pa]|s JaySiH
"SJ9Y10 YUM Pa1aduuod Aels 01 mco_S_S {eat3ojouyoas jo oxeldn

*S9W021N0 Ag

28euew pue sweal 310wl 98euew A[SAI034)D 03 SOSEILOUL [{DS IUDWATeuen

‘pappagqus AjpARoaya saoneld yiom 3| qixald

*901010M Y1 JO 30UDI|ISDI PasSeaIIU|
‘usladxe
9U31 JO 1NSaJ B SE 3[gIX3]} PUe [N}224n0SaJ ‘Sjqerdepe 310w 3¢ ||Im 32J0JOM Syl

TouIqe) pUE J31LBld 53 40 WsunIEdsq

98ueyd 03 asuodsal |enpinipu]

-uoddns jo paau Ul asoyl 03 AjpAlda4e puodsat 03
paddinbs Suiaq10u Jo Sujdod jou ale oym sjdoad SulAjiuspliou Jsyus
pue (mo[aq 93s) a8ueyd 01 asuodsas [enpialpul Sulpueisispun Joud|doad: e
*satH[Igisuodsau 4ay1o Jo pue 3uled
9lepowwodoe 01 (wdg-weg) sinoy Jo Ueds |eulIou SpIsino SUDOM IS e
"awiy Jo pouad papudIxa JaAo Aep ||ny Sunjeitspun
pue syuspuadap/uaJp|iya Joj Suileds yeis 03 anp Inouing |e[Usl0d: e
‘gusgrio spouad Juo) 4oy uoie|os| 01 anp soaho|dwa . uo syoedwl [eruslod - e
‘spolad Atejuspas paseaoul
ENplC) wo Joe]‘syealq jo yoel‘dniasoiwouodia jood ‘s|jes ‘sdiy
‘sdis BUIpnIdULAWOY WOl) 3JOM 01 3Np S3LINfUl Pasestdul 10 |elluDlod’ e
‘gluswasuedle yJom 31qn@)) oeq Bul]jo ANdIIp [e1uUs10d e
*90I0I0M 210WRJ B 9Seuew ApAIdaye 01 Aljiqeul
ue 01 anp 1uawageHus 2aAvidwa Mo pue AAIDNPOoId MO| 10} [B1IUS10d . e
‘0P 01 JJoMm [nj3uiuesw
10 30e| B 03 anp AUAINPOIH PUES|eIOW ‘QUdWaGeSuUs MO 404 [eIIUSI0d - e
“USJPIYD 10 AlJap|a 2 40] SUidPa Is|iym Juasqe Buleq s|doad
ySnouya seo1nIas JSALSP- 01 Alljigeut / AYAiongold paonpal Jo) [B1IUS10d e
‘sanssi yijeay [eauswl o jeaisAud o3 anp 1ussqe Sureg sjdoad
y3noJy3 $221AJ3S JaAIRP 01 Aljiqeul / ALAIIORPOLC PEINPAL S04 |BIIUBI0d e

RTIDA479 ndf - Paace Nuimber: 105 of 310




"winios {fo1s |y ay3 03 J0WOf DS D U 30UBIPND 361p] D 01 AljoNLIA PRIBNY3P 3q ADU JUIWAO[aAID diysiappaj/1uawabounw auwos m_
™
"3/qojipAp BujwI023q Ajaoinbad suoido aiow ylim s1puLIof auljuo o3 Buruiniy aoof 03 330f [ouoipnIy Builiaauod Ajualing aip siapinosd Aubyy :gnN e
s
1|00 Sa8ueIQ Woly Hoddns (Isisse JaBeuen) gnyauag Suipnpul dv3 J9Uu3 Jo sode1s oyl Buipueisiopun e 1
18RO aAIn) aSuey) SSoY:4RIgqny ‘SPIIY aaInd a3ueyd ay3 Sulpueisiopun e M
S9[OIME ‘DS AOD) 104 (swi1 jou) sswooino Aq BuiBeuely e c
S2i2131e ‘91IS ACK) J04 douewniopad SuiBeuely o M
59[21118/BUS AOD) 104 SUOIIBSIBAUOD 1 NJIIp SuiARH e @
3]qe|IeAR SUOISSS SUJUIRI} SUI|UO ‘S198US 108} SitUIGOM Sweoal sjowad SuiSeuely o m
1jjo0] sa8uelQ woly Jeddns Sapiie o
‘SyjeL pal ‘s824nosal dy3 ‘Bujulely auluo ‘susT diysiapeaT wody saiHARde dn Mooy asn 01 1aSeUB A Ajigerdepe pue AyjiSe ‘@ousijisay e -
a|qejienr dOysyJom JNOY-T BUIJUO ‘SOILY / FUSWUOIIAUS YINA B Ul / sisuo Suninp sjdoad SuiSeuely e .m
, siaSeue _nm
[9POIAl BAIND 98ueY) ssOY:Ua|qny ‘SoIUY 3AIND 93ueyd oy} Buipueisispun e <
gnyauag Suipnpul dv3 — Jou3 Jo sade1s ayl Suipuejsispun e m
Jelsauag ‘a|qejieae sdoysyiom auljup Alulels90un Jo sawll Ysnoayl SUDLOA, e oY
a|gejieae sdoysyiom auluQ S A UOHEJ[UNWIWOD BAIRI3LT e

$234n0saJ ‘syau) pue sdi1 ‘s1ayio ySnoays Sujules)
‘59NSS| [BJ1UYID] J0§ S| W04 1oddns }93S “[[9M SUIIOM S| JeYM UO UOIOBRY “Sulules) gofayiup wea) [enuia e se Buiesado - UO;3RIONE(|00 pue JJOMWIES] e

sdiy Ajrep Burieys swes] ‘Bujules| gol sy uQ ‘wess o1 1oddns apinoad 0] wes] §) SWiza1 Yoso.DIN "5 Aljigeded || e
, sajonJe .
‘SjjeL paL ‘s924N0saL V3 ‘SUIUIRI} BUIUO ‘S324N0SJ WINJOS Je1S ||y J0/pue Sulules] 1yj00L SaduelQ Aujgerdepe pue AjliSe ‘eousijisay e
, , ‘ ASajensBujuwiesr 000 : o Heis Iy

.;"wu.cme.__:_om‘_ lIys Aoyl

19uIqe) pue J81Wwald ay3 Jo Judwledsq




: Suppiomjo nvd o3 Bus
shem mau o3 uonisued) :101{UOW 13 9sljewloN

igaseyd ‘¥ 9seyd

. ;,mc_v_\_o;>> ;
; ; - jo Aem mau dn 3as -
‘€ 9seyd ‘7 aseyd : mm__mco_pm._wo_,o ‘T aseyd

| 3_,>_wu:no.a ssiwndo [ Subiiom S10Wal paqui3

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacde Nuimber: 107 of 310

-poau 03 Suipiodoe puodssl
JIm saweajowll] "ssa20.d s1y) sajedidijue seiensn||i mojaq weadelp sy saydeoidde Juaiaylp Suuinbai ‘0z0oz Suuinp saseyd |B49ASS YSNUIUL SAOW jjiM 8M Juswiliedap e sy

“3WIL JBAO 3A|0A3 [|Im 98ueyd ySnouys sjdoad uno jioddns sm moy pue Sulyiom jo shem mau Sujppaquil

Supwyy

Jouiqe pue 19|Waid oY1 J0 JuatnIEdeq



suondo

S|gelswil SUDOM 10WBY
anenbna

Suilesw pue SuUPUIIBIUOD 0BPIA e
6T-dINOD

ysnouyz uaappyo Suiioddng e
sisupied pue spiy Yum H4M e
Ov4Heis e

6T-AINQD Sunnp
UOI109]9S puR JUSWILINIORY e
Sunjiom pj0WzY .
anonposd SuiAels e
po139uu0d Suidels e
V4 pue 1sIppayd Josiniedng e

s199ys)oe4 dd

12uIqe) pue Jaiwald ayj jo uawedaq

$300]q @4njeusiSe

{(®A1IN28%® J8Y10 J0 DQ) JNOH 92140 U |ENLIAS
SOOI0A [[Ve

uopieiidsul Jo saield / SaLI9S JayeadSe

SWINJIO4 JJeIS |[Ve

{Apus.aind snooy aunyno/awg1) seiepdn ¥yH Ajyauow SunsixJe
uonowoud Joj 98elonsTe

pasnooy ,24n3nd, - SULIEYS PUE SUOIIRSIBAUOD [RULIOUe
SO9PIA pUR S)[e} QL ‘SIOILE JUBAS[SY e

SB1I01S [eJaUatye
S8LI01S 94nleade

SPoR4 JOWWRA pUB J311MLe

uolINg Se IsNf,e

$31981U03 AS) ‘Ojul JesouRB ‘siosintadns 1oy ojul
‘}je1s Joj 04Ul ‘anisuodsal Aeis ‘pa1osuu0d Aels ‘jjam Aeis ‘serepdn B - {(Mull/s198ysioe) Suipn[oul) s9|13 UOIIBWLIO|e

e, "

sa1epdn 6T-AINOD e
saiepdn Dd( |e4ouUsDe

PasN a( |[IM S|SUUBYD UOIIEIIUNWWOD SUIMO||04 BY L

Sj00] pue sjauueyd uoniediunwwo)

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacde Nuimber: 108 of 310




A , ,%cmé mo_jmcocc_w‘_ QUE_E_
/ .m_oom: 9A0] pup mmm:m:.m:o_om

N\

pPa129uu0d
Aeis

peau
_ou_mo_o;i&

mﬂmmc .
*CwE:EDwuﬂ:Ow m>_mCOQmmg

Aeis

"SUOIIBAIIOW UewNy jo uisnied [elausd ayl aquIOSIP 01 ,UOIIeZI[eNIdR-4[3S, PUe ‘lU33153, 10 ,SPasU [e100S,, / BA0)

pue 8uiduojaq, ‘,A194eS, ‘,|B2180]01SAYd, SWIS] Byl Pash MOJSB\ "UOIIBAIIOW [RINOIARYS(] Ul 2 elied Ajjedisulijul suewny moy Apnis 01 pasn sispsau Jo Aydselaly s,MO|SeIA

- mﬁmmc jo >_.._u._m.hw=._ MO|SEIA] .H ucwr:r_umﬁk\

RTIDA479 ndf - Pace Nuimber: 109 of 310



auL

A ABraus s Bupivey
Spooul me
uoissaldaq
uogens
MU 2L I
usiwebefius Jen
walupsdg ey
) U 1 {o0YS
=S sapw dibue smunswos Ja msuding
Buyza) uoyerns UBEHP xmogw
AU BUY Uyl e sBung
ok ] Bupuesy ey uoquboray
UoSISa] UOREBISNI =
(=]
-y
|ENPIAPU) paweles & \ Y &
peseaberul seburyn Y HOUBPING ®

uoneiBagul oy Bupjon v
yeyagsig
leluaq

9AJIND 33ueyd Ssoy-13|qny Iyl

"UJSOUO) [BjoURUY PUR SSBU|l |eIUBlOM SE 4oNns sadueyd [euosiad SuneSiAeu se awil awes
33 1€ ‘Op 9M 3}JOM 1BUM SSOURISUI BWIOS Ul pue YJom am Aem 3yl Buiiys st 6T-AINOD 80 awil swes ay3 e pajuasaid se8ug||eys pue se8ueyd euossad yum Suipunodwiod
usym Ajjerpadse diewinel) 8q Ued SUCIIBWLIOJSURL] [ENPIAIPUL 9S3Y L "s9SueYD 1o suojlisuesl Supew jo ssao04d sy ul seahojduwis oy 1ioddns 01 spaau uonesiuesio Aoz

"SHjBuUSg 2y deat pue peaye SAOW SSauisng

91 ued suoilisuel) Jo ‘sagueyd [euostad sexeW UOIIESILESIO UB JO 82J04110M 3} UByM AjUQ “AjSuipiodoe a8ueys pue 1depe 01 001 sevA0|diLR BUY 40} JUBLIOdLL SI 3] [|OM
se saaAojdwe ay3 ul s8ueyd e aq 1SNW 3I8Y3 ‘(399UU00 01 ASo|ouUYId] MBU JO uoI3oNPOo.IIU| "ol) SWISAS 40 JuswsAcIdwi BY1 SapIsag "6T-QIACD /8’8 JuswuosAua SuiSueyd
€ 0] 9su0dsaJ Ul paleIul d.e SIBYI0 IS|IYM ‘Ssauisng ay) Aq pajeriiul 9. 8sayl Jo dwos “seidijod pue Juswageuew sy ul so8ueyd noqge 3ulqg ¢ spaau uopesiuedio Asag

anIn) aduey) :z JuBWIYEY

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacge Nuumber: 110 of 310



This pulse survey has been developed to better understand how employees are feeling about DPC’s
overall response to COVID-19 including recent changes to your work environment such as split team
arrangements and working from home. The survey will be conducted at regular intervals and
employee responses will be used to help guide future workforce actions to ensure that the health,
safety and wellbeing of all DPC employees is prioritised in these uncertain times:

Please note that information collected does not identify individual employees, ensuring the protection
of their right to privacy.

1. What division do you work in?

| ) Cabinet Services

) Corporate and Government Services

‘J) COVID-19 Response and Recovery Taskforce

7‘} Criminal Justice Reform Framework Program Management Office
"y Office of the Director-General

"“) Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel

} Policy Divison

. ) Public Sector Reform Office

Strategy and Engagement

/ 2032 Taskforce
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2. What is your classification?

f:) AO2 - AO3

) AO4and equivalent
:} AO5 and equivalent
;) AO6 and equivalent
7 7} AO7 and equivalent
I ) AO8and equivalent
") so

7y SES+
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3. Do you have enough meaningful work to do?

7} Yes - within my current team
.} Yes-I'm assisting another team within my division
_) Yes - I'm assisting another division within DPC
Yes - I'm assisting as part of the sector mobilisation strategy

)
) Yes - I'm assisting in Community Recovery Ready Reserves

;‘7 ) No - | do not have meaningful work and have capacity to assist other teams/divisions/departments

Other

)]

J
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4. How regularly are you keeping in contact with your teams?

) Multiple times a day
7} Onceaday

.} Every few days

. ) Aboutonce a week

) } do not keep in regular contact with my team

7 ) Other (please specify)

ml
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5. What technology do you use to keep in contact with your teams (choose more than one if applicable)

[ ] Teams
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
manager to do.my.job

| am supported by my
peers and colleagues to
do my job

Senior leaders in my
organisation clearly
consider the wellbeing of
employees ta be
important

Neither agree nor
Strongly disagree Disagree disagree Agree Strongly agree

() ) = ) ) )

° ® S ) »
(L (2 L ) ()
{3 (3 D ) )
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7. The current environment has provided many opportunities to do things differently and change th2 way we
operate, from both a personal and work perspective. What are some of the benefits you nave cxperienced so
far? (choose more than one if applicable)

Reduction of travel time

oo gtdd

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

oo ooo.

Other (please specify)
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9. Do you have any further comments?

Thank you for your responses
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DPC Coronavirus Operational Risk Register Last Updated: 1 April 2020 3:55pm

The operational risk register below supports the new enterprise risk added to the Enterprise Risk Register at the Extraordinary CGG meeti

Risk 10 - "A sub-optimal response to the COVID-19 pandemic due to ineffective or incomplete planning and implementation leading to an .

Enterprise Risk Likelihood to be discussed
Enterprise Risk Impact to be discussed
Enterprise Risk Rating to be discussed

Operational Risks

This Is the potential risk that exists related to the response to the COVID-19 pandemic. These
risks and their associated likelihood and impact roll up to the enterprise risk likelihood and
impact for the purposes of reporting.

These are the mitigations that arc currentiy in place to reduce the likelihood or
impact of the risk.

Ref|Potential risk Mitigation

Local Information Officers (LIOs) have been reminded that
departmental business practices remain unchanged.
Possibility of non-compliant business processes occurring (e.9.
purchasing on credit cards outside of departmental policy). Corporate credit card holders have received communication
that there is-ne relaxation of current policy. CGG was informed
18 March 2020:

Origoing-communication ~ ‘Ready Room Hub' and

Potential for security issues arising from changing working practices (e.g. |supervisors' sessions contains reminders on security,

data leakage from people saving and printing documents away from inforrnation security team continues to post on Yammer.

2 |departmental devices and printers, use of alternative internet connections, [Ministerial Offices have been advised of WFH arrangements.

inadvertent screen-surfing and overhearing of departmental calls if

working remotely). '!r.sreased monitoring of unusual activity by information
security team.

|
|Ongoing communication — ‘Ready Room Hub’ and
supervisors' sessions contain reminders on record
management.

MS IT is developing guidance for Ministerial Officers using
WHatsApp, if approved for use in national communicaitons
regarding COVID-19

Potential for non-compliant record management practices (e.g. use of
3 |unauthorised communication processes (Whatsapp), and decizicn-
making through Teams not being captured in TRIM).

Monitor outages and staff queries through IT service desk,
communications can be provided as required (e.g. use mobile
Potential for increased outages or deterioration of Internet connection hotspot instead of home broadband, disable video usage in

4 |speeds due to (e.g.) NBN bandwidth as many-other organisations Teams, work outside of peak internet usage periods).
increase working remotely.
Managing expectations through messaging regarding
outages.

Cautious in advice — not mandating OHS checklist to be
completed (for operational purposes), but instead offering
Uncertainty around impact on workcover/claims — potential for reduction | ‘better practice’ advice and guidance.

5 |in journey claims, but potentia! for increase in claims due to unergonomic
setup. Continue to monitor through HR / OGMCS/ MS HR

Staff to contact HR Account Managers re Workcover claims

Potential for increased difficuity to undertake key deliverables if

6 departmental devices break when working from home - many key Continue to consider BCPs, succession plans, split teams
systems require/(JPC/network connection (TRIM, TCIS, SAP, Aurion, between office and other locations. IT Helpdesk available 24/7
QuILLS) \

7 Reliance on vendors in key areas - consideration of vendor capability and |Identification of and engagement with key vendors,
capacity {0 provide continuity of service. consideration of contingency plans
Potential for jocalised building issues (e.g. leaks) to remain undetected or .

8 unreported forlonger due to reduced staff in buildings. JLL would be responsible

9 Potential impact on key deliverables (incl mandated / legislative BCPs, succession planning

requirements) if widespread staff sickness, or key staff made unavailable.

Contract management - increasing risk of vendors becoming insolvent, or
10 [requirement for increased due diligence on vendors as a part of future
procurement activity.

Identification of and engagement with (particularly) key
vendors, consideration of contingency plans
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11

Potential impact on staff wellbeing - isolation, lack of interaction, regular
breaks, psychosocial health and safety risks (incl stress and anxiety)

Managers — monitor staff, ask employees to flag concerns or
feeling of disconnection, regular check-ins and mental health
check-ins, virtual coffee catch ups, regular team meetings.
Continue comms through DG newsletter and Ready Room
Hub, and use of Benestar (EAP)

All staff forum on 25/3 - Oranges toolkit, daily musters

12

Potential for increased costs for EAP usage

Staff can use Benestar app, monitor takeup of EAP

13

Potential for inadvertent privacy breaches - e.g. handing out of staff
personal phone numbers, over-sharing of medical conditions (where not
COVID-19 related)

Establish team protocols around communication, continue
BAU for reporting iliness within teams but could flag e.g. “no
need for concern” instead of divulging specific iliness details

14

Potential for missed upcoming end dates (e.g. secondments, higher
duties etc)

Reporting should continue BAU, supervisors i¢ consider need
for ongoing secondments and higher duties, but process
remains unchanged.
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From: Samantha Mee

To: Jessica Martin; Libby Gregoric; Filly Morgan; Casey Watters; Elizabeth Buckby
Cc: Bronte Kuusik
Subject: 18/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 1pm
Date: Wednesday, 18 March 2020 1:22:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image006.jpa

Good afternoon all

Please see below available data for today 18 March 2020 as at 1pm. We are still waiting on data
from both TIQ and ODG to complete today’s report.

Current figures as follows

Additional data:

Kind regards

Samantha iViee
Hiiman Resource Consultant — Diversity and Inclusion
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039288 M E Samantha.Mee@premiers.gld.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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From: Samantha Mee

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Martin; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 20/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 2pm
Date: Friday, 20 March 2020 2:07:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Image004.png
image005.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 20 March 2020 as at
2pm. We are still waiting on data from ODG to complete today’s report.

Current figures as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ
0 0

=
N

NS}
N

Additional data:
DPC/OQPC  TIQ
1 N/A

19 N/A

13 N/A

Kind regards

Samantha Mee
Human Resource Consultant — Diversity and inclusion
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9288 M E Samantha.Mee@ premiers.gld.gov.au

0r0

QAO
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Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacde Nuimber: 125 of 310




From: Samantha Mee

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters; Jessica Martin
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: COVID-19 final workforce data for 20.3.2020
Date: Friday, 20 March 2020 4:45:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image004.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today Friday 20 March 2020 as

submitted to PSC.

We are missing data from ODG to complete today’s report (I did call to foliow.up), nowever we

can amend on Monday to include their response if it impacts the below figures.

Current figures as reported to PSC as follows:
DPC/OQPC TIO QAO
0 0 0

o
%
o

e
NO

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0
1 N/A 1

19 N/A 9
13 NA 7

Please contact me if you have any questions about today’s reporting.
Kind regards

Samantha Mee
Human Resource Consultant — Diversity and Inclusion
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Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039288 MENE samantha.Mee@premiers.ald.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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From: Samantha Mee

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 23/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 1pm
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 1:19:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image004.ipg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 23 Marchi’2020 as at
1pm. We are still waiting on data from ODG and QAO to complete today’s report,

Current figures as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 Total
0 0 Nil 0

0 Y Nil 0

0 0 Nil 0

5 2 Nil 7
DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO TOTAL
2 N/A Nil 2

33 N/A Nil 33

11 N/A Nil 13

Kind regards

Samantha Mee
Human Resource Consultant — Diversity and Inclusion
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039283 M E Samantha.Mee@premiers.qgld.gov.au
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From: Samantha Mee

To: Filly Margan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Martin; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: COVID-19 final workforce data for 23.3.2020
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020 4:14:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image005.png
image006.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today Monday 23 March 2020 as
submitted to PSC.

Current figures as reported to PSC as follows:
DPC/OQPC TIQ QGAO Total
0 0 0 0

(@)
o
o
(=]

DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 TOTAL
3 N/A 0 3

34 N/A 12 46

13 N/A 0 13

Plaase contact me if you have any questions about today’s reporting.
Kind regards

Samantha Mee
Human Resource Consultant — Diversity and Inclusion
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
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From: Claudia Sng

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 24/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 2pm
Date: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 2:30:25 PM
Attachments: image001.pna
image003.png
image004.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 24 March 2€20 as at 2pm. We

are still waiting on data from ODG, S&E and QAO to complete today’s report.

Current figures as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0
0 0 Nil

10 o Nil

0 0 Nil

(O8]

18 Nil

17144 130 Nil

Total

21

274

Please note the question in blue was previously additional data DPC was collecting — it is now
mandatory for PSC reporting. The wording and scope of the question has also been amended to

incorporate ALL people working from-home where previously it excluded people working from home as

part of BCP, this has seen a significant increase in numbers today.

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0
2 N/A Nl

12 N/A Nl

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Setrvices

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
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P 073003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Claudia Sng

To: Fifly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 24/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 4:30pm
Date: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 4:49:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image005.ipg

Good afternoon all
Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 24 March 2620 as at 4:30pm.

| note that QAO’s data has not been received, they have been in touch to advise/of a delay in getting
the updated data per blue highlighted section below. | will progress their response.to P5C once |
received tomorrow and provide an update to this email at that time. |

Current figures as reported to PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO Total
0 0 Nil 0
0 o Nil 0

1 0 il 1

6 18 Nil 24
199 130 Nil 329

Please note the question in klue was previously additional data DPC was collecting — it is now
mandatory for PSC reporting. The wording and scope of the question has also been amended to
incorporate ALL people weiking from home where previously it excluded people working from home as
part of BCP, this has seen-a Significant increase in numbers today.

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
3 NA Nl 3
12 N/A NIl 12

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng
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HR Consultant
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au

Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Claudia Sn

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters

Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: RE: 24/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Wednesday, 25 March 2020 9:29:39 AM
Attachments: image001.png

imaqe003.png

image008.png

image009.ipg

Good morning all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for yesterday 24 March 2020. QAQ'’s

data has now been included.
Yesterday's figures as reported to PSC as follows:

0

199

DPC/OQPC
3

12

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sn remiers.ald.gov.au

DPC/OQPC

TIQ

18

130

TIQ
N/A

N/A

QAOQ

110

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

Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 4:49 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric
<Libby.Gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.gid.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters
<Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <Bronte.Kuusik@ premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee
<samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 24/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 4:30pm

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for taeday 24 March 2020 as at 4:30pm.
I note that QAQ'’s data has not been received, they have bean in touch to advise of a delay in getting
the updated data per blue highlighted section below. 'will progress their response to PSC once

received tomorrow and provide an update to this email at that time.

Current figures as reported to PSC as follows

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0 Total
0 0 Nil 0
0 0 Nil 0
T 0 Nil 1
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
incorporate ALL people working from home where previously it excluded people working from home as
part of BCP, this has seen a significant increase in numbers today.

Additional data:
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TIQ  QAO
N/A  Nil

N/A Nl

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au

Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

TOTAL

12

Lid:image006.jpg@01D3678C.263E8430
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From: Claudia Sng

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 25/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Thutsday, 26 March 2020 8:49:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image005.jpa

Good morning all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for yesterday 25 March 2020. QAO
data has now been included.

Yesterday's figures as reported to the PSC follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ },QAO Total

0 o @ D

213 119 187 519

TQ Qa0 TOTAL
NA 0 1
NA 4 14

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@ premiers.qld.gov.au
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
Subject: 26/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:40:44 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
. 006,

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today Thursday 26 March 2020.
QAO have not submitted data.

Current figures as reported to the PSC follows:
e i

DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 Total
0 1 NIL 1

1 v NIL 2

1 0 NIL 1

NIL 11

9 2

202 135 337
Additional data:

| DPC/OQPC TIQ  QAO TOTAL

0 N/A NI 0

10 NA NL 10

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
Subject: RE: 26/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce repotting data
Date: Friday, 27 March 2020 8:00:36 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
image005.jpg
image007.png
image009.ipg

Good morning all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for yesterday Thursday 26 March 2020.
QAOQ’s data has now been included.

Final figures as reported to the PSC follows:
|/ DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0 Total

202 135 187 524

Additional data:

TIQR QA0 TOTAL
NJA 0 0
NJA 3 13

Claudia Sng

HR-Consultant

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

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:40 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@ premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric
<Libby.Gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Casey Watters
<Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <Bronte.Kuusik@ premiers.gld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee
<samantha.mee@premiers.qgld.gov.au>

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
DPC/CQPC  TIQ QAO Total
0 0 NIL 0

1 1 NiL 2

1 0 NIL 1
9 2 NIL 11

202 135 NIL 337

Additional data:
DPC/0QPC TIQ QAO TOTAL
0 N/A NIL 0

10 N/A  NIL 10

Kind regards
Claudia
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Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.s emiers.qld.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
. PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Bronfe Kuusik
To: Claudia Sng; Eilly Morgan; Libby Gregorlc; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Walters
Ce: &
Subject: RE: 27/03/2020 COVID-19 wiorkforce reporting data as at 1pm
Date: Friday, 27 March 2020 5:20:28 PM
Attachments: lmage002.png
imageg08.onq
Image005.0ng
Image007.0ng
image009.jpq
Image0l1.p09
Image013.ipg
Hi all

Final wrap up as at COB today {and submitted to PSC)

PPC/OQPC  TIQ QAO ‘Total

220 153 182 553
ppc/ogpc.  TIQ. QA0 TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0

8 NA 2 10

Below is the weekly summary (sorry some of the lines are hard to r2ad as the lines overlap)

Have a great weekend
Bronte
Bronte Kuusik

Principal HR Consultant
Human Resource Services
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Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 0730039438 M 'E: bronte kuusik@nremiers.ald.gov.at
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

H

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.gid.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 1:16 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge
<Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: 27/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 1pm

Good afternoon all

Please see below avaltable COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 27 March 2020 as at 1pm. We are still waiting on data from ODG and Policy to
complete today’s report.

Current figures at 1pm as follows:

1 ppcfoapc i TIO QAO ‘Total

170 153 1oz 505

QAo TOTAL
o 0
2 8

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consuttant

Human Resource Servizes

Department of the Premierand Cebinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudizsoe@ premiers.old gov.al
Level 28, 1 Willlam Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185 ity East, QL4000

Lid:imageD06.ing @01 D3678C. 26368430
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From: Claudia Sng

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Greqoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 30//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Monday, 30 March 2020 3:20:05 PM
Attachments: imageQ01.png
image003.png
> 005

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 30 March 2620,

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC TiQ QAQ Total
0 0 0 0

16 18 3 31

344 181 185 710

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 NA 0 0

3 N/A 3 6

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Fluman Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.ald.gov.au

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
Subject: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:08:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
. 003

Good afternoon alf

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 31 March 2620,

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QAG Total
0 0 0 0

10 19 3 32

373 178 176 727

Additional data:
DPC/OQPC TiQ QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0

2 NA 3 5

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HRK Consultant

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
Subject: 01//04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data...
Date: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 4:08:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png
image005.png
image007.png
image008.ipg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 1 April 2026. Underthe table |
have included today’s graphs, charting the numbers for this week and for DPC data only.\Moving forward

I will continue to add to this graph documenting each day.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

TIQ QA0
0 0
C 0
0 2
19 3
181 165
Additional data:
TiQ QAO
N/A 0
N/A 5
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Claudia Snig

HR Consuitant

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
Subject: 02/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Thursday, 2 April 2020 4:01:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png
imageQ07.png
image002.png
image004.png
image010.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 2 April 2028, The daily graph is
included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0 Total
0 0 0 0

18 3 32

379 180 189 748
DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0
7  NA 2 9
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

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Claudia Sng

Eilly Moraan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee

03/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Friday, 3 April 2020 2:06:03 PM

image001.png

image002.png

imageQ04.png

imaqe007.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 3 April

graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

Additioﬁal data:

DPC/OQPC  TiQ

11 19

377 179
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DPC/OQPC TIQ  QAO
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2020,

The daily DPC
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Thanks, have a great weekend everyone.,
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

To: Eilly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee
Subject: 06/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:28:25 PM
Attachments: jmage001.png
image003.png
image002.png
ImageQ04.png
{Mmage005

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 6 April 2020. The daily 5PC giaph is
included below.

Please note QAO have not submitted their data yet.

Current figures as at 1pm as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0 Total
0 0 0

0 0

) 0

16 22

185 554
mna  aqao TOTAL
N/A 0

NA 3
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

Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee

FW: 06/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Monday, 6 April 2020 2:45:22 PM

jmageQ01.png

image003.png
image006.png
image007.png

image009.jpg
image010.png
image011.ipg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 6 April 2020. The daily DPC graph is

included below.

QAO have now submitted their responses.

Current fi

res as reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TiQ QA0
0 L) 0

369 185 173

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO
0 N/A 0

3 NA 2
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Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P (07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.ald.gov.ay
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
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From: Claudia Sng

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:27 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <Libby.Gregoric@premiers.gld.gov.au>;
Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.gld.gov.au>;
Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <Bronte Kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>
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

DPC/OQPC.  TiIQ QAO Total

o
90}
o

>
o

369 185 554

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 N/A ! 0

3 NA 3
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Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qid.gov.au

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
Subject: 07/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 4:09:52 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image006.png

image007.png
image004.nng
imageQ08.ipa

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 7 April 2020, The daily DPC
graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0 Total
0 0 0 0

371 182 175 728

DPC/OQPC  TIO  QAO TOTAL
0 ' NA O 0

4 NA 2 6
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
Cc: Stuart Gamble; Samantha Mee; Bronte Kuusik
Subject: 08/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 3:53:52 PM
Attachments: image003.pna
Image002.png
image004.png
image006.png

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 8 April 2020. The daily BPC graph is
included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QAO Total

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

0 2 1 3

8 17 0 25
1369 177 176 722

AddltlonaI data:

' DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 NA 0 0

2 NA 2 4
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Ciaudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.ay

Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacge Nuimber: 173 of 310




Cidiimage006.jpg@01D3678C.263E8430

RTIDA479 ndf - Paace Nuimber: 174 of 310




From: Claudia Sna

To: Eilly Morgan; Libby Greqoric; Jessica Barae; Elizabeth Buckby: Casey Watters
Ce: Stuart Gamble; Samantha Mee; Bronte Kuusik
Subject: 09/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Thursday, 9 April 2020 1:29:22 PM
Attachments: imaae003.png
image01.ong
image005.png
image006.png
1mage007.jog

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 9 April 2020. The daily DPCgraphlis included
below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:
DPC/OQPC  TIQ QAo Total
0 0 0 0

363 175 165 703

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 NA O 0

4 NA 2 6
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Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

\cid:image006.jpg@01D3678C.263E8430

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacge Nuimber: 176 of 310



From: Claudia Sna

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Greqoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Stuart Gamble; Samantha Mee; Bronte Kuusik; Krystal Petersen
Subject: 14/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 4:27:29 PM
Attachments: {maqe003.png
Image001.pna
Image005.pna
image006.png
imaqe008.jpg

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 14 April 2020.

Please note an additional question to help us capture the number of employees supporting QUeensianders through
volunteering, with either the Care Army or other organisations has been added. | will create a separate/graph for this

question once we receive more data.

The daily DPC graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ QAO Total
0 0 0 0

346 174 153 673

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 NA 0 0

1 N/A 2 3

6 N/A 0 6

0 NA O 0
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Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudiasng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Claudia Snq

To: Eilly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barae; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Stuart Gamble; Bronte Kuuglk; Krystal Petersen
Subject: 15/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Wednesday, 15 April 2020 4:14:59 PM
Attachments: image003.png
ImageQ06.0ng
002 jj

Good afternoon all
Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 15 April 2020.
The daily DPC graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

Dpc/oQpC Qg QA0 Total

0 0 0

0 0 1

1 0 1

17 o
339 172 151 662
OPC/OQEC - TIQ  QAD . TOTAL

NA 0 0

NA 2 4

NA 0 29

NA D 3
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Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 30039034 E claudia.sne@premiers.ald.gov.au

Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Claudla Sng

To: Hilly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Walters
[o(] Stuart Gamble; Bronte Kuusik; Krvstal Petersen
Subject: 16/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Date: Thursday, 16 April 2020 3:53:59 PM
Attachments: jmage003.png
image00l.ona
maged06,png
imaae004.0ng
s 005

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 16 April 2020,
Please note TIQ are now reporting only on their QLD stats, as opposed to their global data.

The daily DPC graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC - TIQ Qa0 Total
0 0 0 0

1 1 0 2

)} 0 0 0

8 2 0 10

350 120 156 626

Additional data

DPC/OOPC  TIQ QAO TOTAL
0 NA 0 0
13 NA 4 7
EY) 7 0 49
3 1 0 4
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 4:58 PM

To: Libby Gregoric; Stuart Busby

Cc: Jessica Martin

Subject: Fwd: Updated Briefing Paper - COVID-19 Data Collection - due Monday 16 March
Attachments: image002.png; ATT00001.htm; image003.jpg; ATT00002.htm; HOCS Briefing paper + COVID-19

data collection (002).docx; ATT00003.htm

For advice please
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Megan Barry <megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au>

Date: 13 March 2020 at 4:56:24 pm AEST

To: ODDG BCP <ODDG.BCP@dnrme.qld.gov.au>, "Adam.stevenson@dqfes.qld.gov.au"
<Adam.stevenson@qfes.qld.gov.au>, "Arthur.0'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au"
<Arthur.O'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au>, "Barbara.Phillips@health.gld.gov.au"
<Barbara.Phillips@health.qgld.gov.au>, PARKER Brenda <Brenda.Parker@dnrme.qld.gov.au>, "Kurt
Marsden (PSBAHR)" <kurt.marsden@psba.qld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan
<filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>, Geoff Waite <geoif.waite@treasury.qgld.gov.au>,
"james.koulouris@dcs.qgld.gov.au" <james.kouleuris@dcs.qgld.gov.au>, Jeff Hunt
<Jeff.Hunt@dete.qgld.gov.au>, "matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au"
<matthew.nye@communities.gld.gov.au>, "Kathy.Parton@datsip.qgld.gov.au"
<Kathy.Parton@datsip.qld.gov.au>, MichaeiMcKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.qgld.gov.au>,
"michael.OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au" <michael.OLEARY@qed.qgld.gov.au>,
"rebecca.atkinson@dlgrma.gld.gov.au"” <rehecca.atkinson@dlgrma.qld.gov.au>,
"peter.cook@justice.gld.gov.au" <peter.cock@justice.qld.gov.au>, "robyn.turbit@hpw.qld.gov.au"
<robyn.turbit@hpw.gld.gov.au>, "MCCARTHY Sinead (DAF)" <Sinead.McCarthy@daf.qgld.gov.au>,
CHRISP Susan <Susan.Chrisp@des.gld.gov.au>, "Tracy.a.o'bryan@tmr.gld.gov.au"
<Tracy.a.o'bryan@tmr.qld.gov.au>, "StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au"
<StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qgld.gov.au>, "steven.kay"
<steven.kay@ditid.qld.gov.au>, Riiannan Howell <rhiannan.howell@desbt.qld.gov.au>, VANDERSEE
Sarah <Sarah.VANDERSEE@hpw.qld.gov.au>, "alan.houchin@corrections.qld.gov.au"
<alan.houchin@corrections.ald.gov.au>, "matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au"
<matthew.nye@commiinities.qld.gov.au>, Celia Venables <celia.venables@dnrme.qld.gov.au>,
loanne Greenfield <joanne.Greenfield@qfes.qld.gov.au>, Robert Setter
<Robert.Setter@psc.ald.gov.au>, "Stephanie Attard (Justice)"
<stephanie.attard@justice.qld.gov.au>, Paul Hyde <Paul.Hyde@psba.qld.gov.au>, Sandra M Slater
<Sandra.MSiater@tmr.qld.gov.au>, Ray Clarke <ray.clarke@ambulance.qgld.gov.au>, MUNRO Nina
<Nina.Munre@dnrme.qld.gov.au>, "cecelia.christensen@treasury.qld.gov.au”
<ceceiia.christensen@treasury.qgld.gov.au>

Cc: Alison Spruce <alison.spruce@psc.qld.gov.au>, Natalie Driscoll
<Natalie.Driscoll@psc.qld.gov.au>, Sandra Lerch <Sandra.Lerch@psc.qld.gov.au>, Wade Fuller
<wade.fuller@psc.q!d.gov.au>

Subject: Updated Briefing Paper - COVID-19 Data Collection - due Monday 16 March

Heads of Corporate

Thank you joining the teleconference earlier today.

1
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As agreed, we have updated the briefing paper on the proposed public sector workforce data
collection for COVID-19 (attached).

Please provide your endorsement or feedback directly to me by cob Monday 16 March 2020.

Further questions and comments are most welcome — please do not hesitate to contact me via the
contact details below.

Regards
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Public Service Commission

Heads of Corporate Services
briefing paper

For Endorsement | 13/03/2020

Issue/project title

° Public sector workforce data collection - COVID-19

Decisions required

o Heads of Corporate endorse or provide feedback to the Public Service Commission
(PSC) by COB Monday 16 March 2020.

Summary

2 PSC is seeking to gain a sector wide view of the how the public sector workforce is
affected by COVID-19 to:

Provide timely information to government on the health and wellbeing of employees

- Ensure we have visibility of those employezs affected, either becoming unwell,
isolating or caring for those affeciad

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms exist to support all employees

~— Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable
business continuity, includirig employees working from home or working from
another location.

s While it is understood that individual service delivery agencies are planning or
implementing their owin business continuity arrangements in response to this event, it is
important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector level to ensure we can respond as
a sector when required.

o This data could also shabie central response planning to ensure continuity of essential
services (including where cross-agency solutions may be required).

Proposed data cailection approach

o Given the iag present in payroll data, we are proposing to collect this data directly from
agencies to ensure we have point in time data to inform decision making.
@ In the first instance, it is proposed that PSC would seek to coordinate the collection of

the following data, on a daily basis:

a) Department/agency name
By Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due
to:
1. COVID-19 iliness (diagnosed)
COVID-19 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick dependents,
caring for self-isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who
are affected by service closures)

1 | Briefing paper - | Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 \'.j

Queensland
Government
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3. Not ill but required to self-isolate on health advice
a) Not working from home (and accessing leave arrangements)
b) Working from home

Note that information collected will not identify individual employees, ensuring the
protection of employees’ rights to privacy.

The scope of the data collection is aligned with the scope of standard workforce
reporting. Included agencies are listed in Attachment 1.

Departments will be responsible for supporting the public service offices aind entities
within their respective portfolios, limited to those listed in Attachment 1.

PSC proposes to use Microsoft Forms to capture this data (see Attachment 2).
Department results captured from the form would be collated in an tixcel spreadsheet
that PSC can then share and/or build dashboards from as required.

— Departments would access the form via a hyperlink that PSC will share with
department contacts
—  Departments’ nominated contact officer would manualiy enter their information by
5pm each day, based on information collected from their own systems.
— Please note, additional fields could be added as tiie data collection mechanism
becomes more sophisticated and as reporting requirements emerge.
= For example, to inform government of frontiine service areas or essential
functions that experience significant empioyee impact, and enable
response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including
where cross-agency solutions may 'be required) PSC could seek to gather
this data by occupation and by iegion.

The amendments being made to payroi! fields to'enable accurate reporting over time
(particularly of access to special leave) will continue in parallel to this work.

Proposed data collection commencement

Agencies ready to contribute to the data collection will be requested to provide a trial
data return on Thursday 19 March 2020.
Formal data collecticit will commence for all agencies on Monday 23 March 2020.

g paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Attachment 1: Proposed scope of agencies to be included

Budget paper 2 agencies

Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnershrps

Department of Agriculture and Fisheries
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women
Department of Communities, Disability Services and Seniors

Department of Education
Department of Employment Small Busmess and Traimng
Department of Environment and Science

Department of Housing and Public Works

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development and the Commonwealth Games

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Department of Local Government Racmg and Mu[trcuttural Affalrs

S

Department of State Development, Manufactunng, Infrastructure and Planning

Depariment of the Premter and Cabinet

Department of Transport and Main Roads

Queensland Corrective Services

Queensiand Fire and Emergency Services

Queensland Health

Queensland Police Service

Queensland Treasury

Electoral Commission Queensiand

Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Manegement

Public Safety Business Agency

Public Service Commission:

Pubilic Trustee
Queensland Audit Office

TAFE Queensland

Other entities

Queensland Human Rights C crnmrssmn

Legal Ald Queensland

Office of the Health Omibudsman

Queensland Art Galiery

Queensland Family and Child Commission
Queensiand Museum '

State Library of Queensland

Trade and Investment Queensland

3 | Briefing paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Attachment 2: Microsoft Form
Workforce Planning - COVID-19

This form js designed to collect updates on public sector employees affected by COVID-19 in order to;

— Provide timely information to government on the health and wellbeing of employees

— Ensure we have visibility of those employees affected, either bécoming unwell, isolating or caring for those
affected

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms exist to support all employees

— Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable business continuity.
including employees working from home or working from another location;

While it is understood that individual service delivery agencies are planning or. implementing their own business
conlinuity arrangements in response to this event, it is important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector
level to ensure we can respond as a sector when required.

This data could also enable central response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including where
cross-agency solutions may be required).

Note that all information requested in this form should be de-identified, aggregated information. Data that y
identifies employees is not required.
If there are rio employees in a cateqory, please enter zero.

* Requiiredt

1. Which agency are you submitting for? *

Select your answer Y

2. Number of employees unable to work due to testing positive to COVID-13 *

i The value must be a number

3. Number of employees unable to work due to caring responsibilities (including caring for sick
dependents, caring for self-isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected
by service closures) *

The value must be a number

4.Not ill but required to self-isolate ca heath advice - not working from home (and accessing leave
arrangements) *

[ The value must be a numbe !

5. Not ill but required to self-isolate on heath advice - working from home *

1 The valde-must bea number

r - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 2:00 PM

To: Libby Gregoric; Elizabeth Buckby; Mikhal Mitchell
Subject: Fwd: WoG HoC's Covid-19 Update and planning
Attachments: HOCS Briefing paper - COVID-19 data collection.docx
To discuss.

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Michael McKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 1:56:06 PM

To: Michael McKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: WoG HoC's Covid-19 Update and planning

Regards

Michael McKee

Deputy Director-General

Business, Commercial and Performance
Department of State Development,
Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

P 07 3452 6931

Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15009, City East QLD 4002
www.dsdmip.gld.gov.au

From: Megan Barry <megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2028 5:13:49 PM

To: PARKER Brenda <Brenda.Pairker@dnrme.qgld.gov.au>; Adam.stevenson@qfes.qld.gov.au

<Adam.stevenson @qfes.qid.gov.au>; Arthur O'Brien <arthur.0'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Barbara Phillips
<Barbara.Phillips@health.gld.gov.au>; Kurt Marsden (PSBAHR) <kurt.marsden@psba.qld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan
<filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Geoff Waite <geoff.waite@treasury.qgld.gov.au>;
‘james.koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au' <james.koulouris@dcs.qgld.gov.au>; Jeff Hunt <jeff.hunt@dete.qld.gov.au>;
matthew.nye@comniunities.qld.gov.au <matthew.nye@communities.qgld.gov.au>; Kathy Parton
<kathy.parton@datsin.qld.gov.au>; Michael McKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>;

michael OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au <michael. OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au>; Rebecca Atkinson
<Rebecca.Atkinson@dlgrma.qld.gov.au>; Peter Cook <peter.cook@justice.qld.gov.au>; Robyn Turbit
<robyn.turbit@hpw.qld.gov.au>; MCCARTHY Sinead (DAF) <Sinead.McCarthy@daf.qld.gov.au>; CHRISP Susan
<Susan.Chrisp@des.qld.gov.au>; Tracy O'Bryan <Tracy.A.O'Bryan@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; VANDERSEE Sarah
<Sarah.VANDERSEE@hpw.qld.gov.au>; StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qgld.gov.au
<StrategyPerformanceOfficer. DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au>; steven.kay <steven.kay@ditid.gld.gov.au>; Rhiannan
Howell <rhiannan.howell@desbt.qgld.gov.au>; MUNRO Nina <Nina.Munro@dnrme.qld.gov.au>; RAISON Elle
<Elle.Raison@dnrme.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sandra M Slater <Sandra.M.Slater@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Stephanie Attard (Justice)

1
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<stephanie.attard@justice.qld.gov.au>; PH <Paige.Heather@ditid.qld.gov.au>; Celia Venables
<celia.venables@dnrme.qld.gov.au>; Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: WoG HoC's Covid-19 Update and planning

Suggested agenda:

s Public Service Commission update

e Queensland Shared Services — confirmation of BCP arrangements for QSS customers

* Proposed whole-of-government data collection — for discussion and feedback (see attached pager)
e General Business — opportunity to raise issues and share information

From: PARKER Brenda <Brenda.Parker@dnrme.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 1:18 PM

To: PARKER Brenda; Adam.stevenson@qfes.qld.gov.au; Arthur O'Brien; Barbara Phillips; Brad Lang; Kurt Marsden
(PSBAHR); Filly Morgan; Geoff Waite; 'james.koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au’; Jeff Hunt;
matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au; Kathy Parton; Megan Barry; Michae! McKee;
michael.OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au; rebecca.atkinson@digrma.qld.gov.au; Peter Cook; Robyn Turbit; MCCARTHY
Sinead (DAF); CHRISP Susan; Tracy O'Bryan; StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au; steven.kay;
Rhiannan Howell; MUNRO Nina; RAISON Elle

Cc: Sandra M Slater; Stephanie Attard (Justice); PH; Celia Venables

Subject: WoG HoC's Covin 19 Update and planning

When: Friday, 13 March 2020 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Brishane.

Where: Lvl 7 7.02 1 William Street Brisbane

Teleconference details
1. Dial 1300303 945
2. When prompted, enter the conference code followed by the # key

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt ¢f this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you e asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
message and any copies of this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the auithor's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this ernail except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the authorand do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immediately

This email and any attachinenisnay contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the piirposes for which they were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
Department does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage that may result from reliance on, or use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments.
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Public Service Commission

Heads of Corporate Services
briefing paper

For Discussion | 12/03/2020

Issue/project title

6 Proposed public sector workforce data collection — COVID-19

Decisions required

@ That you consider this proposal, and provide feedback at the Heads of Corporate
teleconference on 13/03/20

Summary

o PSC is seeking to gain a sector wide view of the how the public sector workforce is
affected by COVID-19 to:

—  Provide timely information to governmeni-on the health and wellbeing of employees

- Ensure we have visibility of those empioyees affected, either becoming unwell,
isolating or caring for those affected

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms/exist to support all employees

— Provide assurance that non-frontiine services have arrangements in place to enable
business continuity, including emuloyees working from home or working from
another location.

o While it is understood that individitzl service delivery agencies are planning or
implementing their own business continuity arrangements in response to this event, it is
important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector level to ensure we can respond as
a sector when required.

o This data could also enabie central response planning to ensure continuity of essential
services (including where cross-agency solutions may be required).

Proposed data cotlection approach

o Given the lag present in payroll data, we are proposing to collect this data directly from
agencies to ensure we have point in time data to inform decision making.
» In the firstinstance, it is proposed that PSC would seek to coordinate the collection of

the following data, on a daily basis:

Department/agency name
Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due
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

1 | Briefing paper | Brief prepared by: <insert officer name> Telephone: .
| Bl Government

RTIDA479 ndf - Pace Nuimber: 197 of 310




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

o The scope of the data collection is aligned with the scope of standard workforcz
reporting. Included agencies are listed in Attachment 1.
e PSC proposes to use Microsoft Forms to capture this data (see Attachmernit 2).

Department results captured from the form would be collated in an Excel/spreadsheet
that PSC can then share and/or build dashboards from as required.

- Departments would access the form via a hyperlink that PSC wiil share with
department contacts

- Departments’ nominated contact officer would manually enter their information by
5pm each day, based on information collected from their own systems.

— Please note, additional fields could be added as the daia collection mechanism
becomes more sophisticated and as reporting requiieémerits emerge.

*  For example, to inform government of froritiine service areas or essential
functions that experience significant employee impact, and enable
response planning to ensure continuity of =ssential services (including
where cross-agency solutions may be reduired) PSC could seek to gather
this data by occupation and by region.

@ The amendments being made to payroll fields o enable accurate reporting over time
(particularly of access to special leave) will continuz in parallel to this work.

2 | Briefing paper
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Attachment 1: Proposed scope of agencies to be included

Budget paper 2 agencies

Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnershlps

Depariment of Agnculture and Flshenes
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Department of Communities, Disability Services and Seniors

Department of Education
Department of Employment, Small Business and Training

Department of Environment and Science

Department of Housmg and Public Warks

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development and the Commonweal\h Games

Department of Justice and Attomey-General

Depariment of Local Government, Racing and Mulucultural Affalrs
Department of Natural Resources, Mines and Energy

Department of State Development, Manufacturing, Infrastructure and Planning

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Department of Transport and Main Roads

Queensland Correctwe Services

Queensland Fire and Emergency Serwces

Queensiand Health
Queensland Police Service

Queensiand Treasury

Electoral Commission Queensland

Office ofthe Inspector-General of Emergency Mera ement

Public Safety Business Agency

Public Service Commission =

Public Trustee
Queensiand Audit Office

TAFE Queensland

Other entities

Queensland Human Rigiits "ommlssmn

Legal Aid Queenslanu
Office of the Health un"")udsman

Queensland r'\rl (gancn

Queensland Family and Child Commission

Queenslang Museum

tate Library of Queensland

Trade and Investment Queensland

3 | Briefing paper
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Attachment 2: Microsoft Form
Workforce Planning - COVID-19

This form js designed to collect updates on public sector employees affected by COVID-19 in order to:

— Provide timely information to gavernment on the health and wellbeing of employees

— Ensure we have visibility of those employees affected, either becoming unwell, isolating or caring for those
affected ' '

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms exist to support all employees

—  Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable business continuity,
including employees working from home or working from another [acation.

While it is understood that individual service delivery agencies are planning or implementing their own business
conlinuity arrangements in response fo this event, it is important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector
level to ensure we can respond as a sector when required.

This data could also enable central response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including where
crass-agency solutions may be required).

Note that all information requested in this form shauld be de-identified, aggregated infarmation. Data that y
identifies employees is not required.
If there are no employees in a category, please enter zero,

* Required
1. Which agency are you submitting for? *

! Select your answer o

2. Number of employees unable to work due to testing positive to' CGVID-13 *

The value must be a number

3. Number of employees unable to work due to cating responsibilities (including caring for sick
dependents, caring for self-isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected
by service closures) *

The value must be a number

4. Not ilf but required to self-isolate-on heath advice - not working from home (and accessing leave
arrangements) *

The value must be a nui

5. Not ill but requiréd to self-isolate on heath advice - working from home *

<D ]

The valae fmust be & number {

4 | Briefing paper
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Lucas Clarke

From: Michael McKee

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 1:56 PM

To: Michael McKee; Filly Morgan

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
www.dsdmip.glid.gov.au

From: Megan Barry <megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 5:13:49 PM

To: PARKER Brenda <Brenda.Parker@dnrme.gld.gev.au>; Adam.stevenson@gfes.qld.gov.au
<Adam.stevenson @qfes.qld.gov.au>; Arthur O'Brien <arthur.0'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Barbara Phillips
<Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au>; Kurt Marsden (PSBAHR) <kurt.marsden@psba.gld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan
<filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Geoff Waite <geoff.waite@treasury.qgld.gov.au>;
'james.koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au' <james.keulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au>; Jeff Hunt <jeff.hunt@dete.qld.gov.au>;
matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au <matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au>; Kathy Parton
<kathy.parton@datsip.qld.gov.au>; Michzel McKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.gld.gov.au>;

michael. OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au <michael. OLEARY @qed.qld.gov.au>; Rebecca Atkinson
<Rebecca.Atkinson@dlgrma.aid.gov.au>; Peter Cook <peter.cook@justice.qld.gov.au>; Robyn Turbit
<robyn.turbit@hpw.qld.gov.au>; MCCARTHY Sinead (DAF) <Sinead.McCarthy@daf.qld.gov.au>; CHRISP Susan
<Susan.Chrisp@des.qld.gov.au>; Tracy O'Bryan <Tracy.A.O'Bryan@tmr.gld.gov.au>; VANDERSEE Sarah
<Sarah.VANDERSEE@hpw:rld.gov.au>; StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au
<StrategyPerformanceQfficer. DCSPP@police.qid.gov.au>; steven.kay <steven.kay@ditid.gld.gov.au>; Rhiannan
Howell <rhiannan.howelli@desbt.qgld.gov.au>; MUNRO Nina <Nina.Munro@dnrme.qld.gov.au>; RAISON Elle
<Elle.Raison@dnrme.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Sandra M Slater <Sandra.M.Slater@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Stephanie Attard (Justice)

<stephanie.attard @justice.qld.gov.au>; PH <Paige.Heather@ditid.qgld.gov.au>; Celia Venables
<celia.venables@dnrme.gld.gov.au>; Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: WoG HoC's Covid-19 Update and planning

Suggested agenda:
¢ Pubtic Service Commission update

e Queensland Shared Services — confirmation of BCP arrangements for QSS customers
e Proposed whole-of-government data collection —for discussion and feedback (see attached paper)

1
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e General Business — opportunity to raise issues and share information

From: PARKER Brenda <Brenda.Parker@dnrme.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 1:18 PM

To: PARKER Brenda; Adam.stevenson@gqfes.qld.gov.au; Arthur O'Brien; Barbara Phillips; Brad Lang; Kurt Marsden
(PSBAHR); Filly Morgan; Geoff Waite; 'james.koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au'; Jeff Hunt;
matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au; Kathy Parton; Megan Barry; Michael McKee;
michael.OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au; rebecca.atkinson@dlgrma.qld.gov.au; Peter Cook; Robyn Turbit; MCCARTHY
Sinead (DAF); CHRISP Susan; Tracy O'Bryan; StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au; steven.kay;
Rhiannan Howell; MUNRO Nina; RAISON Elie

Cc: Sandra M Slater; Stephanie Attard (Justice); PH; Celia Venables

Subject: WoG HoC's Covin 19 Update and planning

When: Friday, 13 March 2020 1:30 PM-2:30 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane.

Where: Lvl 7 7.02 1 William Street Brisbane

Teleconference details
1. Dial 1300303 945
2. When prompted, enter the conference code follcwed hy the # key

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended oniy for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any
confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or tublication of this email message is prohibited,
unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to infarm the sender as quickly as possible and delete this
message and any copies of this message from your computerand/or your computer system network.

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use/is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent. Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no
liability for the contents of this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in
this email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email
is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify
the author and delete this message immegiately

This email and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You must not use or disclose
them other than for the purposes for which ttiey were supplied. The confidentiality and privilege attached to this message and attachment is not waived
by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are rioi the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, retain, forward or reproduce this message or any
attachments. If you receive this message i ecror picase notify the sender by return email or telephone, and destroy and delete all copies. The
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

o Proposed public sector workforce data collection — COVID-19

Decisions required

o That you consider this proposal, and provide feedback at the Heads of Corporate
teleconference on 13/03/20

Summary

o PSC is seeking to gain a sector wide view of the how the public sector workforce is
affected by COVID-19 to:

—  Provide timely information to government on the health and wellbeing of employees

— Ensure we have visibility of those employess affected, either becoming unwell,
isolating or caring for those affecied

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms| éxist te support all employees

- Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable
business continuity, including employees working from home or working from
another location.

o While it is understood that individiial service delivery agencies are planning or
implementing their own business continuity arrangements in response to this event, it is
important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector level to ensure we can respond as
a sector when required.

o This data could alscenaiie central response planning to ensure continuity of essential
services (including whera cross-agency solutions may be required).

Proposed data coliection approach

o Given e iag present in payroll data, we are proposing to collect this data directly from
agencies to ensure we have point in time data to inform decision making.
® In the first instance, it is proposed that PSC would seek to coordinate the collection of

the following data, on a daily basis:

a) Department/agency name
b} Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due
to:
1. COVID-19 iliness (diagnosed)
2. COVID-19 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick dependents,
caring for self-isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who
are affected by service closures)

;‘.L"
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

s The scope of the data collection is aligned with the scope of standard workforce
reporting. Included agencies are listed in Attachment 1.
s PSC proposes to use Microsoft Forms to capture this data (see Attachmeni 2),

Department results captured from the form would be collated in an Excél spreadsheet
that PSC can then share and/or build dashboards from as required.

— Departments would access the form via a hyperlink that PSC wiil. share with
department contacts
— Departments’ nominated contact officer would manually enter their information by
5pm each day, based on information coliected from their own‘systems.
-~ Please note, additional fields could be added as the data collection mechanism
becomes more sophisticated and as reporting requirements emerge.
= For example, to inform government of freatline service areas or essential
functions that experience significant errinicyee impact, and enable
response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including
where cross-agency solutions may be reduired) PSC could seek to gather
this data by occupation and by region.

@ The amendments being made to payroll fields to-enable accurate reporting over time
(particularly of access to special leave) wili contintie in parallel to this work.

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

Deparlment of Agnculture and Flshenes
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Depaﬂment of Communities, Dlsablllty Serwces and Seniors -

Department of Education
Depariment of Employment Small Busmess and Tralning

Department of Environment and Science

Department of Housmg and Publ‘c Works

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Deve!opment and the Commonweal\h Games

Departrnent of Justice and Attomey-General

Department of Local Government, Racing and Multicultural Affalrs

Department of Natural Resources, Mmes and Energy

Department of State Development, Manufacturing, lnfrastructure and Planmr'"

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Department of Transport and Main Roads

Queensland Correchve Services

Queensland Fire and Emergency Services

Queensland Health

Queensland Police Service

Queensiand Treasury

Electorat Commission Queensland

Office of the Inspector-General of Emergency Mznagement

Public Safety Business Agency

Public Service Commtssron
Public Trustee
Queensland Audit Office

TAFE Queensland

Other entities

Queensland Human quh*« Commission

Legal Ald Queene'ar\d ' ;
Office of the Health Ombudsman

Queenslana At Gallciy

Queenslarid Samily and Child Commission
Quecnsk.nd Museum .

Slate l,mrary of Queensland

Trade and Investment Queensland
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Attachment 2: Microsoft Form
Workforce Planning - COVID-19

This form is designed to collect updates on public sector employees affected by COVID-19 in order to:

—  Provide tinely information to government on the health and wellbeing of employees

— Ensure we have visibility of thase employees affected, either becoming unwell, isolating or caring for those
affected - -

—  Ensure appropriate mechanisms exist to support all employees

— Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable business continuity.
_including employees working from home or working from another lacation.

While it is understoad that individual service delivery agencies are planning or implementing their own business
continuity arrangements in response to this event, it is important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector
level to enstire we can respond as a sector when required.

This data could also enable central response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including where
crass-agency solutions may be required). ' 3

Note that all infbriﬁagioﬁ n,aquestezj: in this form should be de-idéntified, aggregated infarmation. Data that y
identifies employees |s not required, ,
If there are no employees in a category, please enter zero,

* Requirect

1, Which agency are you submitting for?

Select your answer N

2. Number of employees unable to work due to testing positive to COVID<79 *

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

The value must be a nuber 1

4. Not ill but required to self-isolate i heath advice - not working from home (and accessing leave
arrangements) *

[ The value must be a nurgbar

5. Not ill but required to’self-isolate on heath advice - working from home *

1 The vaiuz pust he e nurnber
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 5:32 PM

To: Libby Gregoric; Stuart Busby; Eve Fraser; Kirrily Magill
Subject: FW: Message to Leadership Board from Dave Stewart

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

From: Dave Stewart <david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 5:26 PM

To: @ELT <elt@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Message to Leadership Board from-Dave Stewart

Dear colleagues,
For your information.
Regards

Dave

Dave Stewart

Director-General

Offica of the Director-General

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9387

Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

Queensland
Government

From: Dave Stewart <david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 5:25 PM

To: @Qld Government CEOs <QldGovernmentCEOs@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Message to Leadership Board from Dave Stewart
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Dear colleagues,

Further to our teleconference earlier today, below is an update on some emerging matters.
Queensland Parliament

You may be aware from media reports that even though Queensland Parliament is sitting this week, the
Parliament’s public gallery will be closed.

Ministers and Opposition have also been asked to limit staff using the Parliamentary precinct.

In light of this, could | please ask Directors-General to also limit public servants accessing the precinct.

If you have a genuine need to be in the Parliamentary precinct (such as your agency is instructing on a Bill), | ask that
you limit to essential staff only during this time.

Pandemic Directive
Directive 01/20: The Employment Arrangements in the Event of a Health Pandemic ks now gazetted and is available

online.

The Directive outlines the specific employment conditions to apply in case ef disruption caused by the occurrence of
a health pandemic (defined in section 8 of the directive).

https://www.publications.gld.gov.au/dataset/extraordinary-gazettes-rnarch-2020/resource/139f4051-79b1-4403-
95ef-9b4ee7038534

Information will be provided to the Chief HR networks for impierzentation.
COVID-19 workforce data collection

The Public Service Commission has today communicated with your Chief HR network regarding daily data collection
across agencies.

As a reminder, the following data set will be requiredi to be provided and updated daily:

a) Department/agency name
b)  Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due to:
1. COVID-19illness {diagnosed)
2. COVID-19 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick dependents, caring for self-
isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected by service closures)
3. Notill but required to self-quarantine on health advice
a) Not'wcrking from home (and accessing leave arrangements other than carer’s leave)
b)  Waorking from home

Could you please ensure youi agency prioritise this data collection and provided to the PSC daily.

Ready Reserves
Ready Reserves'help Queenslanders when they need us most.

As part of any preparedness arrangements, we ask that you continue to support the Community Recovery Ready
Reserves.

The Reserves play a vital role in providing practical information, referral to support services and emotional support
during recovery, and its crucial we have staff ready to be deployed across Queensland should it be required.

The National Cabinet will meet again tomorrow night and | will endeavour to update you with timely information
post the meeting.
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Thank you again for your support.

Regards

Dave

Dave Stewart

Director-General

Office of the Director-General
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

SINIR, P 07 3003 9387
Qu;.:ar;s'lan d Level 40, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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Lucas Clarke

From: Claudia Sng

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 3:53 PM

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Stuart Gamble; Bronte Kuusik; Krystal Petersen

Subject: 16/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 16 April 2020
Please note TIQ are now reporting only on their QLD stats, as opposed to their globa! data.

The daily DPC graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAD Total
0 0 0 0

1 0 2
0 0 0
2 0 10
350 120 156 626
DPC/OQPC TIO.  QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0 :
NA 4 7
17 0 49
1 0 a
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30/03/2020-16/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIQ & QAO)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

g

: —sng iy & i & 4
30/3/2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020 2/4/2020  3/42020 B/4/2020  Ff4/2020- B/4/2020 9/4/2020 14/4/2020 15/4)

s QUEstion 2: Total 2bsen ces due to COWID-19 Biness {diagn osed)

e Question 3: Total absences due to COWID-19 caring responsibifities {incuding carin g for sick dependan s, caring forselfisoliated
or caring for well depandants who are affected by senice dosures)

smeem Question 4: Totel hsences due to self4salation on health advize - notworking from home {and accessing leave aTangements)
s QUestion 5; Total sbsences due to selfdsglation on hasith advice - warking from home
s Quistion &: Total absences due to seif-isolation {precautionary, not on health advice) - accessing leave armangements, not wark

home

ez Question 8: Tots! sbsences due to other sick or carers leawe (non-COVID-19related)
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Question 7: Number of employees working remotely due to COVID-19 (excludir
those required to self-guarantine on health advice).

400

350

3810

370

30/3/2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020 2/4/2020 3/4/2020  ©6/3/2020/ 7/4/2020 8/4/2020 O/Af2020 14/4/2020 1574y

=g (JueStiON 72 Number of employees working remotely due to COVID-LS (exduding those required to self-quar antine on healt

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

rAry P 0730039034 E claudia.sng@premiers.ald.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

Proudly accredited ; White Ribbon

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

P 07 3003 9224 M

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
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.ati>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Stuart Gamble <stuart.gamble @ piremiers.qld.gov.au>; Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@ premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Krystal Petersen <Krystal.Petersen@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 15/04/2020 COVID-19 werkforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below availabié COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 15 April 2020.

The daily DPC graph-is-inciuded below.

QAO Total
0 0
0 1
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Additional data:

17 0

172 151

. DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA0
0 NA O

9 NA 2

N/A- 0

VA o
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30/03/2020-15/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIQ & OAO)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

o & e goms =
30/3/2020 3173/2020 1442020 2/4/2020  3f3/2020  6/4/2020  7/4/2020  8f4/2020  §/4/2020 14/4f2020 15

e (QUESTioN 21 Total sbsences due to COVID-E9 Hness (dizgnosed}

e QuEsTion 3: Total absences due 1o COVID-19 caring respon shilities {inckiding caring for sick dependanis, caning farselfdsolaiec
dependants, or caring for wek depenclants who are affected by service Closures]

— Question 4: Total absences due to seliisafation on health advios -0o0tworking from home {@nd accessing lzave afrangemsnis)
s QuEstion 5: Total @bsenices dueto seliisolation on health advice - working from homs
e QuStion 6: Total absences due 1o self-solation {precautionary, not on haalth advice) - accessing leave atrangemeants, not work

from home

e QUEStiON B: Total sbsences dus to other sick or carersleave {non-COVID-19related)
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ & QAQ] working remotely
due to COWID-19 (excluding those required to self-quarantine on health advice).
400
390
380
370
E 360
350
240 e
330
320
g - e - . - -
A0f3/2020 31/3/2020  1f4/20720 242020 3/4/2020 &/a2020 Flafz020 8/8/20290 9/4/2070 18/4/F020
==p== (uiestion 7: Number of employees working remotely due to COVID-15 {excuding these required to selfquarantineon hesith a

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier-and Cabinet

- P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiars.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Rrishane (0D 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, (.D20G0)

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon | Australia
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

Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.at>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 April 2020 4:26 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@ premiers.qld.gev.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@ premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Stuart Gamble <stuart.gamble@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@ premiers.qgld.gov.au>;
Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.q'd.gov.au>; Krystal Petersen <Krystal.Petersen@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: 14/04/2020 COVID-19 woerkforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 14 April 2020.

Please note an additional question to help us capture the number of employees supporting Queenslanders through
volunteering, with/either the Care Army or other organisations has been added. | will create a separate graph for
this question ciice we receive more data.

The daily DPT graph is included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/0OQPC TIQ QA0 Total
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346 174 153 673

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIO  QAO TOTAL
0 NA 0 0

N/A 2 3
N/A 0 6
NA 0 0
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4

EO/3/2020  31/3/9000  1/4/3000

30/03/2020-14/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIQ & QAO)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

N G

sgeen (Y5t l0n 2¢ Total abiences due o COVID-12 lness [dlagn osed)

Question 3 Total absences due to COVID-LE taring responsikiities (inch ding Laring for stk oependants, tating for self-lsolated
dependants, or caring for well de pendants who are affected by sepvice tiosures)

Question 4; Total absermces due Lo self-isolation op health advice £ totwerking from home (and accessing leave arrapgements)

~-Question 5 Total absences due to selfisclation on health advice - working from home
e (QuEStiON 6; Total ahserces due to self-isolation (precauticnaiy, not on health advice) - accessing leave arrangements, not

working from home
= (lUe5Tion B: Total absences due to other sick or carers leave (non-COVID-15 related)
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees {excluding TIQ & QAO) working
remotely due to COVID-19 {excluding those required to self-quarantine
: on health advice).
4040
2a0
380
&70 i,
3610
250
340
330
| 320
30/3/2010 23/3/3020  1/4/21030  3/4/2020  BJA/3030 /11020 J/472010  8/4/1020  0/4j2030  14/4 1020
=g Quastion 7. Number of empipyeas working remotaly due te COVIO-19 (excluding those requirad to self-quarantineon

health advica).

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gid.gov.au
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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 5:27 PM

To: @ELT

Cc: Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge

Subject: FW: 08/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Fyi.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 3:53 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <lessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@ premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@ premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Stuart Gamble <stuart.gamble@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@ premiers.qld.gov.au>;
Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premigrs.gld.gov.au>

Subject: 08/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 8 April 2020. The daily DPC graph is
included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

C/O0RC. TIQ QAo Total
0 0 0
0 0 0
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369 177 176 722

Additional data:
DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO TOTAL
0 ‘N/A 0 0

2 NA 2 a

30/03/2020-08/04/2020 DPC only summary (éxcluding TIQ & QAO)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

12
10

s J— S
0 — R S

30/3/2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020 2/4J2020 3/4/2020 6/4/2020 7/4f2020 8/4/2020

g Question 27 Total absences due to COVID-19 iliness (dtagnosed)

e Question 3: Total absences due to COVID-19 caring responsib lities {including caring for sick dependants, caring for self-isolated
dependants, or caring for well dependants who are affected by service dosures)

e QuEstion 4: Total absences due to selfasolation on health advice - notworking from home (and accessing leave arrangements)
.Question 5: Total absences due 10/seifdsolation on health advice - working from home
ez Question 6: Total absences Cde 1o selfisolation (precautionary, not on health advice) - accessing leave arrangements, not working

from home

s Quastion 8; Total absercesdueio other sick or carers lzave (non-COVID-19 related)
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ &
QAO) working remotely due to COVID-19 (excluding those
required to self-quarantine on health advice).
400
390
380
360
350
340
330
320
30/3/2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020  2/4/2020  3/4/2020 - 5/4/2020  7/4/2020  §/4/2020
=g Question 7: Number of employees working remotely due to COVID-19 {exduding those required
to self-guarantine on health advice)

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cahinet

.m..m P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queens[and Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 40600

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon ' Australia
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 4:31 PM

To: @ELT

Cc: Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge

Subject: FW: 07/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
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

Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 4:09 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiets.did.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee®@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 07/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available CGV|D*19 workforce reporting data for today 7 April 2020. The daily DPC graph is
included below.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

FDQPC TIQ QAO Total
0 0 0
1 0 1
0 1 1

1

RTIDA479 ndf - Paace Niimber: 224 of 310




(dlal

371 182 175 728

Ad

ditional data:

 DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0  TOTAL
0 NA 0 0

4 NA 2 5

30/03/2020-07/04/2020 DPC only summary {excluding TIQ &
QAO)
Questians 2,3,4,5,6,8

e,

B : = i = =
30/3,2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020 2082020 3/4/2020 /42020 77442020

=g JU2stiON 2 Total abserces due to COVID-19 Blness {diagn osed)

==g= Quiestion 3: Total sbserces due to COVID-19 caring respon <o dities {Incuding caring for sick dependanis,
caring for self-isdated dependants, or canng for well depandants who are affected by sendce dosures)

= Quenlivn 4 Tulad aiyerces due Lo spifsuisioo on beslo edvice - oo b Kog Toomchoeiee {sod saoessing
{eave arrangsments)

e (QUESTION 5 Totel sbserces die 1o self-sdation on health advice -working from home
g QUastion 0 Total abserces die 1o/ seifHsdlation {preceutionary, not on Feaith advice) - accessing leave

BENgements, not wolang ot noma

==ge= (uechon B Total shoaroecdue ta other <k or rarersieave {non-COVIN-19 raktad}
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees {excluding TIQ &
QAO) working remotely due to COVID-19 {excluding those
required to self-quarantine on health advice).
400
390
380
370
el
| 350
340
! 330
320 - . . - . . .
30/3/2020  31/3/2020  1/472020 3/4/2020 3/4/2020 8/4/2020 7/4{2020
=g (uEStiON 7 Number of employees working remotely due to COVID-1% {Exduding these reguired to
self guarantine on health advicel

Claudia Sng

{1 S
ﬁé\,‘l‘ ¥ HR Consultant
=Eal 4 Human Resource Services
L’{\ﬂg‘x) Department of the Premier and Cabinet
\.1;1?4.‘,..,;\1._ P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au

Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Biishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

Proudly accredited White Ribbon
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Monday, 6 April 2020 1:51 PM

To: @ELT

Cc: Jessica Barge

Subject: FW: 06/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Fyi.

Filly Morgan PSM

Deputy Director-General

Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ty P07 3003 9224 M
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

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 06/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce raporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-13 workforce reporting data for today 6 April 2020. The daily DPC graph is
included below.

Please note QAO have nei submitted their data yet.

Current figures 25-at ipm as follows:

DPC/OQPC Tiq QAO ~ Total
0 0 ~ 0
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369 185 554

Lialdhtme on health

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0

3 N/A 3

30/03/2020-06/04/2020 DPC only summary {excluding TIQ & QAQ)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

12

10

4

2 B

B i S,
) / — N

0 P B O

a0/a/2020 314342020 1/4/2020 2f4f2020 1472030 6/4/21

Fadi
i
*

{

o

g (luestion 2; Total absencas dueto COVIR-19 ilness (Hagndsed)

wonieees ClUESSTIEM 3 Total abtencesdus to COVID-10 earing responabili tes (Inchoding aring for siek dependants, earing forself-
isolated dependants, orfaring for well dependants who are affected by senvice dlosures)

. Question 4: Total bezpies due to self-lselation on health sdvice - notworking from home (and accessing leava
Bffangements)

Question §; Tolsl shsences due to self-isclation on health advice - working fram home

=g (UEstion 5. Total sbsenres dus to self-isolation {precacticnary, not on health advice) - sccessing teave arrangentents, not
working frem home

g (ST OR 8: Total absences due to other sick or carers leave (nen-COVID-19 related)
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ & QAO)

working remotely due to COVID-19 (excluding those required
to self-quarantine on health advice).

400
380
A80
370
360
350
340
530
320

30/3/2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020 2/4/2020 3/4/2020 6/4/2020

=g (h1252{00 7 Number of employees working remotely due to COVID-18 {excluding those reguired (o self-

guarantine on health advice).

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

‘T P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.ald.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

I ‘Flt\{gggn Q | White Ribbon

] WOrkaace i | Australia
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:20 PM

To: Claudia Sng

Subject: RE: 03/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Thanks Claudia.

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

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:05 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@ premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey

Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 03/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 3 April 2020. The daily DPC graph is
included below.

Current figures reportad to-thie PSC as follows:

QA0 Total
0 0
0 D
2 3
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377 179 183 739

Addltlo;)al data:

QA QA0 TOTAL
N/A o 0
NA 2

w

% 30/03/2020 03/04/2020 DPC only summary {cxcluding TIQ &
| NAD)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

12 :
10 - = :

="

&

4

! 30/3/2020 21/3/3020 1/4/2020 2/4/2020 3/4{2020

=g (uestion 2: Total absences duetc COVID-12 Hness {clean ossd)

s s Uuiestion 3. Total abrences due s COVID-13 caiing respunsibilities {inLuding cdiing for sick dependdily,
caring for self-isolated dependants, or caring for welldzpenda ntswho are affected by senice closures)

=g Question 4: Total absences duete self-soiton oy iea th advice - not working from home {and accessiag
ledve o rdngesiernis)

=g (y3eation 5 Total absences duete seit-solat on on hea th advice -working from home

==g=Ujiestion 6: Total absences due'ic self-solat on (precautionzry, not on healts adyv ce) - accesing lzave
arrangemeants, notworking fromtome
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ & QAO)
working remotely due to COVID-19 (excluding those required to
self-gquarantine on health advice).
400
390
3810
370
360
350
340
3310
320 . . . . .
30/3/2020 31/3/2020 142020 2{22020 /472020
s (QUestion 7: Mumber of employees working remotely due 1o COVID- 19 {excuding those required to seif-
quarsntine on health advice}.

Thanks, have a great weekend everyone.
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.snz@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane GLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, OiD 4000

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon Australia
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Lucas Clarke

From: Libby Gregoric

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:15 PM

To: Claudia Sng

Cc: Filly Morgan

Subject: Re: 03/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data...
Thanks

Libby Gregoric

General Manager
Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile: [N

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 2:10:39 PM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@ premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 03/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data...

Sorry Libby! I didn’t enlarge the graph enough. It is the total absences due to other sick or carers leave (non-COVID-
19 related).

30/03/2020-03/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIQ & QAO)
Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8
2

i0

3(}/3;2020 31/3/2020 1/4/2020 2/4/2020 3/4/2020

=== Question 2; Total adsences due to COVID-19 ineass (diagnosed)

wmgrem (QQUEstion 3:-Total absences due to COVID-19 caring responsibitities (incuding caring for sick dependants, caring for self-solated
dependants, or caring forwell dependants who are affected by service closures)

=i QUESEHION 47 Total absences due to self-isolation on haalth advice - not working from home {and accessing leave arrangements)
e QUEstioN 51 Total absences due to self-iselation on health advice - working from heme
e Question 6: Total absences due to selfiselation (precautionary, not on heaith advice) - accessing leave arrangements, not

wrorking from home

e Question 8: Total absences due to other sick or carers feave {non-COVID-19 related)
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Claudia Sng

2 HR Consultant

" Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

- L Proudly accredited
I Ribbon by White Ribbon

I Workplace

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:07 PM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 03/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Thanks Claudia
Can you confirm what the green graph line is please?

Libby

Libby Gregoric

¢4 General Manager

Corporate Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet
P 07 30039046 M

Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Claudia Sng <claudiaisng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 2:05 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filiy. morgan@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
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
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DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 _Total

0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 1 2 3
11 19 3 23
377 179 183 739
DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO  TOTAL
-0 N/A 0 0
13 N/A 2 5

A < T ]

Pt

30/03/2020-03/04/2020 DPC cnly summary (excluding TIQ &
QAQ)
Questions 2,3,14,5,6,8

_M g O s o
e e
RSy ) %
S B & - &=
ansa/ 300 /3000 1/4/72070 2fASTN20 BJA7008

=g [ JIPSTIOR I- Tatal ahsenees et COVIN-T lines {dirgnne=d)

=== QuEstion 3: Total shsences due to COVID-18 caring responsibilities {incuding caring For sick dependants,
raring for self-izolared deprndants, or raring for well d2pendantswehn are affected by <ervira flosures)

- Question 4; Total absences duete self-solat on on hea th advice - notworking from home (and accessing
leave arargements)

=z LS TON 30 VOEa) Bbsences due to self-solat on on hea th adyice - working frrom home

==g==(uestion 6: Total absences due ta self-solat on {precautionzry, not on healty adv ce) - accesing lzave
arrangements, ot working tfrom harme
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Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ & QAO)
warking remotely due to COVID-19 (excluding those required to
self-quarantine on health advice).
400 - - B -
390
3810
s
370
360
350
3440
330
320 . - -
30/3/2020 31/3/2020 1742020 214262 3/42020
sgm=(UEstion 7; Number of employess working remately due to COVID-19 {excuding those required to self-
guarantine on heaith edvice).

Thanks, have a great weekend everyone.
Claudia

Claudia Sng

’4 HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premierand Cabinet

s P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.ald.gov.au
Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

Proudly accredited z White Ribbon

by White Ribbon i Australia
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 4:04 PM

To: Libby Gregoric

Subject: RE: 02/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Please discuss the graph.

Filly Morgan PSM

Deputy Director-General

Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e P 07 3003 9224 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

L acknowledge Abor!gi pies and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the Tradftf rs and Custodians of this Country
and recognise their conn e,,- to land, sea and community.

| pay my respects téthem, their cultures, and to their Elders,
past; present andemerdi,

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 4:00 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gev.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <lessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiéars.qid.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 02/04/2020 COVID-19 workforce repoerting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available CO¥D-19 workforce reporting data for today 2 April 2020. The daily graph is included
below.

Current figures reporited to the PSC as follows:

PC/OQPC TIQ QAO Total
0 0 0
0 0 1
1 2 3
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Additional data:

TiQ QA0
N/A 0

NA 2

Questions 2,3,4,5,6,8

32

748

30/03/2020 - 02/04/2020 DPC only summary (excluding TIQ & QAO)

e (QEstion 20 Total absences due to COVID-19 illness {diagansed)

jsolated dependants, of caring for well dependantewho are sffected by service closures)

araangements)

s Cuerstion 5: Total absences due to seilisolativn on health advice - working from home

worklng from home

e QUESHON 8 Total absentrs due to-other sick or carers leave {non-COVID-19 jelated)
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s Question 3 [utat absences dug Lo COVID 19 cating respamibilitios {including caring for sick dependants, caring for self

e Question 4; Total absences due to self-isttation an health advice - not working from home {and accessing leave

weores Opirstions Of Tatal absences due{o soliolation {precautisnary, not on health advice] - sccessing leave wiranpoments, not




z Question 7: Number of DPC employees (excluding TIQ & QAQ)
working remotely due to COVID-19 (excluding those required to
self-quarantine on health advice).

36/03/2020 31/03/2020 14/ 2020 34472020

=== {luestion 71 Number of emiployees working remotely due to COVE-19 fexcluding those required to self
quarantine on health advize).

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gldgoviau

Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4600
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

N Ribbon udly accredited : White Ribbon

/ White Ribb .
I Workplace, ~ te Hibbon | Australia
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Lucas Clarke

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good afternoon all

Claudia Sng

Wednesday, 1 April 2020 4:09 PM

Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee

01//04/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data...

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 1 April 2020, Under the table | have
included today’s graphs, charting the numbers for this week and for DPC data only. Vioving forward | will continue
to add to this graph documenting each day.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 Total
0 0 0 0

10 19 3 32

3901 181 165 737

DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 TOTAL
0 NA 0 0

1 NA 5 9
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30/03/2020 - 01,/04/2020 DPC only Summary (excluding TIQ &
QAO)
Questions 2, 3,4, 5, 6, 8

(14

w1

0 - . : e e
A3/ 2020 31/0302020 17452020

s=Bem Duestion 2: Total absences due to COVID-19 ilinoss (diagnosed)

s Question 2 Total shsences due to COVID-IY caring resgongibifities (including caring for sick dependants, caring
tar seltisolated dependants, or caring for wall dependants whe are affectad by ssnvice closures)

Questian 4: Tolal absences due to self-isclation en health advice - not working fram home and accessing leave
arrsngenments)

g Question B Totel absences due to self-isolation on bealth a dvice - warking frors home

ssefpse Quiestion 6: Total sbsences due to sell izolation {prova utlonary, net6a health advice) - arcossing leave
areangemsants, not working from home

Question 7: Total absences of DPC staff {excluding TIQ & QAO) due
to self-isolation (precautionary, not on redical advice) - working
frometiome

)
380
370
360

%581

3441
330
330

30F03/ 2020 /0372020 1fai2020

sl (Question ¢ Nismha of eomployees working remately dos to SOV 19 {exciuding those reguired Lo self
quarantiie on healthvadvice),

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

2 s P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qald.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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Lucas Clarke

From: Libby Gregoric

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:53 AM

To: Filly Morgan

Subject: Re: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Don’t use this graph today
We are going to separate TiQ and QAO out because you can’t see clear trend. That will staft tomorrow
L

Libby Gregoric

General Manager

Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile: NN

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:49:08 AM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Libby Gregoric

General Manager

Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile: N

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.aui>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:47:19 AM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Bronte
Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov,au>

Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 woriforce reporting data
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3/23/20%0 8/24/2020 3/25/2020 3/26f2020 372142020 3/28/2020 3/29/2020 3,30/2020 3/31/2020
e QUSTEON 2: ToYa! abtances due to COVID-19 diness (diagnosed)
e QuSTiON 3: Total Ssances dueto COVID-19 caring responsibiitias (auding caring for Sex depandsnts, caring far seifdsolated depéridants, of cating fof welld epandants who
are affected by service closures)
e QUESHIDNA 4 TOtal 2htences due to selfdsolation on health advice - not working (rorn homs {(3nd stcessing leave arabsemaniz)
§ e Question 5 Tokal absences due to selldselztion on health advice - working from home
—— Question 6 Towal sheences due to setfdsclation (precautionary, not ea heatth advice) - accessing leave aripngamants, not veorking fromhome
e QuEStion 7; Number of employees working remately duz to COVID-19 fexduding these fequired to sell-querentine an heaith sdvice}.
—e Qustion 8: Tota! ebsences dueto ather sk of carers ieave (noa-COVID-13related)
Hi Libby

This is the graph tacking onto last week’s data including Vienday 30/03/2020 and yesterday 31/03/2020.

| will provide today’s data in the update at the end of the day as per usual.

Thanks
Claudia

. Claudia Sng
7% HR Consultant
Human Resource Services
Department of the Prernierand Cabinet

ot P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qid.gov.au
Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Streci, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City £ast, QLD 4000

Proudly accredited f White Ribbon

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:25 AM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <lJessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au> :
Subject: Re: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good luck!
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Libby Gregoric

General Manager

Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile:

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qgid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:52:31 AM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Hi Libby
I will follow up with each area to see if they can provide us their data ASAP.
However, on a normal day | would be lucky to receive each division’s data by 3pm, so I'm not sure how we will go,

but | will do my best,

Currently we do not have any data submitted except for Cabinet Services.

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

sudlyacaredied | @ White Ribbon

White Ribbon Australia

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gresoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020'10:15 AM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@ preimiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simor.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: 31//03,/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Thanks Claudia

Can we have this data as soon as it’s available please? CGG is at 12 today so it would be great to have it by 11.30if
we can (understanding that we don’t generate all the data)

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:29:53 AM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Hi Libby
Sorry | didn’t get back to you yesterday, | had logged off at 4:30pm.

| will provide a graph daily going forward.

Thanks
Claudia

. Claudia Sng

o/ 2HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

o

N Ribbon White Ribbon

B Workplace | | Australia

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:46 P

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premicrs.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@preiniers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Thanks Claudia

Do we have the graph-overtime?

Libby

Libby Gregoric

’%2General Manager

Corporate Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

e P 07 3003 9046 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002
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Lacknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples -
as the Traditional Owners and Custodians of this Country
and recognise their connection to land, sea and community.

g I pay my‘respect to them, their cultures, and to their Elders,
g e, past, present and emerging. :
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From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:07 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qald.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte. kuusik@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 31 WViarch 2020.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

_DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO Total
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 1 1
10 19 3 32
373 178 176 727
DPC/OQPC . TiQ QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0
2 ~ NA 3 5
Kind regards
Claudia
5
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2 Claudia Sng

N Consultant

# Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

TR P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.shg@premiers.qgld.gov.au
Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

- i Proudly accredited
I Ribbon ' by White Ribbon

I Workplace
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Lucas Clarke

From:; Jessica Barge

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:51 AM

To: Filly Morgan

Subject: FW: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Workforce data for CGG

Jessica Barge

Strategic Advisor, Office of the Deputy Director-General
Corporate and Government Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

et P07 30039172 M

Queens[and Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:47 AM
To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth

Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <lessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Bronte
Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@ premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
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140
0 T e = = - =
| 3/23/2020 3/24{2020 3/25/2020 3/26/2020 312112020 3/28{2020 3/29/2020 3/30/2020 3/31/2020
1
o cmmemes Qustion 2: Total 2bsencas duz vo UOVID-15 ¢iness {diagn osed)
e Qustion 3; Total 2bsaticas due 12 COVID-19 taring resgonhaities {indla ding caring for sick depzndants, caning for seifdsolzted depandants, of caring for well dependants who
are affected by sendee closures)
o QUESTION 41 Total 2b520cas due toself4solation on health advicte - notworking from home {and accessing leave arra ngements}
e QUESUDN % Tatal 3beances e to self4sclation on health advice - working {rom home
] e QuESHON 6110431 2btencas due 1o seitisetation [precautionary, not on health sdvite} - accessing leave arrangements, not working from honse
1
; e QUESTION 72 NUmbir of emplayees working remotely due to COVID-19 {exciuding those required to self-guarantine on health edvice].
! s QUstION B: Tolal absences due to other skK or carers jeave [non-COMD-19 refated)
Hi Libby

This is the graph tacking onto last week’s data including Monday 30/03/2020 and yesterday 31/03/2020.
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I will provide today’s data in the update at the end of the day as per usual.

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

‘w

i | Proudly accredited
Workplace | | N

%tralia

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:25 AM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good luck!

Libby Gregoric

General Manager

Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile:

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiets.qld;gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:52:31 AM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premizrs.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@ preniiers.gid.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers,gld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COViD-19 workforce reporting data

Hi Libby

| will follow up with cach area to see if they can provide us their data ASAP.

However, on a normal’day | would be lucky to receive each division’s data by 3pm, so I'm not sure how we will go,
but | will do my best:

Currently we do not have any data submitted except for Cabinet Services.

Thanks
Claudia
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Claudia Sng

% HR Consultant

" Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

=8 P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland  (evel 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

I White ‘ | .
: I Proudly accredited | White

Austra

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10:15 AM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.cari@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; lessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Thanks Claudia

Can we have this data as soon as it’s available please? CGG is at 12 today so it would be great to have it by 11.30 if
we can (understanding that we don’t generate all the data)

Thanks
Libby

Libby Gregoric

General Manager

Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile:

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premieis.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:29:53 A4

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVIP-19 workforce reporting data

Hi Libby
Sorry I didn’t get back to you yesterday, | had logged off at 4:30pm.
I will provide a giragh daily going forward.

Thanks
Claudia
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Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Cenarmnmic? P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

Gavernment  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

: | Proudly accredited

I Workplace

From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:46 PM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Thanks Claudia

Do we have the graph over time?

Libby

Libby Gregoric

\o_a/(2 General Manager

d Corporate Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

= 7 P 0730039046 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Claudia Shg <claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31/March 2020 4:07 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qgld.gov.au>; lessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 31 March 2020.

4
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Current figures reported to the PSC as follows

. DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO Total
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0

0 1 1

10 19 3 32

373 178 176 727
' Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ'  QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0
2 M/A 3 5

Kind regards
Claudia

Human Resource Services
Department of the Premisrand Cabinet
P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sne@oremiers.gld.gov.au

Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, (0D 4000

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

by White Ribbon } Australia
!
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Lucas Clarke

From: Libby Gregoric

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:49 AM

To: Filly Morgan

Subject: Fwd: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Libby Gregoric

General Manager

Corporate Services Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Phone: (07) 3003 9046 | Mobile:

From: Claudia Shg <claudia.sng@premiers.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:47:19 AM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Waiters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Bronte
Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

"300 -
700
500
500
400
200
200
100
o e e et B S
3/23/2020 3/24/2020 3/28/2020 3/26/2020 3/27/2020 37282020 3/29/2020 3/30/2020 3/31/2020
s CuEstion 2: Total absences due to COVID-19.3ness (diagnosed)
e QUESHEN 3; Tota] 2hI2NCEs duRTO COVID-18 caring responsbiities indu ding Caring for Sk depandents, caring for sellisolated dependants, or caring for well depandants viho
are alfected by senvice closures)
e QQUASTION 4 TOT3I 2bs2nces due v selfisoiation on health advice - natworking from ho e (and eccessing feave ara ngemants)
e QUESHON 5; Total 2bs2nees duetaséif4selation on heaith advice - working from home
o QUESYON 6 Tl Bhsznas dus to selfdsclation (precautionary, not on health advice) - sceming lzave atrsngemants, not werking from homsa
e Quiestion 7 HUmbet of employass working remately due to COVID-19 (excluding those required to self-quarentne an health advice}.
— Question &/ Total absences dua to othar sk& of carers feave (non-COMD-19 refated}
Hi Libby

This is the graph tacking onto last week’s data including Monday 30/03/2020 and yesterday 31/03/2020.
| will provide today’s data in the update at the end of the day as pér usual.

Thanks
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Claudia

I Claudia Sng

=S o l¢2 HR Consultant

" Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

X P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qid.gov.au
Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

- i Proudly accredited
HEE Ribbon | by White Ribbon

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
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Earge@premiers.qgld.gov.au>

Subject: Re: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good luckl

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

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@ premiets.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Simon Carl <simon.car|@premiers.qgld/gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge @ premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 warkforze reporting data

Hi Libby
| will follow up with each areatg segif they can provide us their data ASAP.
However, on a normal day /i wouid be lucky to receive each division’s data by 3pm, so I'm not sure how we will go,

but | will do my best.

Currently we do not hiave any data submitted except for Cabinet Services.

Thanks
Claudia

Claudia Sng

4 HR Consultant

" Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 073003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au
Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10:15 AM

To: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Ce: Simon Carl <simon.carl@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey Watters <Casey.Watters@ premiers:gld.gov.au>; Elizabeth
Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.ald.gov.au>

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

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.ald.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:29:53 AM

To: Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qid.goy.au>
Subject: RE: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Hi Libby
Sorry | didn’t get back to you yesterday, I niad logged off at 4:30pm.

| will provide a graph daily going forward.

Thanks
Claudia

Claudia Sng
},?‘%HR Consultant

<% Vuman Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

==trmae 7 P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.gld.gov.au
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

¢%2General Manager

' Corporate Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003 9046 M

Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Claudia Sng <claudia.sng@premiers.4ld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:07 P4

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@iremieis.qgld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiets.qid:gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey

Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.ald.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <brente.kuusik@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon 2!l

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 31 March 2020.

Current figures reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC . TIQ,

QA0 ~ Total
0 0
0 0
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10 19 3 32

373 178 176 727
DPC/OQPC  TIQ  QAO TOTAL
0 NA O 0
2 N/A 3 5

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng
¢%ZHR Consultant
Human Resource Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

CEefnmmned P 0730039034 E claudia.sng@premiers.did.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Govermnment  po Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

Proudly accredited White Ribbon

] \R[\;gﬁ?;;}ac@) by White Ribbon Australia
I y : !

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacde Nuimber: 258 of 310




Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 9:49 AM

To: Kate Hastings

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Update as at 1000hrs Wednesday, 01 April 2020
Attachments: COVID-19 Agencies Update 15 @ 01_04_2020 @ 1000 hrs.pdf

Filly Morgan PSM

Deputy Director-General

Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

3 P 07 30039224 M

Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

ustodians of this Country
sea and community.

thelr cultures, and to their Eiders,

From: NGComms <sdccqfes@id.ngcomms.net> On Behalf Of State Disaster Coordination Centre
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 9:47 AM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: COVID-19 Update as at 1000hrs Wednesday, 01 April 2020

Dear Ms Filly Morgan,

Please find attached the COVID-19 lipdate as at 1000hrs Wednesday, 01 April 2020.

State Disaster Coordination Centre | Operations Capability

Level 3, DMC, Queensland Emergency Operations Centre, Kedron
GPO Box 1425 Rrisbane/QLD 4001

P: 07 3635 2387 | M:

i
F: 07 3357 4682 ) E: sdcc@gfes.qld.gov.au
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01/04/2020 at 1000hrs
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COVID-19 Agencies Update 15 as at 1000hrs on 01/04/2020

Queensland Public Service Commission

Submitted B Patricia Galliford Date / Time 31/03/2020 20:26hrs
\

Impacts

As at 5pm, 31 March 2020, across 35 Queensland public service agencies and representing a total of 141,157
employees:

29 positive COVID-19 cases.

1032 employees unable to work due to COVID-19 related caring responsibilities.

1,817 employees required to self-quarantine (on health advice) due to COVID-15 and nat working remotely.
1,688 employees required to self-quarantine (on health advice) due to COVID=19 and working remotely.
2,878 public service employees are currently unable to work due to COVID-19

Key Activities

Number on deployment today: 57

Total number mobilised: 70

Ready for mobilisation from today: 28

Current demand: 314 (down from 415)

Available supply (identified and skills specified): 1718 {up from 1700)

Key skillsets demanded - QPS - data entry, Health — contact tracers, digital/ICT, enforcement, call centre,
disaster/emergency management reporting and support

s.73 Not Relevant

Page 12016

Queensland
Government

RTIDA479 ndf - Paacde Nuumber: 271 of 310



|lowing reasons:



COVID-19 Agencies Update 15 as at 1000hrs on 01/04/2020
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:59 PM

To: @ELT

Cc Jessica Barge

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
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov:au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby @ premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.gld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premisis.aid.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workfcrce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COYiD-19 workforce reporting data for today 31 March 2020.

f0aPC TIQ QAO ‘Total
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 1 1

1
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10 19 3 32

373 178 176 727

Additional data:
DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 TOTAL
0 NA D 0

=, N/A 3 5

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

L 1L P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

I Ribbon White Ribbon

EEENNNNN Workplace | ' | Australia
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

P07 30039224 M
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

From: Claudia Shg <claudia.sng@ premiers.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March 2020 4:07 PM

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@ premiers.qld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <libby.gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <lJessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.gid.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee® premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 31//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data
Good afternoon all

Please see below available COViD-19 workforce reporting data for today 31 March 2020.

Current figures repcited tc the PSC as follows:

/00PC TIQ QAO Total
o 0 0
i 0 0

o
L
=
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10 19

373 178

Additional data:

DPC/OQPC  TIQ
0 N/A

2 N/A

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000

EEN Ribbon

I Workplace

3 32

176 727
QAo TOTAL
5

White Ribbon
Australia
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Lucas Clarke

From: Claudia Sng

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 3:19 PM

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee

Subject: 30//03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 30 March 2020.

es reported to the PSC as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAC Total
0 0 0 0

0 0 1
0 1 1
18 3 31 |
|
181 185 710 |
TIA. QA0 TOTAL
NA O 0
N/A 3 6

|
Kind regards |
Claudia }

Claudia'Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

T P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au ]
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000 ]
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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Lucas Clarke

From: Richard Watson (TIQ)

Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2020 2:08 PM
To: Filly Morgan; Julia Sheedy
Subject: TIQ - Working from Home

Julia and Filly

A quick note to advise that TIQ took similar action to DPC on Friday allowing Working from Hoime from Monday as
well as key staff accessing 1W. | plan to operated from 1W should you need to reach pie and will be on mobile.

Regards

Richard Watson |
A/Chief Executive Officer ‘
Trade and Investment Queensland |

Telephone; +61 7 3514 3036
Mobile:
Email: Richard. Watson @tig.qld.gov.au

Level 10, 1 William Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000 Australia

Connect. Be Connected
tig.gld.gov.au

Trade & S
Investiment T
Queensland ’
AUSTRALIA Cemment

The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages (which includes any attachments) is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended only for the use of the person or entity to which it is
addressed. If you are not the addressee ariy form of disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action
taken or omitted in reliance on the informatich is unauthorised. Opinions contained in the message(s) do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Quieensland Government and its authorities. If you received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your computer system network.

2
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Lucas Clarke

From: Bronte Kuusik

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 5:20 PM

To: Claudia Sng; Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Samantha Mee

Subject: RE: 27/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at Tpm

Hi all

Final wrap up as at COB today {(and submitted to PSC)

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO Total
o 0 0 0

0 0 1

0 1 2

4 4 17

153 182 555
TQ QA0 TOTAL
NA 0 0
NA 2 10

Below is the weekly summary {scriy some of the lines are hard to read as the lines overlap)

RTIDA479 ndf - Pacde Nuimber: 283 of 310



DPC, OCPC, TIQ and QAO COVID-19 Weekly Summary - 23.3.20-2

400

| 300
200

100

 ;

24/03/2020 75/03/2020 26/03/2020

s [LESHON 8 Total Zheencesduets othar stk or carers lzave (non-COVII-19reated)

=== (uestion 7: Number of erployees wo king remoely dus to COVITIS (sxciuding those required to seffquaantnieon ne

=g (JUEStion B Total shssncesdue tz seif-isnigion [precationsry, nit an heaith advice) - accezing Bave arrangements not

e (JL1ESEION 57 Total di=ences dueta seif-isolagion on heaith advice -wor<ng from home

se=Lestion 4: Total gisencesduets selfisolaion on haatth advice - notworking from home (and &cessing lesve arangen
= =

segee=(Uestion 3; Total sheencesdueta COVID-18 cang responsbdities {ncdudirg carng for sick dependants caring for seif-is:
deperdants whe o e effected by service cioaures

s (Jueslion 2. Tulal dosenitesdue to SOVID LS Hcss [ iagr used)

Have a great weekend @)

Bronte

Bronte Kuusik

Principal HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Preimier and Cabinet

nmnmx- P 07 30039438 M E: bronte.kuusik@premiers.gld.gov.au
Queensland  Level 28, 1 Wiltiair( Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 151%5, City East, QLD 4002

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
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Cc: Bronte Kuusik <bronte.kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@ premiers.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: 27/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at 1pm

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 27 March 2020 as at 1pm. We are still
waiting on data from ODG and Policy to complete today’s report.

Current figure

t 1pm as follo

DPC/OQPC TIQ ~ QAO _ Jotai
0 0 0 0

170 153 182 505

DPC/OOFC  TIQ QAO TOTAL
0 WA B

5 NA 2 8

Kind regards
Claudia

Claudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resouice Seivices

Department of thia Premier and Cabinet

P 07 3003.5034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box/15185, City East, QLD 4000

’ | i
Ribbon Proudly accredited ; White Ribbon

by White Ribbon :
BN Workplace = Australia
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

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 27 March 2020as-at-ipm. We are still
waiting on data from ODG and Policy to complete today’s report.

Current figures at 1pm as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO Total

0 0 0 0
1 0 0 1
1 0 1 2
5 4 4 13
170 153 182 505
Additional data
DPC/OQPC  TIQ QAO TOTAL
0 NJA O 0
6 NA 2 8

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

Subject: 27/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data as at Tpm

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today 27 March 2020 as at ipm. We are still
waiting on data from ODG and Policy to complete today’s report.

Current figures at 1pm as follows:

DPC/OQPC TIQ QA0 Total

0 0 C 0

1 0 0 1

1 0 1 2

5 4 4 13

170 153 182 505
Additional data:

DPC/OQPC - TIQ QAO TOTAL

0 N/A 0 :0

6 NA 2 8

Kind regards
Claudia

Ciaudia Sng

HR Consultant

Human Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Qs p0730039034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Govemnment PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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Lucas Clarke

From: Claudia Sng

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 7:59 AM

To: Filly Morgan; Libby Gregoric; Jessica Barge; Elizabeth Buckby; Casey Watters
Cc: Bronte Kuusik; Samantha Mee

Subject: RE: 26/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good morning all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for yesterday Thursday 26 March 2020. QAQ’s data
has now been included.

Final figures as reported to the PSC foll

| DPC/0OQPC TIQ QADQ Total
0 0 0 0

202 135 187 524

Additional data:
DPC/OQPC TIQ QAO TOTAL
0 N/A 0 0

10 NA 3 13

Claudia Sng

HR Corisultant

Hiuman Resource Services

Department of the Premier and Cabinet

TR P 07 3003 9034 E claudia.sng@premiers.qld.gov.au
Queensland Level 28, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4000
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From: Claudia Sng

Sent: Thursday, 26 March 2020 3:40 PM .

To: Filly Morgan <filly.morgan@premiers.gld.gov.au>; Libby Gregoric <Libby.Gregoric@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Jessica
Barge <Jessica.Barge@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Elizabeth Buckby <Elizabeth.Buckby@premiers.aid.gov.au>; Casey
Watters <Casey.Watters@premiers.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Bronte Kuusik <Bronte.Kuusik@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Samantha Mee <samantha.mee@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: 26/03/2020 COVID-19 workforce reporting data

Good afternoon all

Please see below available COVID-19 workforce reporting data for today Thursday 26 March 2020. QAO have not
submitted data.

Current figures as reported to the PSC follows:
DPC/OQPC TG QAO Total
0 0 NIL 0

1 1 NIL 2

i 0 NIL : 1

> NIL 11
202 135 NIL 337
DPC/OQPC  TIQ QA TOTAL
0 NA N 0
10 N/A NI 10

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

- Proudly accredited
I Ribbon | by White Ribbon

I Workplace
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Lucas Clarke

From: Megan Barry
Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 4:56 PM
To: ODDG BCP; Adam.stevenson@qfes.gld.gov.au; Arthur.O'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au;

Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au; PARKER Brenda; Kurt Marsden (PSBAHR); Filly Morgan; Geoff
Waite; james koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au; Jeff Hunt; matthew.nye@communities.gld.gov.au;
Kathy.Parton@datsip.gld.gov.au; Michael McKee; michael. OLEARY@ged.qgld.gov.au;
rebecca.atkinson@dIlgrma.qgld.gov.au; Peter Cook; robyn.turbit@hpw.qld.gov.au; MCCARTHY
Sinead (DAF); CHRISP Susan; Tracy.a.o’bryan@tmr.qld.gov.au;

StrategyPerformanceOfficer. DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au; steven kay; Rhiannan Howell; VANDERSEE
Sarah; alan.houchin@corrections.qld.gov.au; matthew.nye@commuiiities.gld,gov.au; Celia
Venables; Joanne Greenfield; Robert Setter; Stephanie Attard (Justice); Paul Hyde; Sandra M
Slater; Ray Clarke; MUNRO Nina; cecelia.christensen@treasury.qgld.gov.ad

Cc: Alison Spruce; Natalie Driscoll; Sandra Lerch; Wade Fuller
Subject: Updated Briefing Paper - COVID-19 Data Collection - due Monday 16 March
Attachments: HOCS Briefing paper - COVID-19 data collection (002).docx

Heads of Corporate

Thank you joining the teleconference earlier today.

AIREAL I ] As agreed, we have updated the briefing paper onthe proposed public sector workforce data

ggsggﬁ;ﬂ collection for COVID-19 (attached).

Please provide your endorsement or feedback directly to me by cob Monday 16 March 2020.

Further questions and comments are most welcome = nlease do not hesitate to contact me via the contact details
below.

Regards

Megan Barry

Deputy Commissioner
Public Service Commission
P 07 3003 2829 M

E megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au W pse.gid.gov.au
Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD/4C00
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Novel Coronavirus

What are the
symptoms:

Sore Shortness
Fever Cough Fatigue throat of breath

&
How to stop it \§EE; \*
spreading: :

Wash hands Covercoughs Stay home
regulasly  andsneezes  ifunwell

Ifyou're concerned, visit your GP or call 13HEALTH (13 43 25 84)
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Public Service Commission

For Endorsement | 13/03/2020

Issue/project title

B Public sector workforce data collection — COVID-19

Decisions required

o Heads of Corporate endorse or provide feedback to the Puhlic Service Commission
(PSC) by COB Monday 16 March 2020.

Summary

o PSC is seeking to gain a sector wide view of the how the public sector workforce is
affected by COVID-19 to:

~  Provide timely information to government‘on the health and wellbeing of employees

- Ensure we have visibility of those employses affected, either becoming unwell,
isolating or caring for those affected

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms exist to support all employees

- Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable
business continuity, including eimployees working from home or working from
another location.

o While it is understood that individual service delivery agencies are planning or
implementing their own business continuity arrangements in response to this event, it is
important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector level to ensure we can respond as
a sector when required.

) This data could also enable central response planning to ensure continuity of essential
services (including where cross-agency solutions may be required).

Proposed data collection approach

) Given the lag present in payroll data, we are proposing to collect this data directly from
agencies to'ensure we have point in time data to inform decision making.
) In the first instance, it is proposed that PSC would seek to coordinate the collection of

the following data, on a daily basis:

a) Department/agency name
9) Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due
to:
1. COVID-19 iliness (diagnosed)
COVID-18 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick dependents,
caring for self-isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who
are affected by service closures)

‘g Queensland

1 | Briefing paper - | Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 d
CERT Government
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3. Not ill but required to self-isolate on health advice
a) Not working from home (and accessing leave arrangements)
b) Working from home

o Note that information collected will not identify individual employees, ensuring the
protection of employees’ rights to privacy.

o The scope of the data collection is aligned with the scope of standard workforce
reporting. Included agencies are listed in Attachment 1.

Departments will be responsible for supporting the public service offices and entities
within their respective portfolios, limited to those listed in Attachment 1.
a PSC proposes to use Microsoft Forms to capture this data (see Attachment 2).

Department results captured from the form would be collated in an Excei spreadsheet
that PSC can then share and/or build dashboards from as required.

— Departments would access the form via a hyperlink that PSC will share with
department contacts
— Departments’ nominated contact officer would manualiy enter their information by
5pm each day, based on information collected froritheirown systems.
— Please note, additional fields could be added as the data collection mechanism
becomes more sophisticated and as reporting requirements emerge.
= For example, to inform government of frontline service areas or essential
functions that experience significant etiiployee impact, and enable
response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including
where cross-agency solutions may be required) PSC could seek to gather
this data by occupation and by-region.

a The amendments being made to payrall fieids {o enable accurate reporting over time
(particularly of access to special leavej will continue in parallel to this work.

Proposed data collection commencement

) Agencies ready to contribute to the data collection will be requested to provide a trial
data return on Thursday 18 March 2020.
® Formal data collecticn will- commence for all agencies on Monday 23 March 2020.
2 | Briefing paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Attachment 1: Proposed scope of agencies to be included

Budget paper 2 agencies

Department of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Partnershlps
Depariment of Agriculture and Fisheries -

Depariment of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Department of Communities, Disabilty Services and Seniors

Department of Education
Depariment of Employment, Small Business and Training

Department of Environment and Science

Deparlment of Housing and Public Works

Department of Innovation, Tourism Industry Development and the Commonwealth Games

Deparlmenl of J ustice and Attorney-General

Department of Local Government, Racing and Mulncullural Aﬁalrs

Department of Natural Resources, Mlnes and Energy

Department of State Development, Manufactuﬁng, Infrastructure and Planning
Department of the Premier and Cabinet '

Department of Transport and Mam Roads

Queensland Correchve Semces -

Queenstand Fire and Emergency Servxces

Queensland Health

Queensland Police Servu:e

Queensland Treasury

Electoral Commission Queensland

Ofﬁce of the Inspector-General of Emergency Manaﬂe“ﬂem

Public Safety Business Agency

Public Service Commission

Public Trustee

Queensiand Audit Office

TAFE Queensland

Other entities

Queensland Human Rights Commission

Legal Aid Queensland

Office of the Health O mbuusman

Queensiand A rt qulerv

Queensland Fan.'lv and Child Commlssmn
Queensland Mussum S

State Library ot Queensland

Trade and invesiment Queensiand

3 | Briefing paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Attachment 2: Microsoft Form
 Workforce Planning - COVID-19

- Thls form is designed 1o collect updates on public sector employees affected by COVID-19 in order to:

. —  Provide llmely information to government on the health and wellbeing of employees
— Ensure we have vnsxbnhty of those employees affected, either becoming unwell, isolating or caning for those
affected
-~ Ensure appropriate mechanlsms st to support all employees
— Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable business conununy.
including emp!oyees warking from home or working from another focation.

thle'lt is understood ihat individual senvice delivery agencies are planning or implementing their own business
contintity arrangements in response to this event, it is important that we maintain visibility of this at sector
level to ensure we can respond as a sector when required. ,

- This data could also enabte cemral response planning to ensure continuity of essential setvices (including: where ‘
cros s-agency solutiops may be requured) ‘

Note that Al mformatlon requesled in this form should be de-ldenufled agaregated information, Data that y ‘
identifies employees is not required. ,
If there are no employees in a category, please enterzero,

* Requiredt

1. Which agency are you submitting for? *

Salect your answer N

2. Number of employees unable to work due to testing positive ta COVID19 *

The value must be a number |

3, Number of employees unable to work due to caring responsibilities (including caring for sick
dependents, caring for self-isolated dependents, o cating for well dependents who are affected
by service closures) *

1
i
The value must be a number l

4. Not ilt but required to self-isoiate/on/heath advice - not working from home (and accessing leave
arrangements) *

[ The value must be a numiser t

5. Not ill/but required o self-isolate on heath advice - working from home *

\ Thermtue st be’a number 1

4 | Briefing paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Lucas Clarke

From: Robert Setter
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:38 AM
To: Arthur O'Brien; Brad Lang; Brenda Parker (DNRM); Doug Smith; Filly Morgan; Geoff Waite; James

Koulouris; Jeff Hunt; Jennifer Rossiter (Communities); Kathy Parton (DATSIP); Megan Barry;
Michael McKee; Peter Carlson (DLGRMA); Peter Cook; Peter Griffin; robyn.turbit@hpw.qgld.gov.au;
Sinead McCarthy; Susan Chrisp (DES); Tracy.a.0’bryan@tmr.gld.gov.au

Cc: Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au; @PSC SMG; Beth Woods (DAF); Bob Gee (Communities);
Chris Sarra (DATSIP); Clare O'Connor (DCDSS); Damien Walker (DITID); Dave Stewart; David
Mackie (DJAG); Deidre Mulkerin (CSYW); John Wakefield (Health); Frankie Carroll (Treasury); Greg
Leach (QFES); James Purtill; Jamie Merrick (DES); Comm QPS; Liza Carroll (HPW); Mary-Anne
Curtis (DESBT); Neil Scales (TMR); Peter Martin (Corrections Services); Rachel Hunter (DSDMIP);
Robert Setter; Toni Power (Coordinator Genera); Tony Cook (QED); Warwick Agnew (DLGRMA)

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

I acknowledge that longer implementation timeframes were proposed last week, however there is an emergent
requirement that every agency now begins to previde the best possible data on a daily basis.

lunderstand that systems will be under developmient to ensure our data is as accurate, timely and complete as
possible, and your efforts to commence this collection today and continue to improve it over the coming days, are
very much appreciated.

As a reminder, the following data set wili be required to be provided and updated daily:

a) Department/agency niame
b)  Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due to:

1. COVID-139iilness (diagnosed)

2, COV!iD-19 caring responsibilities {(including caring for sick dependents, caring for self-
icolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected by service closures)
Motiil but required to self-quarantine on health advice
a)’ Not working from home (and accessing leave arrangements other than carer’s leave)
b) Working from home

W

Please provide the name of your nominated coordinating officer to Wade Fuller (Wade.Fuller@psc.gld.gov.au).

You will recall that departments will be responsible for supporting the public service offices and entities within their
respective portfolios.

To provide this employee data collection, which is now required by 5 pm on a daily basis, your nominated officer
should access the following link: PSC COVID-19 Data Collection
1
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Robert Setter

"2 Commission Chief Executive

Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810

E robert.setter@psc.gld.gov.au W psc.gld.gov.au

Queensm"d Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government

What are the
symptoms:

- . v re Shovness
Fever Cough Fatigue throat of breath

oo
How to stop it
spreading:

Wash hands Covercoughs Stay home / 4
regularly  andsneezes  [funwell .
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

Koulouris; Jeff Hunt; Jennifer Rossiter (Communities); Kathy Parton (DATSIP); Megan Barry,
Michael McKee; Peter Carlson (DLGRMA); Peter Cook; Peter Griffin; robyn.turbit@hpw.qld.gov.au;
Sinead McCarthy; Susan Chrisp (DES); Tracy.a.o'bryan@tmr.gld.gov.au

Cc: Barbara.Phillips@health.qld.gov.au; @PSC SMG; Beth Woods (DAF); Bob Gee {Communities);
Chris Sarra (DATSIP); Clare O'Connor (DCDSS); Damien Walker (DITID); Dave \Stewart; David
Mackie (DJAG); Deidre Mulkerin (CSYW); John Wakefield (Health); Frankie Carroll (Treasury); Greg
Leach (QFES); James Purtill; Jamie Merrick (DES); Comm QPS; Liza Carroll (HPW); Mary-Anne
Curtis (DESBT); Neil Scales (TMR); Peter Martin (Corrections Services); Rachel Hunter (DSDMIP);
Robert Setter; Toni Power (Coordinator Genera); Tony Cook (QED); Wanwick Agnew (DLGRMA)

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
COVID-19. There has been indicative support for the proposal, hawever with the situation evolving each day, the
need for this data has now increased.

As a result, | am now requesting that each agency put in piace a process to report “self isolation” staff
commencing today.

I acknowledge that longer implementation timeframes were proposed last week, however there is an emergent
requirement that every agency now begins to previde the best possible data on a daily basis.

I understand that systems will be under development to ensure our data is as accurate, timely and complete as
possible, and your efforts to commence this collection today and continue to improve it over the coming days, are
very much appreciated.

As a reminder, the following data set wili be required to be provided and updated daily:

a) Department/agency itame
b)  Total number of eraployees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due to:

1. CoOVID-12ifiness (diagnosed)

2, COVID-19 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick dependents, caring for self-
isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected by service closures)
Notil but required to self-quarantine on health advice
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

42 Commission Chief Executive
" Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810

E robert.setter@psc.qld.gov.au W psc.gld.gov.au

Queensland | q|27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government

What are the
symptoms:

Sore Shortness
throat of breath

Fever Cough Fatigue

oo
How to stop it
spreading:

Wash hands Covercoughs Stay home pi& 7
regularly andsneezes  ifunwell ‘ :
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Lucas Clarke

From: Dave Stewart

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 1:48 PM

To: Filly Morgan

Cc: Dave Stewart; Julia Sheedy; Jessica Martin

Subject: FW: COVID-19 workforce data collection to commence today
Importance: High

Hi Filly,

Please see incoming email from PSC. A nominated coordinating officer is required to be submitted to Wade Fuller
(Details below).

Thanks
Tina

From: Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:38 AM

To: Arthur O'Brien <Arthur.O'Brien@csyw.qgld.gov.au>; Brad Lang <Brad.Lang@desbt.qld.gov.au>; Brenda Parker
(DNRM) <Brenda.Parker@dnrm.qld.gov.au>; Doug Smith <doug.smith@gfes.qld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan
<filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Geoff Waite <geoff.waite@treasury.qld.gov.au>; James Koulouris
<James.Koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au>; Jeff Hunt <Jeff. Hunt@dete.qgid.gov.au>; Jennifer Rossiter (Communities)
<jennifer.rossiter@communities.qld.gov.au>; Kathy Parten (DATSIP) <kathy.parton@datsip.qld.gov.au>; Megan
Barry <megan.barry@psc.qld.gov.au>; Michael McKee <Michael.McKee@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>; Peter Carlson
(DLGRMA) <peter.carlson@dlgrma.qgld.gov.au>; peter.cook@iustice.qld.gov.au; Peter Griffin
<peter.griffin@psba.qld.gov.au>; robyn.turbit@hpw gid.gov.au; Sinead McCarthy
<Sinead.McCarthy@daf.qld.gov.au>; Susan Chrisp (DES) <susan.chrisp@des.qld.gov.au>;
Tracy.a.o'bryan@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Cc: Barbara.Phillips@health.qgld.gov.au; @PSC SMG <FSCSLT@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Beth Woods (DAF)
<beth.woods@daf.qld.gov.au>; Bob Gee {Communities) <Bob.Gee@csyw.qld.gov.au>; Chris Sarra (DATSIP)
<Chris.sarra@datsip.qgld.gov.au>; Clare O'Connor (DCDSS) <Clare.0'Connor@communities.qld.gov.au>; Damien
Walker (DITID) <damien.walker@ditid.qld.gov.au>; Dave Stewart <david.stewart@premiers.qld.gov.au>; David
Mackie (DJAG) <david.mackie@justice.gid.gov.au>; Deidre Mulkerin (CSYW) <deidre.mulkerin@csyw.qld.gov.au>;
John Wakefield (Health) <john.wakefie!ld@bhealth.qld.gov.au>; Frankie Carroll (Treasury)
<frankie.carroll@treasury.qld.gov/au>; Greg Leach (QFES) <greg.leach@qfes.qld.gov.au>; James Purtill
<james.purtill@dnrm.qld.gov.au>; jamie Merrick (DES) <Jamie.merrick@des.qld.gov.au>; Comm QPS
<commissioner@police.qld.gov.au>: Liza Carroll (HPW) <liza.carroll@hpw.qld.gov.au>; Mary-Anne Curtis (DESBT)
<mary-anne.curtis@desbt.gld.gov.au>; Neil Scales (TMR) <neil.z.scales@tmr.qgld.gov.au>; Peter Martin (Corrections
Services) <peter.martin@corrections.qld.gov.au>; Rachel Hunter (DSDMIP) <Rachel.hunter@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>;
Robert Setter <Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>; Toni Power (Coordinator Genera)
<toni.power@coordinatorgeneral.gld.gov.au>; Tony Cook (QED) <Tony.COOK@qed.qld.gov.au>; Warwick Agnew
(DLGRMA) <warwick.agnew@dlgrma.qid.gov.au>

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
b)  Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), dve to:
1. COVID-19 illness (diagnosed)
2. COVID-19 caring responsibilities (including caring for sick denendents, caring for self-
isolated dependents, or caring for well dependents who are affected by service closures)
3. Not ill but required to self-quarantine on health advice
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

To provide this employee data collection, which is now ieguired by 5 pm on a daily basis, your nominated officer
should access the following link: PSC COVID-19 Data Cellection

Rob

Robert Setter
’32 Commission Chief Executive
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2810
E robert.setter@psc.gld.gov.au’ W psc.gld.gov.au

Queensland | o,e(27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000
Government

What are the %&;
symptoms: K ®

Fever Cough Fatigue Sore Shortness

throat of breath

00
000
How to stop it (&2 g“

spreading:
Wash hands Covercoughs Stay home
regularly  andsneezes  if unwell

If you’re concerned, visit your GP or call 13HEALTH (13 43 25 84)
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Lucas Clarke

From: Filly Morgan

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 5:16 PM

To: Libby Gregoric

Cc: Elizabeth Buckby

Subject: FW: Updated Briefing Paper - COVID-19 Data Collection - due Monday 16 March

Attachments: HOCS Briefing paper - COVID-19 data collection (002).docx

See attached list — QAO and TIQ are included for the purposes of reporting.

Filly

Filly Morgan PSM
% Deputy Director-General
/) Corporate and Government Services
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

P (073003 9224 M

Queensland  Level 28, 1 William Street, Brishane QLD 4000
Government PO Box 15185, City East, QLD 4002

L acknowledge Abo% peoples and Torres Strait Islander
peoples as the 7@ { Owners and Custodians of this Country

and recognijse thelf chnnection to land, sea and community.

to them, their cultures, and to their Elders,
emerging.

From: Megan Barry <megan.barry@psc.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 March 2020 4:56 PM

To: ODDG BCP <ODDG.BCP@dnrme.qgld.gav.au>; Adam.stevenson@qfes.qld.gov.au;
Arthur.O'Brien@csyw.qld.gov.au; Barbara:Phillips@health.qld.gov.au; PARKER Brenda
<Brenda.Parker@dnrme.qld.gov.au>; urtiMarsden (PSBAHR) <kurt.marsden@psba.qld.gov.au>; Filly Morgan
<filly.morgan@premiers.qld.gov.au>; Geoff Waite <geoff.waite@treasury.qld.gov.au>;
james.koulouris@dcs.qld.gov.au; Jetf Hunt <Jeff Hunt@dete.qld.gov.au>; matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au;
Kathy.Parton@datsip.qld.gov.au; Michael McKee <Michael. McKee@dsdmip.qld.gov.au>;

michael. OLEARY@qed.qld.gov.au; rebecca.atkinson@digrma.qld.gov.au; peter.cook@justice.qld.gov.au;
robyn.turbit@hpw.qld.gov.au; [VICCARTHY Sinead (DAF) <Sinead.McCarthy@daf.qld.gov.au>; CHRISP Susan
<Susan.Chrisp@des.qld.gav.au>; Tracy.a.0'bryan@tmr.qld.gov.au;
StrategyPerformanceOfficer.DCSPP@police.qld.gov.au; steven.kay <steven.kay@ditid.qld.gov.au>; Rhiannan Howell
<rhiannan.howell@desbt.qld.gov.au>; VANDERSEE Sarah <Sarah.VANDERSEE @hpw.qld.gov.au>;
alan.houchin@corrections.qld.gov.au; matthew.nye@communities.qld.gov.au; Celia Venables
<celia.venables@dnrme.qld.gov.au>; Joanne Greenfield <Joanne.Greenfield@qgfes.qld.gov.au>; Robert Setter
<Robert.Setter@psc.qld.gov.au>; Stephanie Attard (Justice) <stephanie.attard@justice.qld.gov.au>; Paul Hyde
<Paul.Hyde@psba.qld.gov.au>; Sandra M Slater <Sandra.M.Slater@tmr.qld.gov.au>; Ray Clarke
<ray.clarke@ambulance.qld.gov.au>; MUNRO Nina <Nina.Munro@dnrme.qld.gov.au>;
cecelia.christensen@treasury.qld.gov.au

Cc: Alison Spruce <alison.spruce@psc.qld.gov.au>; Natalie Driscoll <Natalie.Driscoll@psc.qld.gov.au>; Sandra Lerch
<Sandra.Lerch@psc.qld.gov.au>; Wade Fuller <wade.fuller@psc.qld.gov.au>

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

CERSOIIET  As agreed, we have updated the briefing paper on the proposed public sector workforce data
Queenstand .
Government  collection for COVID-19 (attached).

Please provide your endorsement or feedback directly to me by cob Monday 16 March 2020.

Further questions and comments are most welcome — please do not hesitate to contact me via the contact details
below.

Regards

Megan Barry
Deputy Commissioner
Public Service Commission

P 07 3003 2829 M
E megan.barry@psc.gld.gov.au W psc.qld.gov.au

Level 27, 1 William Street, Brisbane QLD 4000

What are the
symptoms: . >~ "
ot e SR
N %
How to stop it ,@ O 4
spreading: '

Wash hands Cover coughs <\ Stay home
regularly  and sneezes’/ Ifunwelt

If you're concerned, visityour6F

(/n>
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1 | Briefing paper - | Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 .

Public Service Commission

Heads of Corporate Services
brie aper

For Endorsement | 13/03/2020

Issue/project title

e Public sector workforce data collection — COVID-19

Decisions required

s Heads of Corporate endorse or provide feedback to the Public Service Commission
(PSC) by COB Monday 16 March 2020.

Summary

® PSC is seeking to gain a sector wide view of the how the public sector workforce is
affected by COVID-19 to:

~- Provide timely information to government‘on the health and wellbeing of employees

- Ensure we have visibility of those employaes affected, either becoming unwell,
isolating or caring for those affected

— Ensure appropriate mechanisms exist to support all employees

-~ Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable
business continuity, including eémpioyees working from home or working from
another location.

° While it is understood that individual service delivery agencies are planning or
implementing their own business continuity arrangements in response to this event, it is
important that we maintain visibility of this at a sector level to ensure we can respond as
a sector when required.

2 This data could also enable central response planning to ensure continuity of essential
services (including where cross-agency solutions may be required).

Proposed data collection approach

¢ Given the lag present in payroll data, we are proposing to collect this data directly from
agencies o ensure we have point in time data to inform decision making.
@ In the firstinstance, it is proposed that PSC would seek to coordinate the collection of

the fellowing data, on a daily basis:

a) Department/agency name
b) Total number of employees unable to work today (calculated by 1+2+3(a)), due
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

BT Government
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3. Not ill but required to self-isolate on health advice
a) Not working from home (and accessing leave arrangements)
b) Working from home

® Note that information collected will not identify individual employees, ensuring the
protection of employees’ rights to privacy.

o The scope of the data collection is aligned with the scope of standard workforce
reporting. Included agencies are listed in Attachment 1.

o Departments will be responsible for supporting the public service offices and entifies
within their respective portfolios, limited to those listed in Attachment 1.

e PSC proposes to use Microsoft Forms to capture this data (see Attachment 2).

Department results captured from the form would be collated in an £xcei spreadsheet
that PSC can then share and/or build dashboards from as required. |

— Departments would access the form via a hyperlink that PSC will share with
department contacts

— Departments’ nominated contact officer would manugliy enter their information by
5pm each day, based on information collected fromi theirown systems.

-~ Please note, additional fields could be added as {he data collection mechanism
becomes more sophisticated and as reporting regquirements emerge.

»  For example, to inform government of frontline service areas or essential
functions that experience significant eriployee impact, and enable
response planning to ensure continuity of essential services (including
where cross-agency solutions mzy be required) PSC could seek to gather
this data by occupation and by region.

a The amendments being made to payrall fields 1o enable accurate reporting over time
(particularly of access to special leavejwill continue in parallel to this work.

Proposed data collection commencement

) Agencies ready to contribute to the data collection will be requested to provide a trial
data return on Thursday 15 March 2020.
8 Formal data collection will- commence for all agencies on Monday 23 March 2020.

2 | Briefing paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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Attachment 1: Proposed scope of agencies to be included

Budget paper 2 agencies

Department of Aboriginal and Tormres Strait Islander Partnershlps
Department of. Agnculture and Flshenes - :
Department of Child Safety, Youth and Women

Department of Communities, Dx‘sablllty,Serwces and Seniors

Department of Education

Department of Employment, Small Business and Training

Department of Environment and Science
Department of Housing and Public Works

Department of innovation, Tourism Industry Deveiopment and the Commonwealth Games

Department of Justlce and Attorney-General

Department of Local Government, Racing and Multtcuttural Aﬁalrs

Deparlment of Natural Resources, Mmes and Energy

Department of State Development Manufacturing, Infrastructure and F’Ianmng
Department of the Premler and Cabinet o .
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Queensiand Correchve Services

Queensland Fire and Emergency Services
Queensland Health .
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

Queenstand h't G 1ncrv

Queensland Fan.‘lv and Child Comm!ssmn
Queenslard Museum '

State Library of Queensland

T'ade and !n‘.;esfment Queensland
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Attachment 2: Microsoft Form
”“,Workforce Planning - COVID 19

ormi: desrgned 1o collect upda' son pubhc sector employees affected by coviD-19inorderto.. : ‘
Provnde hmely on o governiment on the health and wellbeing of employees - |
i Ensure we have visibility of those employees affected, either becoming unwell, isolating or canng for tho .

' — Ensuve appropuate mechamsms existto supporl all employees
— Provide assurance that non-frontline services have arrangements in place to enable busmess connnun\y.
mcludmg employees workmg from home or working from another location.

While itis understood that mdwldual service delivery agencies are planning or 1mplemenlmg their own busmess
__ continuity arrangements in respanse to this event, it is impartant that we maintain visibility of this at a sectnr
_level to ensiire we can respond as a sector when requlred

:Thls data could also enable central response planmng to ensure continuity of essential services (mcludmg where -
cross—agency solutions may be required).

. Nme thal; all lnformatlon requested in tl\is form shauld be de-identified, aggregated infarmation. Datathat. .~ »
identifies employees is notrequired. . :
v lfthere are no employeesi ina category, please enter zero,

* Required

1. Which agency are you submitting for? *

Select your answer e

2. Number of employees unable to work due to testing positive to COVID/19 *

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

The value must be & number

4.Not ill but required to self-isolate on heath advice - not working from home (and accessing leave
arrangements) *

L The value must be a number {

5. Not il but required th/self-isolate on heath advice - working from home *

I The vatre-must be a number ;

4 | Briefing paper - Key contact: Megan Barry, Deputy Commissioner Telephone:3003 2829
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